REVISED AGENDA REEDSPORT SCHOOL
DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
February 12, 2020 at 6:30 pm

L CALL TO ORDER

II. ESTABLISH A QUORUM

IIL PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

IV.  CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

V. ACCOLADES
A. Superintendent Awards
B. Board Award

V. COMMUNITY COMMENTS
Individuals may address the Board on agenda items. Please let the Board Chair know
which item you wish to address. You are limited to no more than three (3) minutes. You
may address the Board on a topic not on the agenda as long as it does not pertain to a
complaint against a staff member. However, the Board reserves the right to refer the
matter to the administration

VII. REPORTS
A. RCCS Administrator — Jerry Uhling

1. Jessica Dawson-Youth Talent Advisor South Coast Business Corp.
HES Administrator — Amanda O’Brien
SPED Director - Parma Roe
Leadership Reports-Nikki Cooper/Brendon Harrison
Business Manager — Rachel Amos
Certified and Classified Representatives-Guy Marchione/Travis Durgeloh
Superintendent — Jon Zwemke

QEEDAw

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA
Actions that are routine or usually call for no discussion, such as approving minutes of
previous meetings, acceptance of donations and similar actions, are often handled
together in one vote by the Board

A. Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes from January 8, 2020.
B. Acceptance of Resignations/Retirements
C. Approval of New Hires/Assignment Changes/Volunteers:
1.Nick Squires~RCCS~7™ grade Boys Basketball
D. Donations-
1. Reedsport Boosters Association-Scorer’s Table and Bench
2. Reedsport Boosters Association-Team Bench with Equipment shelf
3. Risk for Freedom Book



IX.

XIIL.

XIIL

ACTION
A. Policies 1* Readings
1. EEA “Student Transportation Services,”
2. GBA “Equal Employer Opportunity”
3. ADD OSBA-GBEA “Workplace Harassment”
4. Delete RSD- GBEA “Worker’s Compensation Insurance”
5. GBEA AR “Workplace Harassment Reportlng Procedure”

GBNAA/J HFF “Reportmg of suspected sexual conduct w1th student”
GGBNAA/JHFF-AR “Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form”
JGAB “Use of Restraint or Seclusion”

10. JHFE “Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child”

11. JHFE-AR “Reporting Suspected Abuse of a Child”

12. JHFF/GBNAA “Reporting of Suspected Sexual Conduct with Students”

13. JHFF/GBNAA-AR “Suspected Sexual Conduct report Procedures and Form”
B. JFCM-Handbook Policy-RCCS
C. Promise Grant Scholarships
D. SCESD 2020-20201 Local Service Plan

7
8.
9.

DISCUSSION

Trade schools

Staff Appreciation

Hiring Bonuses and Incentives
Website updates

School Board tour

MO ORA

COMMUNITY COMMENTS

Individuals may address the Board on agenda items. Please let the Board Chair know
which item you wish to address. You are limited to no more than three (3) minutes. You
may address the Board on a topic not on the agenda as long as it does not pertain to a
complaint against a staff member. However, the Board reserves the right to refer the
matter to the administration.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

FUTURE AGENDA
A. Regular Board Meeting March 11, 2020 6:30 PM
B. REEF Dinner-Marina Activity Center March 7, 2020 5:00 PM Tickets $40

ADJOURNMENT




Highland Elementary School

2605 Longwood Drive, Reedsport, Oregon 97467
Phone: (541) 271-3616, Fax: (541) 271-3618

January 28, 2020

Student: Brooklin Cassaro

Brooklin has been a pleasure to have in class this year. When I think of
“the best of the best” to have in class, Brooklin comes to mind in so many
ways.

She has great attendance and comes to class prepared and ready to
learn. When it comes to her academics she prioritizes what needs to get done
and produces some of the neatest work I have ever seen.

Brooklin also cares for her peers and wants everyone to be treated fairly. I
admire the responsibility she carries when it comes to looking out for her
peers.

Oh, and did I mention how helpful to her teacher and peers she is? Almost
daily, Brooklin helps to tidy up the room by sweeping and cleaning at the end
of day. Not only does this help our classroom as a whole, but to our custodial
crew as well! She is also never afraid to help a student if they have questions
on their work.

If this doesn’t describe “the best of the best”, I’m not sure what does! I’m
proud to see Brooklin’s motivation to succeed continue to thrive throughout the
year and am so thankful to have her as a part of our class. I look forward to
seeing what she accomplishes in the future!

Sincerely,

Deanne Frazier



Highland Elementary School

2605 Longwood Drive, Reedsport, Oregon 97467
Phone: (541) 271-3616, Fax: (541) 271-3618

January 28, 2020

RE: Superintendent's Award
FR: Mr. Vasquez

It is my pleasure to nominate Bayliegh Case for The Superintendent's
Award. Bayliegh is a pleasant part of my classroom. She is always
willing to help the teacher as well as other members of the
classroom. She always has a smile for everyone and as the school
year progresses she is becoming a better student. Her biggest
improvement has been in math and she has become a very good
helper in math. She shows great patience with the classmates who
come to her for help.

I enjoy the prospects for Bayliegh as she progresses through our
school system. Every day she shows great leadership, kindness, and
maturity. It is my pleasure to be granted the opportunity to be
Bayliegh's 4th grade teacher.

Sincerely,

Dan Vasquez
4th Grade



Reedsport Community Charter School

A community of learners preparing to meet the challenges of the future

(.

2260 Longwood Drive, Reedsport, OR 97467
Phone: (641-271-2141)
www.reedsport.k12.or.us

To the parents of Jennifer Downey

It is my great pleasure to nominate Jennifer Downey for her outstanding behavior,
academic, and artistic skills. It is a pleasure to have her in my High School Art
class. She is always attentive and engaged during class. She completes her work
with craftsmanship and care.

Jennifer is always on task and ready to work on another project. I can count on her
to always be kind and friendly to other students. She participates in class, uses her
time well and applies the concepts we learn in class. She is very respectful, to
adults and fellow classmates, while also being warm and friendly. If she does not
understand something she asks for help. Jennifer displays all of the characteristics
to be successful in her years here at Reedsport Community Charter School and
beyond. She works hard and has a great attitude. I believe that Jennifer is an
extraordinary young person with a positive attitude and work ethic. I am pleased to
recognize Jennifer with the February Superintendent’s Award.

Sincerely,

RCCS Art Teacher



Community Charter School

A community of learners preparingto meet the challenges of the future
2260 Longwood Drive, Reedsport, OR 97467
Phone (541) 271-2141
www.reedsport.k12.or.us

4 Feb — RCCS Board Report
GENERAL INFO:
Winter Sports are winding down with Districts happening in the next couple of weeks.

We are currently working on a modified advisory schedule for spring testing.

Skills Day at Coquille is scheduled for March 10" and we will be sending our students to compete in Math, Shop,
English, Art and PE.

We had Physics of Fun come last week and showed 8t and 9*" graders the fun you can have with Science and
Physics.

ASB Café’ has started up and is in the process of making hot and cold drinks. They also had a Jr High Dance
and Winter Ball this past weekend.

Blood Drive is on February 19%.

Professional Development Opportunities:

I've started 4:10 Lead Learner Events in which we learn about different “tach” tools that teachers might want to
utilize. Our first one we learned about Swivl which is a camera docking station that a teacher can use to record
themselves for a number of purposes. 1. To create lessons and put them in google classroom for students, 2.
For mentoring purposes or giving feedback to a fellow teacher if they requested, 3. For student to use to film
themselves for a project or something creative. Next event we will learn about using Green Screen technology
to create films.

Math Teachers are attending their 3rd CPM curriculum PD and will be modeling a lesson from the curriculum in
their classes during the second semester.

We have three more Chapters in Learning Targets: Helping Students Aim for Understanding in Today's lesson
book study and teachers have been working towards connecting standards to learning targets and this will be an
expectation next year.

OUR SUCCESS WILL NOT BE MEASURED BY OUR TEST SCORES OR GRADES BUT THE IMPACT WE
HAVE ON OTHERS TO KNOW THEY MATTER AND ARE VALUED. SO THEY CAN BE THE BEST THEM
THEY CAN BE thank you so much for picking up an oar. #BeBrave

Jerry Uhling
Principal, RCCS



spuapms fo jaquinN
uoijuboIay punos 123337 ysifbug
Ao0439317 Ajan3

(9Z-0) 1224100 JaquinN aboiany
uoyiubolay punos 423327 ystbuz
Aooia37 Alan3

spuapns fo JaquinN
uoiuboay sauwibp 133337 (aspaiamo) ysibu3
A3042)17 Aj403

(9z-0) 122100 Jaquuny 3biany
uoiuBoray sawpN 4122137 (aspa1amo1) ysijbu3
Aooua317 Aan3

sjuapnis Jo JaquinN ,
uouboray sawbp 4333137 (aspasaddn) ysibuz
A3p43317 Ajab3
== —- |
(92-0) 1934100 Jaquiny 3bviany
uoniuboaay sawpp 121237 (asvasaddn) ysibu3
fapaazry A3
sjuapms o Jaquiny
suonoiadQ ®» s1aquinN
SapWayIoN Alang
(91-0) 122.440D Jaquiny abpiany
suonpiadQ ® s1I9qunNN
sanowayioy Alan3

sjuapms fo saquinN
[p101
Buiuinat o} saysnoiddy

HES February 2020 Board Report

(s - 1) Bupoy aboiany
|v3oL
6ujuipa1 03 saysvosddy

(s - 1) bunpy abpiany
SjIpjs jouosasdiajuf
buuinai 01 saysvoiddy

‘ (s - T) Bunny aboiany

Oregons’ 14.3 in identifying upper case letters, 8.1 to Oregon’s 11.6 in identifying lower case letters, and 5.6 to Oregon’s 7.7 in

5 | uoponbay Jias
= Buiuinai o3 saysposddy
o _

(7] |
"~ dnoto Juapnis

g
o

2
)
£

g
e
£ |
o _

2 awDby 1213510

7

e RSD incoming kindergarteners scored lower than the Oregon average in all academic areas; 10.6 to Oregon’s 11 in math, 11 to

e RSD average score of social emotional development was 3.7 versus Oregon average of 3.6

Kindergarten Readiness Assessment Key Highlights:

40,790
1,524 |

7.7
121

40,845
1,527

11.6
18

40,896 |
1,528

0.4

14.3
| 2

40,827
1,525

11
11.3

41,105
1,539

3.6
3.8

3.7

3.5
3.7

|

Oregon Total Population

Oregon Asian



881 |

7.7

882 |

12.2

9,517 ‘

4.2

411 |

4.8

2,757 |

9.0

303
25,397
19,960
20,809

3.8
8.7

7.9
7.5

Lo |
o~

9.5

9,524

7.4

883

14.7

9,527

9.3

414

8.5

414 |

10.6

13.3 2,758

2,760 |

16.1

303
25,437
19,980
20,844

8.4
1

2.7

11.8

11.5

21

13.1

S At it & inieri innadsil i BN
uoyuboray
punos 423337 ysybu3
A042317 Alap3
B I"4 "I B et~ Shche hanidd A Biededababihd 4
uoryubosray
punos 431337 ysybuz
A3013)17 Aj403
Bhe i ivba - ity skt LD
uonuboray sawbnN
131337 (3aspa1amoT) ysibug
Ap42317 Alap3
e T i e e et
uoiuboIay SaWDN
131327 (3asvasamoT) ysiybu3
A2042317 K403

303 |
25,481
19,998
20,877

10.9
1

5.6

14.5

41

21

16.0

3.6 3.4 895 | 9.7 878

3.4

9,521

9.4

414

9.7

2,758

14

303
25,428

8.7
11.6

19,953 |
20,852

1.0
11.0

22

111

9,674

3.5

3.7

34

418

34

3.6

33

3.7 3.6 2,766

35

317
25,496
20,067

3.5
3.6
3.8
3.4

3.7

3.3

3.7

3.5
3.7

3.9
3.6

33

21,016

22

3.7

3.7

3.7

Black/ African

Oregon American

Oregon Hispanic/ Latino

American

Indian/ Alaska

Oregon Native

Oregon Muiti-Racial

Native

Hawaiian/Pacific

Islander

Oregon White

Oregon

Oregon Female

Oregon Male

Oregon Non-Binary

5.6

47

8.1

b b s £ B Smiobu Beuichd ) 4
uojubolray sawnN
131137 (aspasaddn) ysijbu3
Aop12)17 Aja03
FITC U Woswe s soWweTiy e wworeg |

uonubolray sawnN '
13197 (aspasaddn) ysybuz
Adp.2311 Alap3

sjuapnjs o JaquinN
suonntadp % S1aqUInNN |
sanpwayIoN Aling
(91-0) 1934100 43quinN 36D1aAY
suonpiadp % siaquinN
SIPWAYION Alin3

a7

11.0

48 |

10.6

spuapms fo saquinN
jp3o0l
buiuipai 03 sayspo.ddy

(s - 1) Bunpy abpiany
jpi0L
bujuipal o3 sayavoiddy

(s - T) Bunoy aboiary
S|ipjs jpuosaidiaiug
bujuinai 03 saysvosddy

(s - T) Buizpy aboiany
uonoinbay fjas
buruinai o3 saysvoiddy

dnoio Juapnis

WD 12141517 |

reedsport SD 105

3.9 3.7 48

3.7

Total Population

Asian

RSD

RSD



AJeuig-uonN

aleN
alewa4

IUYM

Japueys
Jlj10ed/UBlEMEH
9AlleN

|erey-nInA
SAllEN

e)sejy /uelpuj
ueddWY

ouney /oiuedsiy

uedLIdWY
uedlyy /yoelg

asy
asy
asy

asy
asy

asd

asy

asy

Qasy



v | Lz |STL| O |S'SL|STE| 6€ [ST | o301
Z|t|s8| T |Ss6|0 | T |O aunf
S |s| ¢ |sz|ser|seE| ¢ | 0 | CT|O Ae
sv|8| 9 |8 |SS|SET| £ | € |SS|ST| judy
se|s| o | T |sv| S |[SET| S | 8 |0 | yuen
0 |T|S€|T| £ | € |SST| 6 |S6| 0| Aenigay
sf | o =| 1| S |T|S€|ss|s9| S |SST|ST|SS| 0| Aenuer
s |9 tfJ|t|o0o|o0o| 0 |ss|6T | T |SS| ¥ | T |0 |isquasng
= |0 tflojo|T|o|tT|sT|S | S | S |ST|O |ssquanoN
)| @ ef|t|o|v|sT|sT{s9| T | 0 | € |ST| 0| saqowo
Nn T sj|s|€|o|s|o|0 0| T | 0| 0|0 spquads
a8ueyd | ssoO | @8ueyd | ss| | SSO | SSI [ SSO | SSI | SSO | SSI | SSO | SSI | SSO | SSI
6TOZ 8TOZ | L10Z 9102 S10C
0¢0Z-6T0Z | -8TOT| -LTI0Z| -910C -ST0C -¥10¢

{onjeA (0) 043z & Y}IM 10143 UOISIAIP 03 3NP YIMO0J3 JO uUOAUIP Y] SMOYS}

YIUOA J3d PassiAl SAed s|e10] [00YIS-§0-InQ '3 [00YIS-U] :e1eq Joineyaq SIH

10



SJUDPNIS JO JaqUINU = (Jaquinu 1)oeiq)

sJ9yoe.] JO JUnowe = Jaquinu Jagie]

0 0O | 0 | 0 0 | @9 |6 | W) DL | ©¢g | 9
0 0 0 | 0 | 0 |elgg|lvgg|Vgl |Ege %m S
0 | 0 o[ 0o | 0o |®© | @ | Wg | ©) % vv 17
0 0O [0 | 0 0 [@LL @) |We] €29 gz | €
o | o o |0 0 | ©g | G | Vg |@9g] g | T
0 0 | 0 0 | 0 | @ | W | g [egg W] | T
O [0 [0 | o0 0 |WGgL | W | & | @pZ 902 A
unf|Ael | ady |Jejnl | o4 | uer | 29Q | AON | 1O | doS

020Z-6T0Z YIUOAl 12d |9A37 apeun Aq sidydel) Jolreyaq SIH

11



Cat 1280
- + mawb

%eEr
RIBLIYIUSG IA0QYIY

St'3tL
U3 UO

%107
uuSAII|

S®LLL
vonudRIY] 1uRBin
U313 Jxuepuany 0Z0Z-6107

uonnqgLIsIg ¥vLS jelo) :3lsodwio) sonewayleW 0Z02-6102

O 22

o ] UDAE U e Uania 8] i i3

%684
HIBWILDUSG 3rCQYAY ¥%e'8E
HIBIDUSE 2a0QY Y
L9
yazep up
HELL
%TIZ Ul g
UORUIAISILY
%+9L

MgEaANIY)

AREEE

uonRuaruUg IS %t LT
Jonueaaid usdin

uonnqLIsIQ ¥vLS [e10] :dusodwo) el Ale3 0Z0Z-6102 uonnquisig Yvis |e1o :asodwor) Suipesy 0z0z-6102

12



*+ Reedsport School District 105
1= Y 100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739
W= ' Phone: (541) 271-3656

: Fax: (541) 271-3658

February 12, 2020
To: Board of Directors, Reedsport School District #105
Special Education Report | Parma Roe, Special Education Director

Suicide Prevention Training

Senate Bill BS2, or Adi’s Act, requires all Oregon school districts to have in place a
comprehensive suicide prevention program next vear.

Last PD Friday, Roe taught a targeted group of district staff to be certified as
QPR Suicide Prevention “Gatekeepers.” QPR stands for Question, Persuade, and
Refer; this evidence-based model is patterned after Cardio-Pulmonary Resuscitation
(CPR), in that people’s lives can be saved by having bystanders trained and willing
to intervene in a crisis. The next step for this team is to take a QPR online course
which certifies participants in Suicide Risk Assessment & Management. Once this
coursework is completed, the team will likely bring the topic to the DLT to determine
district protocols for various levels of suicide risk.

e Dan Smith
Jennifer Tymchuk
Sarah Wells
Jessica Dailey
Karen Plagmann
Tosh Tipton

Two other team members were unable to attend training on January 31st Friday.

A Note of Appreciation

The SpEd Department / YTP would like to thank board member Greg Carter for
working to create a position at Central Lincoln PUD for students with disabilities
struggling to overcome barriers to employment. It does take a village to properly
guide and support our children; Reedsport District strives to be a strong village.

Reedsport Special Education Procedural Manual (Systems)

Roe will provide copies for the board, and review the driving elements behind its
creation.

13



Donna Shaw

— e LR ————————___—--_ . S 1
From: Karen Plagmann
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 4:30 PM
To: Donna Shaw
Subject: Leadership Students Meeting Minutes

Good evening, Board Members!

Nicole: Sorry to have missed you last month. Since | was last here, a lot has happened at RCCS. Our boys varsity
basketball team has been ranked 11™ in the state. Last Friday was Senior night. We played Gold Beach the score was

. The girls varsity basketball team has yet to win a game, but they haven’t quit and continue
to battle. Les Schwab, a big supporter of schools, is donating one dollar for every point scored by both the girls and boys
varsity teams. We've earned $ . On January 30" Leadership hosted it's first professional,
guest speaker, School Board Member, Eric Brandon. Mr. Brandon presented on his position as a Project Manager for
Foglio Trucking. Thank you, Mr. Brandon for taking the time to come to RCCS and speak with us about your profession.
Our next guest speaker is Air Force Recruiter, Sargent Tyler Brashears. Sergeant Brashears will be be speaking with RCCS
students in the library on Feb. 12,

Brendon: Update on the bowling team as their season has ended . Update on the
swim team

The Junior High Leadership students hosted their first dance. 50 Middle Schoolers attended the Winter Semi-Formal ball.
The Sugar Shack bakery donated donuts and Pizza To Go donated pizzas. All of the middle schoolers were well behaved
and had a great time!

Karen Plagmann

Library Technician/

Leadership Advisor

Reedsport Community Charter School
2260 Longwood Dr.

Reedsport, OR 97467
kplagmann@reedsport.k12.or.us
541-271-2141 Ext. 525




98'€Y0'tE9 - 82°'STO'L (90°'TST'S0S) (e5zL2'912) £€8°825°919 YEET6'TOLY
88'v8r'9T - 0T'C - - - 8/°281'9T
¥T°0v2'858°c  (00°000°00S) 09'922°L - - S0'Z9T'S8Y 6t°'158'698'E
¥8'8T€'65L 00°000°00S (evete) {90°151°505) (es'z22'9T2) 8/'99€'T9T 10'685°6T8
0z0zZ/T€/10 (Lno) $334 SININISYNASIA SLNIWISYNGSIA  SLISOd3Ia 0202/10/10
FDONVIVE NI SHIISNVHL  SSITLSIHILNI TIO¥AVd INAVAVd JINVIVE
DNIANI SLNNOJDV DNINNIDIg
oz-uer

SANNH TV Y04 LYOd3Y ALIAILIV HSVD
SOT 1LOIY1SId TOOHIS 140dSa3ay

$)008 43d HSVYD V.01
19)4ejAl Asuopy
|00d JUBLIISIALY JUDWILISAOL) |BIOT

(yueg enbdwn) Bunpay) [esauan

S$NOO09 ¥3d HSVD

0

—



I :abeq LL61L02 SIBUONOABLIBMYSOII  (Hoday Wd 6¥:65:Z  020Z/90/20 :pajld

"SJOUOISS|LUIWIOD) JO pJeogd 10LISIg )
[ooyos podspaay sy Aq pied palspio pue MmOl Junotuy
pamoj|e ‘paulwexs A|ebs| usaq sey wied siy|

6680.% ONliQv Jo}|ejol
66'80.$ ejo L JueEAA 0202/L/1 ‘81e( JUelepy CPSCC # JUBLBAA
66'80.% '|E}OL 8210AU|
o L0DQ86HH
66'80.% JISNIDIT SINALI INNELDIHS MA d0edOL JDIOANI 985061 00°000°000°'802°0.+0°'2992° 001
Junowuly toldussaq S010AU[ ON Od JUNOO0Y

9266. X1 ‘OSVd 13
X049 0d
ONI Iav

SJOYINOA JUBLIBAA

Jo1381Qg |ooyos JHodspasy

16



4 :abed LL¥'6102 SISYONOAILRIIBAMYSDIdY  poday

Wd 6¥:65:2 0202/90/20  ‘p8juld

"SIBUOISSILULIOY) JO pieoq Joulsig
|00yas Hodspasay syl Aq pied paleplo pue
pamojje ‘paulwexs A|jleba| uasq sey wiep sy

PoMO|lY JUnoLy

00°00€'L$ OTT ANIWNIVLYTLNT 39432 X31v 10} jejo)

00°00€°L$ ‘[ejo Juellepp 0202/2¢/1 91eq Juelep 1292¢ § uellepp

00°00€'L$ {101 3210AU|

00°005% WUBIN NALS '8 Buipeay -equez xaly Aq 8ouewlIOpad -0Z/b2/L 0811 ADIOANI 219061 00°000°000°9¥L°0LEOCLCL9LC
00°008% WOBIN NI LS @ Buipeay -aqiaz xaly Aq aoueuLopad -0zZ/4z/1 0811 IDIOANI 219061 00°000°000°9%L°0LEQ° LLLLCLE
Junowy uonauosaq S0[0AU| "ON Od JUNOIDY

20586 YM 'YIdWATO

MN LD TIVMNIASY 5225
O ANINNIVLYILNT 3943Z XTIV

SI9YINOA JueLIBM

J0UIsIq [ooy9s Hodspasy

17



LL'¥6102 SIAYINOAURLBAYS DD  Joday

Nd 6%:65:2 0202/90/20 ‘p8juld

"SISUOISSILULUOY) JO pleog JouisIg

jooyag Hodspsey au) Aq pied paseplo pue
pamojje ‘paulliexa A|[efa| usag sey wiep siy |

pamo[y JunoLuy

00098'71L$ ONI ‘SAILIAILOY HLNOA JAILYNYALTY 10} |ejof
-
00°098'v1$ ‘elo jueilepn 0202/12/1L -8jeq juellepp 809¢2¢ # ueliepy
00°000'0L$ ‘[Bj0LadloAU|
00°000°0L$ Cl-6 SFAAVHO ATHLO A3 TT19 02/61 LOVHINOD DAS-VAY 610C ¢ 14D 20061 00°000°000°9L9°0LE0°08C1L°00L
00098'v$ ‘|EJ0L83i0Au]
1NV
) X0OHddv-SINT HO4 SAVA €51 40 XVIN ¥04 LNJANLS Y34
00'098'v% 06°€7$ YLD 431119 LOVHLNOD 02/6L 21~/ SAAVHO VAV 6102278 L LdD G20061 00°000°000°91L9°01L€0°0821°00L
Junowy tuonauoseq SOIOAU] ~ON Od JUNoooY
02v.6 HO ‘Ava SO0D
NIVN S 6.6
ONI ‘STLLIAILOY HLNOA IAILYNYILTV
SI9YDJNOA JURLIBAA

JouISIq [00YoS Modspaay

18



¥ :abed LL¥61L0Z SIBUONOAJUBLEAYSDIA)  ‘podey Wd 6¥:65:'2  0202/90/20 :pajuld
o S¥/¥S68E68.8
62'62% AINO S3IMddNS-0202-6102 HO4 Od N3dO JOIOANI 800061 00°000°0S0°9L9°0LF0O°L2LL00L
Gp/PG68E£68.8
68'62% ATINO S31MddNS-0202-610¢ Y04 Od NIdO JOIOANI 80006} 00°000°090°9L9°0LFO'LELL 00L
G9'8G$ ‘[E}018910AU|
9966EPEreESEY
§9'84% 31113 ¥3AIEYA LNIOd IWNA 2-0054 NY9OOI JDIOANI 8GG061 00°000°0€1L°9L9°0LFO'LELL'BDC
0.25% ‘|ejo] 8910AU]
NOSOVM 1LOOM LOOM GGELEL/BGREY
0L25% 3H1 SV d3sn 39 Ol LHv) IS0ddNnd ILTNIN 413HS € ADIOANI 655061 00°000°000°919°0L+0°CLYZ 00L
o /8% ‘|e}o 1 8910AU]
SIWOOYSSY1D IHL H04 -S3aH 968G9.G6¥.¢8
o¥' /8% 1V dOO71d 3HL WOYL SINTLI LNIWIDV1d3IY - NOZVINY IDIOANI 875061 00'000°000°9tL°€Ce0CrST 0Ly
Y6 LIS ‘[ejoLeo10nu|
SIWOOHSSY 1D 3HL HO4 -S3H 968/8/%66.69
V6 LIPS 1V dOO0Td IHL WOY4 SINZLI LNIWIDV1dIH - NOZYINY JOI0ANI 85061 00°000°000°9¥1LC2cQCreZ Oty
or'66€$ 1|BJO 1 ©210AU|
SINOOYSSVTO JHL "O4 -S3H EvPiPLLLL8GSY
o1'66€$ 1¥ dO0Td 3HL NOHL SINALI LNINIDVY1dIY - NOZYINY JOIOANI 8¥S06) 00°000°000°9¥ 1 2CE0CPSE 0Ly
v6'LLLS ‘|B101 8910AU)
SINOOYSSVYID IHL "¥O4 -S3aH ¥56£69S5.18€L
w6 LLLE 1¥ @004 3HL WOHd SIW3Ll LNJWIDV1d3 - NOZVIAY FDIOANI 8¥G061 00°000°000°9FL 2CE0CrSe 0Ly
88'96% ‘|eyo] 8910AU|
SINOOYSSYT1D JHL Y04 -S3H G/G66GLEC0VY
88°96% 1Vv d0074 IHL WOY4 SWTLI LINIFWIDVIdIH - NOZYINY JOI0ANI 21450518 00°000°000°9¥L'22E0°ZFSC OLY
1029% {|2101 8010AU|
SWOOYSSYTO IHL HO4 -S3H 9/G91PS9EE66.L
10°'¢9% 1V Q0074 3HL INOYL SNALI LNIFWIDV 1dTH - NOZVINY OI0ANI 8vS061 00°000°000°9FL 22cocrec 0Ly
216123 {[e101 S2I0AY|
SWOOUSSY1D JHL HO4 -S3H 1G/88.6G.EE
Z1'612% 1V AO0Td 3HL WOYL SWALI LNIWNIOV1dIH - NOZVINY JOIOANI 8¥G061 00°000°000°9F)'gCe0erSe 0Ly
29'68¢% '|e}0 ] 9210AU]
SINOOHSSY 1D FHL W04 -S3H £688ErEYS.8Y
2968% 1V 0074 IHL WOH4 SWILI INTFWIDV1d3H - NOZYINY JOIOANI 276061 00°000°000°9%L 22E02FSC 0L
junouny tondnosag

8560-€9E0E VO VINVILY

8560€S X0Od Od

INNODJV INIT LIJ340 3LVHO4HOD NOZVINY

WOO'NOZVINY

SI8YONOA JueLIepM

3013s1q |ooyag podspoy

19



S ‘abed LY 6102 SISUONOAIUBLIEMYSOI!  poday Wd 671652  0202/00/20 :PalLd
20°2L29% ‘jejo] av10AuU|
164558/65.99
c0'..9% S3NddNS dN LYVLS 34vD aSv JOIOANI 861061 00°€90°052°L19°0L+0 LELLB6C
66'9¢$ ‘|BJO L 8210AU|
Ly696618E8YY
66°9€$ S31NddNS dN 1HV1S 34vD g8y JOIOANI 86%061 00°€90°0SC°21L9°0LvO'LELL 66C
€T rre ‘[Bl0189210AU|
1G€/856917891
1A 42 S3INddNS dN LYv1S 34v0 aSvY JDIOANI 86106. 00°€90°0S2°219°0Lv0°LELL66C
9€'6223% {|EJO1 82I0AU|
€5995£999¢L
9e'622$ S3ANddNS dN 1YVLS 34v0 9SY JOIOANI 867061 00°€90°05C L190LP0'LELL 66T
66'68v% 1|B}0 1 2210AU|
A3ININY ANV MOOL SHIAVd ov/.£8.6¥8¢58
66'68v% T1Iv41004 LVHL HO3L ANI Y404 03H31S INIJWIADVI43IY JOIOANI c09061 00°090°0£2°£19°0LP02ELL'66C
86°GES ‘|BJOL2010AU|
£9£5.9€89GY
86'GES saiddng 8010 Joy JopIQ aseyding usdQ JOIOANI §80061 00°000°000°9¥L°0LYO°LLEL00L
1L°€98 ‘|E}O] S010AU|
£9G6699¥59. 9%
1.°€9% AQNVYD ANV S3IMddNS NOISSIONOD Od NIdO 0202-6102 JOI0ANI 8€C061 00'¥S0°0S2° 2L190LP0CELL 66
£9°0€% ‘|B}OL 9010AU|
8/€8/6€/9¥6/
€9°0¢$ AQNVO ANV S31T7ddNS NOISSIONOD Od NIdO 0202-6102 IDI0ANI 8€C061 00'#S0°0SC L1 0LFOCELL 662
06°0L% 8101 8210AU|
1/6/ES9EP1G6
St'G$ ATINO S31NddNS-0202-610C Y04 Od NIdO JDIOANI 800061 00°000°0S0°9L9°0LPO'LCLL 002
1/6.E59EV.LG6
St'6$ ATNO S31MddNS-0202-6102 Y04 Od NIdO JOIOANI 800061 00°000°0S0°2L9°0L¥0°LELL 002
[AWAS ‘|ejoL8210AU]
. 61/5V9£86.9Y
rA WA AYHINID-SAINddNS NIHOLIM 3DIAHIS A00d JOIOANNI €206l 00°000°000'802°0L¥0°00LE86C
A% -[ej0 | 82I0AU|
euo|aaseg ‘.zl SPR8E0LE8/ €6
A4 1% X .G ‘Buipurg aspp-uim] Jepusied |lepn AlYIUOW 0Z0Z ANS enig ADIOANI 095061 00°000°000°802°0L¥0°061L2°6.C
66'6E$ ‘|e10 1 9210AU|
IMVH9 ON £ STITHM A10d 698.£86.8€9¥
66'6€$ d3d NO 3LV1d 13AIMS ST33HM H3LSVYD 21 40 MOvd JOIOANI 6¢S061 00°520°0S2 LL90I¥O'IELL 66C
8/.'65% B30 B0I0AU]

SI9YONOA JueLIBAA

JoulsIq [ooyds Jodspasy

20



9 :abed LLY'6L0Z SIBUINOAJBLIEMYSOIA!  Hoday Wd 6v:66:Z  0202/90/20 :PaMld

"SIBUOISSILIWOY JO pieog J21aSIq
Jooyog Hodspaay ayy Aq pied palepio pue
pamojje ‘pauiwiexs Ajlebsj usaq sey wiep sy}

pamo|fy Junowuy

¥£'€99'c$ WOQ'NOZYINY 104 |BJOL
PE'€99'eS ‘lejo ] Weuep pajuld JON :# Juelep
66'62% ‘le301 @210AU]

¥9869599¢£899
66'62$ HALNI-Ed dOHS HOd SIDAIMLUYD MNI ADI0ANI 66+061 00°'G90°0SC°2L19°0L¥0°LELL'66C
06°65% ;{e10] @d10AU|

$58G996¥.9.5
06'65$ S3NddNS "¥0d4 Od NIdO IDI0ANI L¥S061 00'000°000°80L°0L#02HSC 001
08°LS$ {Bj0 ] 8910AU|

151 A 1VA 5141 4
08'16$ S$31NddNS "H04 Od N3dO JDIOANI L¥S061 00°000°000°'80L°0L¥0°Z#SC 001
05'LL$ {|BJO1 810AU|

£886817.987ri
05°1.% S3IddNS ¥04 Od N3IdO IDIOANI LPS061 00°000°000'802°0L¥02#SC 00}
TUNouny uonanosagy SOIOAU] BN Od TUnoooy

8G60-€SE0E VO 'VINVILY
8560€S X09 Od

LNNODJIV IANIT LIJFHD F1VHOdHOD NOZVYNY
NOO'NOZVINY

SJOYONOA JUBLIBAA

JouIsIg |ooYyos Jodspasy

21



L :obeq LLP'6L0Z SIoYoNoAJUELEAYSDId)  poday Wd 6¥:65:2  0Z0Z/90/20 :Paluid

"SJOUOISSIWILIOY JO pieog JoulSIq =——
[ooyog Modspaay sy Aq pied palaplo pue PIMOIIY JunoUly
pemojje ‘paulwexe Ajjebe| uaaq sey wiepo sy

00°002$ ANVANOD FTVOS NYOIYIWY  Joj [ejo]
00°002$ |E10 L JUBLIEAA 0202/2/1 8jeq Juenep €PSTT # JUBLIBA
00°002$ }|BJ0 | @910AU]
NOSVY3S ONINLSIHM 0202-6102
00°00Z% JHL HO4 SFTYOS IHL NIVLNIVIN ANV 31LvdgI1vD 889/¢ JOIOANI 195061 00°000'8£2'9L9°22€0°2E1L L'00L
Tunouly uGHauosaqg S0I0AU] "ON Od UNo33y

20¥.6 ¥O ‘INIONI

0682 X0d Od

J18VAIFOTFH SINNODJIV
ANVANOD 3TVIS NYIIHINY

SI9YONOA JUBLIBAA

Jou3sIqg Jooyds Hodspasy

22



8 :abed LL'v'6L02 SIBUONOAJUBLIEAAYSOIA]  loday

Wd 61652 0202/90/c0  ‘pajud

"SJaUOoISSILIWOY JO pieog 10UIsIg —
JooyoSs vodspasy ay} Aq pied palspio pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexa Ajjebs| usaq sey wied sy

pamoj|y Junowy

00'¢69% ONI HOYHIN B SSV1D vy 104 |EJOL
00'¢69% [ejol Juelepy 0202/8/1 a1eQ juelep L8GZC ‘# JUBLIBAA
00¢69% '|2101 8210AU|
L7891 L'ANI
00°'€69% SSY1OIX31d 8/€ 1Ad 2/1L /8G061 00°000°0S50'919°0L+0'LELL'OBC
Junouny uonaiosag SOIOAL] ON Od Tanoooy

65¥.26 YO ‘N3G HLHON
88% X0d Od

1S AVMQvOoud 6lee
ONI HOHYIN 8 SSVID YauY

S19YONOA JUBLIBAA

Jol)sIq |00y Jodspaay

23



LL'¥'6L02

SISUONOAJUBLBAAYSDID!  [Hoday

Wd 67692 0202/90/20  ‘pajuld

"SISUOISSIULLOY JO pleog Jouisiqg

looyog Hodspasy sy} Aq pred passpio pue
pamojle ‘paulwexs A|jebs) usaq sey wiejo siy)

pamojy Junowy

09°€0¥$ SOILTTHLY WV31 SHOHSYd 10} [BjoL
58'82% ‘[Bj01 Jueliepp 0202/12/1 =g Jueliepp 6092C -# juelep
G8'82% {[EJO1 8DI0AU|
S8'8C$ SON1d 3SON S€8S/ FDIOANI 185061 00°000°8€C'919°0LPOTEL L 00L
SLv.ie$ ‘[EJOL JUBLIBAA 0202/411 -8leq JUBLBAA PPGTa # JUBLIBAA
SLvle$ {|EJO] S2I0AU|
SR'EG$ SMOVd 301 LNVLSNI SASYD 06454 ADIOANI LLS06 00°000°6€2°2L9°0LPOCELL00L
06'0Z2ES 3dVL JILITHLY SISVD 06252 IDIOANI 1LG061 00°000'6€2°2L9°0L¥0°ZELL 00
JUNOLY Gonauosad SOI0AU| "ON Od JUNoooY
21226 €O ‘ANV1LHOd
JAV ILVLISHILNI N 2L8Y
SOILITHLY AVIL S.HOHSVYE
S19UOoNOA JUBLIBAA

JoISIQ |00YoS Modspasy

24



ol :abed Ly BL0Z slayonoAluBLIEAYSOId:  bodsy

Wd 6¥:65°2 020¢/90/20  pdld

"SISUOISSIWLLIOY JO pieog Jousiq
[ooyog Hodspasy ay) Aq pied palsplo pue
pamojje ‘pauluexs Ajjebs| usaq sey wie|o siy .

pamo||y Junowy

00°00S'v$ SADOTONHOAL 2 STFOIAYAS HLYYI INTG 04 [BJOL
00°00S'v$ [ejo ] Jelepp 020c/EL/L -8leq uBlBA C€8GZC ‘# JueLlepp
00°00S'v$ ‘[ejo 8210AU|
, L00-¥1261
00°005'¥$ SIVINGIS HOFL/HOHd HLSNI-NON 43IHLO ADIAONI 9506 00°000°'000'80.'68£0°2992 001
JUNCLUY Oondanosag SOIOAU] ON Od TaNoooyY

€2Z¥.6 YO "I11INDOD
888 X0d Od

133418 Y31SVE N §6€
SIIDOTONHIAL B SIDINYTS H1YVA IN19

SI3YONOA jueliep

JouIsIg Jooyodg Jodspasy

25



b :ebed LL'7'6102 slsyonoAeLBMYSOId!  Hoday Wd 6¥:66:Z  0Z0Z/90/20 :PaWId
G1¢58% 8j0 1 JUBLIBAA 0202/SL/1 -8jeq jueilepp €8G¢2T “# Ul
00'66£$ ‘|ejoj @210Au]
0629615
00'66€$ IWHOLINN WY3L-SdvO NV Tva3asvd JDI0ANI L1061 00°000°2€2'919°0L0°CELL'00L
I A4 ‘jejo L 801oAu|
1909616
0001$ sebieyo usesg JOIOANI 682061 00°000°000°9FL°0LFOCLLE ' SPT
1909615
58'9z2$ IX-97 (PaY) SUIYS-1 9AS9IS HOYS NPy FOIOANI 68€061 00°000°000°9FL0LYOCLLE SFC
L90961S
00'9¢19$ 9T-SX (Poy) sHIYs-1 8Aa3|S HOUS SPIX JDMIOANI 68€061 00°000°000°9L 0LPOCLLE SPE
1909616
S6vLS IXE (Ae19) JouyyeaH) Hiys) easeig Buot Jinpy ADI0ANI 68¢€061 00'000°000°97L 0LFOCLLE GPC
1909615
SL'75% IX-NS (Aet9) JouyiesH) uiys-1 aaes|g Buo ynpy ADIOANI 68€061 00°000°000°9¥L QLPOCLLZ GPC
09'012% :[e10] 9210AU]
SLv961S
0o0lze SIATISHINTY SNINOM FOIOANI 125061 00°000°LE29L9°0LP0CEL L'00L
0c0.2$ ‘[ejo] jueliepn 020¢/2/L -8leQ Jellepy GPGTT 3 BB
seoves ‘|elo] 8010AU|
. VELO6LS
Se'0res SJuspn)s g sjualed Joj siapiO symeH puelybiH -LNg JIDIOANI 085061 00°000°000°91L°09%0°LLLLOCL
S6'62% :|£10 9010AU|
£2Lo61lS
56°6C% SAOE HOIH ¥ LMIHS DONIHOVOD g4 3JI0ANI 266061 00°000'LEZ'9L9°0LF0CELL COL
Junotiy tonauosaq SOI0AU| "ON Od JUNOJOY

65726 HO ‘ON3E HLYON

L2€ X08 Od
S10NAd0dd TVNOILOWOHd LNd

SI9UINOA JUBLIBAA

1913sIQ jooYoS Modspasy

26



£l :obed LL'F'6L0Z SISUONOAWBLIBMYSDIIdI  :Hoday Nd 6V:665:2  0202/90/20 PpauLd

"SJaUoISSILIWOY JO pieog JOMISIg
looyog Hodspaay ay) Aq pied palepio pue PaMOly Junaly
pamoje ‘pasuiwexa A|lebs) usaq sey wieo siy|

26'cees 0143 ‘NOGNvyg 10} Jelof
c6eees ‘ejol Jueliepp 0202c/.i/1 ‘81eq jueliepp 9¥GeT ‘# JUBLIepA
c6ceed ‘[elo18010AU|
ANION3 VSO ? ANV1LHOd VESO -ONIONILLY WI3d 39VITIN
z6°ZEES 04 GWIFY IOVITIN NOONYHE DIM3 -H3FNIN aYvod AON/LOO 296061 00°000'000'8022rE0'0LEZ 00L
JunoLy uonanoseq SOIOAU| ON Od JUN0oJY

49%/6 HO ‘1H0dSd33y

avOod YA HLINS J3MOT 0EL8
O3 ‘NOANvH8

SI3YONOA jueliepp

JouIsIg ooy Jodspasy

27



i

LL'¥'61L02 SISUONOAIUBLIEAMYS OIS :noday

Nd 6¥:65:¢ 0202/90/20 :pSULd

"SIBUOISSILLILLOY JO pJeog 1ou1sIq

|[ooyog Hodspaay ay Aq pied palapio pue
pamojje ‘paulwexs Ajjebs| usaq sey wieo sy

PaMO||Y Junowy

o1'eg$ ANVAAOD 110 NOSHYD 104 |BlOL
91'¢8$ [[Bjo L JUBLIBAA 0202/L/1 ‘8jeq Juelep LPSET # WUelBeA
00 L¥$ ’|2J0 1 2010AU|
8£056000-dO
00°L¥$ S3IASVYHIN T10/13Nd 904 Od NIJO 02/61 A4 JOIOANI 250061 00°000°000°9L9'92€0°2+ST 004
oL'zr$ [2}0] 3210AU|
866£6000-d0
9l Zr$ S3IASYHIN T110/13N4 404 Od NIJO 02/61 A4 JOIOANI 250061 00°000°000°919'92¢€0°¢+SZ 00.L
Tunoury tonauosag SO10AU] "ON Od JUnoa0Y

¥0t26 YO "ANIONT

06€1¥ X089 Od
ANVANOD IO NOSHVYD

SI9YOINOA JUBLIBAA

jJo1s13 jooyog Jodspaay

28



St ‘abed LLP6102 SIBYONOANBLIBMYSDId)  Hodey Wd 6¥'65'2  0202/90/20 :pajuld

"SI9UOISSILILIOY JO pieog JolisIg
j0ooyog Hodspaay ayy Aq pied pailsplo pue PoMOllY Junouly
pamojje ‘pauiwexs Ajjebs| usaq sey WIe sy

1598 AddVO ® HSYD 10 |EjoL
15°9% BJO | JuBlIEAA 0202/4/1L ‘8jeQ JueliBp 8VSCT # Juelepp
15°9% JJEJO1 8210AU|
18l
15°'9% AYVYD % HSYD 30IAM3S OO0 STH -Od N3O SNVHL 02¢8 148 6%72061 00'000'000°80.'L L+0°00LE 86T
TUNouy tonanossq — O0I0AU| N Od TURoooY
8¥60-16006 VO 1
X04d Od
ADIAY3S 4004 LHVINS
AHHVD 8 HSYD
SI9UJNOA JUBLIBAA

19M3SIQ [00Y9S Modspasay

29



:abed

9l LLP61L0E s1ayonoAueLBMYSONd!  Hoday INd 6+:65:C 0202/90/20 -pajuld
TR ‘|eyo 1 8010AU|
'03a
sz'ees SIDINGZAS OI4LD313 02/61 A4-SDDH 210¥26612100V ¢50061 00°000°000°919'GCE0°C¥SC 002
geees {je101 ao10AU|
33a
geees S3ADIAYIS O1HLDITI 02/61 Ad-SO2Y 600¥96612100V 250061 00°000'000'919'92£0°2¥S2 00
£C'6ES {|EJOLS2I0AU|
'03a
€2'GES S3IAVIAY3AS DIYLOT1A 02/61 Ad4-SDDY 900¥966L2LOOV €s0061 00°000°000°9L9'G2€0erS2 00
v.6¢$ ‘|ejo] 8210AL)
03a
vL6e$ S3DING3S 19103713 02/61 AJ-SODH 910796612100V 250061 00°000°000'919'S2€0°2¥S2 004
0L'eh$ ‘[e101 8010AU|
03a
0L'ev$ S3IDIALTS D1HLOT13 02/61 A4-SODY 610196612L00V 250061 00°000°'000°9L9'62E0CPSC 00L
TE128'GS -|ejoLe0loAl|
'03a
2e1/8'6% SIVIAYIS DIHLOF1T 0Z/61 A4-SDDH 100¥966 1210V 25006+ 00°000°000'919'G2E0CPST 00L
26'62% ‘|ejo 8210AU|
03a
Z6'62% SADINYIS DIHLOTT3 02/61 Ad4-STH 2009661100V L5006} 00°000°000°9¥L'SeE0CPSe 001
20'8¢$ ‘[e}01 8210AU|
'03a
20'8¢% SADIAYIS DIYLD3TNF 02/61 Ad4-STH G00¥96612LI00V 160061 00°000°000°9¥L'GCE02FSC 001
€.°898'1$ ‘|ej01 82I0AU|
03a
€.°888'1$ SIADINGIS DIHLDTTA 02/61 Ad4-S3H 000¥96612L00V 150061 00°000°000°9%1'G2E0CrST 001
00°0e$ 1B)O 1 9010AL)
J3a
00°0e$ J1d1L0313 0¢/61 Ad 301440 1o191SI1d L20¥9661 LoDV 050061 00°000°000°804'GCE0°ZPST 00)
$8'920°'L$ ‘|EJ01 3010AU|
'03ada
#8'9€0°L$ 21410313 02/61 A4 321440 12141S81a ¥00¥96612LOJV 05006} 00°000°000'804'6CE0°CHSC 001
Tunoly uonanosaq SOI0AU] ON Od JUN0ooY
0600-59€26 ¥HO '1LH0dM3IN
9211 X049 Od
AVMHOIH LSYOD ‘N 62Le
and NIQJNIT TVHLNID
SI9YONOA JUuellepp

Jou3siq |ooyos Jodspasy

30



Ll ‘abed LLY6L0Z SIAUONOAIUBLIBMYSOIA!  ‘Hodey Wd 6+°69°2  0202/90/20 -paiulg

"S18UOISSILILUOY JO pJeog 1ou)sIg
[ooyos podspasy auj Aq pied palspio pue
pamoj|e ‘pauiuexe A|jebs} usaq sey wiejo siyj

pamo||y Junowy

18'691'6% and NTOONIT TvYLINTID 10} [elo]
18691 '6$ BIO L JUBLIBAA pajulid 10N # JUeLIBp
26'62% ‘|e10] 9010AU|
'03a
26'62$ S3IDIAHIS 21410313 02/61 A4-SODH 020796612100V 250061 00°000°000'919'G2£0°2PS2 00L
26'62$ {|E}O18210AU|
- '53a
26'62% S3TIAY3S OIYLO3T13 02/61 A4-SO0d 810196612100V 250061 00°000°000°919'S2€0°C¥SZ 00L
2662$ ‘|E}O 1 9910AU|
'03a
Z6'62% S3IDINAGIS JIHLDI T3 02/61 AJ-SD0Y 71096612100V 250061 00°000°000'9L9'SZE0°2¥ST 00L
TUNOUY uonanoasag SOTOAU] ON Od JUNoo2Y

0600-G9€26 HO ‘LHOdMIN
9211 X04d Od

AVMHOIH 1SYOJ ‘N 6212
anNd NTOONIT TIVHLINID

SJAYONOA Jueliepp

JouIsIg [ooyog odsposy

31



8l :ebegd 1LY 6102 SIBYONOAJUBLEAYSOIAS  Hoday Nd 6652  0Z02/90/20 :Pajuld

"SISUOISSIWIWOY JO pieog joulsig =
[ooyos uodspasy ay Aq pled palapio pue PaMOIIY Junoluy
pamoj|e ‘paulexa A||ebs| usaqg sey wied siyl

88°'6oL$ 3113ZNS ‘AINVHD 10} |ejo]
88°GOL$ ‘[e]0L luelepp 020Z/cL/L ‘@eq juelepp ¥8GCT # JUBLIBAA
88°GOL$ ‘|B}O 1 9010AU|
AEL]
88°G9L% g/z 9o Buiules] g Aeg WO [9ABN JusWasInquiey Asuey) A9VATN O30 965061 00°000°050'9L9°ZVE0 LEL L ¥E
Junoly uonanosaq S0I0AU| ON Od JUNOO0Y

£9¥/6 HO ‘1H04Sa33y

L4NOD VITI3AWVD 2Ly
31137NS "AINVHO

SIaYONOA JURLIBM

Jou3SIq |ooyog Jodspasy

32



61 :abed LLY'BL0Z SIOUONOAJUBLIEMYSDIA)  podoy Wd 67652  0202/90/20 :Pajuld

"SISUOISSILIWOY JO pieog 1oulsI(]
[ooyss podspasy ay; Aq pied pasepio pue PRMOIlY Junowy
pamojje ‘pautwexs Ajjebal usaq sey wied siyL

16'0.8% VSIHIHL ‘ONRIIMDIHO 10} |BjoL
16'0/8% '|EJ01 WUELIEAA Q202/12/L ®eq JUBLBA 01922 ‘#uelepy
16°0.8% |Bj01 8210AU|
ONIAID 3341
16°0/8% 40 J3H1 HO04 d3aSVHIHNd an__O HO4 ISHNGNITY -OM4 ONIAID L1212V £09061 00°000°'000'80.68€0°00€E°L LT
Junouny INGALLETg) ~SOI0AU] ON Od TUN0oSY

29v/6 4O ‘1H0dSd33y

MIIALSTYD 196
VSIHIHL 'ONIHINDIHD

SI9YONOA JUBLIBAA

19M3SIQ jooyoS Modsposy

33



(V4 -abed LL'¥'6102 SIQUINOAUBLIBAMYSOID!  ‘Hoday

Wd 6+:65°C 020¢/90/20  ‘pajuld

"$JaUOISSILILLOY) JO pieog ouisIiq
|ooyog Hodspaay ay Aq pied paispio pue
pamoj|e ‘paulwexs A|jebs| uaaq sey wieo siy|

pamoj|y Junowy

00°€SS'1$ 11D Joijejol

00°€55°L$ ‘el Jueliepy 0202/1.2/L :sjeq JueLep LLOZT # Jueliep)

00'€ss‘'L$ }ejo] 8210Au|
681869¥C

0S°061$ IVLNIY ¥31d0D 02/61 Ad 301440 1o141SIa JDIOANI 020061 00°000°000'80L¥CE0PLSC 001
6818691¢

0'98.% IVANTY "H3Id0D 02/61 Ad S3H DIOANI 02006} 00°000°000°9% 1L $2E0'?2G2°00L
681869¥¢

01'9/5% 02/61 Ad TVININ H31dOD S0 JOIOANI 020061 00°000°000°919'+2€0'¥.S2 00

junouny uonaussaq B010AU] “ON Od TUNG33Y

90£0-681 16 ¥D ‘YNIAVYSVd

904001 X08 Od
ity

SJ8UONOA JuBLIBp\

Jo1s1q |ooydg Jodspoasy

34



(¥4 :abed LL¥6L0Z SIAUINOANUBLIBMYSDID!  Hoday Wd 6¥'66:2  0202/90/20 :Pawnd
"SJ9UOISSILUWOY JO preoq ousiq DOMOJIY JUNOWY
jooyog podspasy sy Aq pied paleplo pue
pamo|je ‘paulwexs Ajjebs| usaq sey wieo siy|
zTe0L'es 1¥0dSaI3x 40 ALID 10} [B)OL
TT60L'eS [BI0 1 JueLep 0Z0Z/EL/L S1eq JUeLeAn G8GZZ '# JUBLIBAA
$5€92'2$ ‘|B101 8210AU)
o3aa
¥5'e9z'es 02/61 Ad d31LVM SO0d Od NIdO 000-682000100V 8€0061 00°000°000'919°2L2€0°2¥SC'00L
€9'801% ‘[e)o 1 8210AU|
03Aa0
£9'801$ 0Z/61 Ad J3LV¥M 321440 1214LsIa 00-0012000L00V S50061 00°000°000'80L°£2£0°CHSC 001
g0'2¢€'1$ JB101 9210AU|
ok |
GOZEE'LS 02/61 Ad Od NIdO H3LVYM STH 000-6£€1L00LDJY 6£006 1 00°000°000°9% |} L2E0°¢PGC 001
Junoury nuondiosag SOIOAU| ON Od TUNOJoY

16G1-29%.6 HO 'LHO4SOIad

IAV ¥31STIHONIM LG
140480334 40 ALID

SI9YINOA JUBLIBAA

PuSiq [ooyog Hodspasy

35



2z :abed LLP'6L0T SIBUDNOANUBLIEMYSOIA)  :Hoday Wd 6V7:65:2  0202/90/20 :paud
"SISUOISSIWIWOY JO pJeog JoulsIq DSMOIY JUNOWY
|[ooyag podspasy ayj Aq pred palspio pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexa Ajlebs| usaq sey wied siy|
88'LLL'YS AlddNS ANV ¥3dvd TVLSYOD Jo} jejol
8L'9€9'2$ J[ejo ] JueLep 020z/12/1 eleq uelep TLOZZ # eLep
z.021$ ‘[e}oL3010AU|
[N VAR: S3H JO4 S3INddNS NIHOLIM ¥O4 Od NIdO ¢1669S ADIONNI #2061 00°000°000°97L 0L0°001LE°862
9.°6€0'e$ 'Je10] 3910AU|
9.°6¢0'2$ uep buiddoyg payoeny sag 016695 IDIOANI €85061 00°000°000°9%1L"0LY0 2FS2 001
0.6.v% }|ej0 1 8010AU|
0L'6.¥$ 0202-610¢ YV3A 40 47vH PUZ HO4 S3ITddNS 606699 ADIOANI £.5061 00°000°000°919°0L+0° 252 002
02'180'2$ IEIOL JuRLIAA 0202/Z/1 ‘®jeq JueLEM 6VS2Z # Juelepm
047150°C$ 8101 8910AU|
0.°150'2$ 0202-610C Hv3IA 40 4TvH Puz ¥04 S31NddNS 2G£695 DIOANI €15061 00°000°000919°0170°'2¥SZ 002
00 0e$ '[e)}0 1 8210AU]
000¢$ 1apiQ aseyaind uedp 686895 IDIOANI 6l7061 00°000°000'9¥1L°0L¥0°2HG2 001
JUnowy Gonjanasaqg SOI0AU| ON Od TUNOooY

69126 YO “‘AN3IQ HLYON

IAY NOSYIHJON 6081
AlddNS ANV d3dVd TVLSVYOD

SI9YINOA JueLIBp

1913810 Jooyas podspasy

36



%4

LLP6L0Z SJUINOAIUELIEMYSOI!  “Wodey Wd 6¥:66:2  0202/90/20 :PaLd
‘Slauoiss|iWwo?) Jo pJeog Jouisiq
[ooyog podspaay sy Aq pied palsplo pue pamally junoty
pamoj|e ‘pauiwexs Ajjebal usaq sey wied sy
£9°922'c$ "ONI 'WODLSV0D 10} [ejoL
£5°9z2'c$ ‘el Juelepp 0Z0zZ/12/\ :9leq Juellep £1922 # eLem
£5'9z2'cs ‘|e104 8210AU|
e g34¢
£0°260°'L$ JOIAYTS ANOHd HO4 SO0 Od N3dO 220006620100V G006l 00°000°000°9}9'LSE0'2YSZ 002
€346
SL¥90°1$ S3H {04 32IAY3S INOHd Od NIdO 220006620122V S20061 00°000°000°9%1L"LS€02PSC 001
g34s
SL'P90°1L$ 331440 12141 S13 HO4 IDIAEIS INOHJ 0Z/6LAd 220006620120V G10061 00°000°000°'804"LSE02#SZ 001
JUNoLy uondnasaq SOIOAU[ ON Od JUNo20Y
ZG0€-G9€.26 YO 'LHOJMIN
133418 IANO 3 1SL
"ONI 'NOD1SV09D
SI9YDNOA JUBLIBAA

J013S1g [00Y2S Hodspoay

37



2226 HO ‘ATAIADNIES

d 31INS "1334LS NOA LS61
ONILVIH MO14 1HO4NOD

SIBYONOA JUBLIBA

vz :abeg LLP6L0Z sieyInoABLBMYSOId!  poday Wd 6652  0202/90/20 :pajuld
05°Ger' LS ‘[ejoL jueliep 0202/.¢/1 ‘8. JUelEBM 829CC 3t JUBLBAA
05'6E0°L$ '|B301 S210AU]
S3NssI
) Nvd 404 3L0N0 LINGNS T1IM - SONILLIS rav/L13g rav 896.0COANS
05°'6€0°1$ /SANTYA WVILS NO MHOM -ANI (2)SWI1908d 1v3IH - SIH JOIOANI 819061 00°000°000°9% | 2Ce0°CySe 001
00'96€$ ‘|e}O1 8210AU|
EEISY
NV4 404 31L0ND LINGNS T - SONILLIS rdv/L13d ravy C9801LCONS
00'96¢$ /SANTYA NVYILS NO MHOM -ANI (2)SW31908d 1v3H - STH FDIOANI 819061 00°000°000°9F1 ¢cc0'crsc 00L
00'26¥'8%$ |ejo] Jueliepp 020Z/eL/l ‘®leq Jueliepp 98G2¢ # uelepy
00'20£'2% ‘|20 9910AU|
HOSSTIHAINOD dFTIVH ONIDVIdIH-JO0SSITHdINOD BELCICONS
00'20€'2% M3AN 33N -NMOQ H3Z334d SIH -HSNA JOIOANI 1GS061 00°000°000°80£°22€0°GOLE°86¢C
00'2LS% ‘|E}O1 8210AU|
LINVYHIAODIEATE NO 90SCLZONS
Q0'2.5% MO1 ‘HOYVIAS MvAT1 WHO4Y3d IHSIGNSLIN LINN -S20d JDIOANI 8.€061 00°000°000°919°¢2€0C¥SC 002
00°02r$ ‘|ejo§ 8210AU}
00°014$ Y3A0 09 O1 LON -4Ogv1 ANV diNnd
AWNNOVYA ‘HOHLO ‘AHIAODTY -NIDOHLIN-LNYHIDH AT CFCELCONS
00°02v% “NIXIYA NOQY H3AHIAS -AL90S] TvSOdO¥Hd Hivd3d JOIOANI v9€061 00'000°000°802°22E0°CrSC 001
00'86.% \|E101 8210AU|
AVM TIVH NI d3Mv3dg Sdidl SdNY ¢98LLZONS
00'86L$ 0€ ST11Nd JOLOW ANNO4 -ONIM INO NI 1¥3IH ON -S3H JOIOANI 665061 00°000°000°9¥ 1 '2Ce0CPSC 001
STFOL'9% [ejo] Jueliepn 0202/4/1 ‘8leq Juelepn 0SSG2CT 3 JuelIepp
GZ'899% ‘|eyo ] 8010AU|
899LLEOAS
S2'899% H3IZIFH SIH HOJ L1225 TVSOdOHd Hivd3ay JOIOANI 725061 00°000°000°9% 1L 22e0'2rse 001
00'96¥'G$ ‘|B10 ©910AU]
) - JONVYNILNIVIN OYAH HO4 -HOHVYIN/O3A/ ELLZLCOAS
00'96%'G$ SHONIN-Z -H3gW3L1d3S FDIAYIS HOrvIN-L-SO0Y JDIONANI 66¢061 00°000°000°9L9'22€0°CPGC 00}
Tunowy tongiuossaq S0I0AU] "ON Od TUN03oY

10M3s1Qg [00Y2S Modspaay

38



9z :abed LLY610Z SJ8UONOAJUBLIEMYSDIA!  podey Wd 6766  0202/90/20 :PauLd

"SISUOISSILUILIOY) JO pieog 10uisi
|ooyos podspasy ay) Aq pied palaplo pue POMOIlY JUNOWY
pamoj|e ‘pauiwexe A|jeba) usaq sey wieo siy|

00'6.¢% TOOHOS HOIH 3TIINDOD 10} [elot
00°6.¢€$ ‘[B]0] Jueliepn 0202/4/1 -8jeq uelepp LGGCC # Jueliepp
00°6.£$ ‘[21018010AU|
ANINVYNENOL
00°G.£$ NI AVd Ol SNv3L 99 ALISHYA SAOCS ANV STHID g9 'L00 3DIOANI S0S061 00'000°LE2'9L9°0¥A0°2ELL00L
TUNGUY uondinsag ERI] "ON Od TUNO39y

£2¥.26 O ATINDOD

JAV TVHINIO M 667
TTOOHOS HOIH 3T11IND0D

SIOYONOA JUBLIBAA

1013810 Jooyas Hodspasy

39



Lz :obed LY6L0Z SIOUONOAJUBLIEMYSOId)  Uodoy Wd 6¥:65:2  0202/90/20 :Palulid

‘SJBUOISSILWOY Jo pJeog JoulsIg -
|ooyds vodspaay auj Aq pied paseplo pue PaMOllY Junowy
pamojje ‘pauiuexe A|ebs| uaaq sey wiep siy|

00°00v% WAV HOS HO 40 NOILYHIA3INOINSOD J0j [ejol
00°00t% ‘[B101 JUBLIBAA 0202/4/1 ‘sjeq uelepp ZGSCT # Wellepp
00°00v$ [2}0 L 9210AU|
02899.¢
00°00v% JDIAE3IS ONILSOd INITNO S80or “TYMENTY J3IOANI GSS061 00°000°000'802°0¥90°L2EC 001
Junouny uonanosag SOIOAU] "ON Od TUNo3oy

L0Z1-10€26 YO 'WITVS

001 3LINS IS LS HIEL L0L
AV HOS ¥O 40 NOILYYIAIINODINVSOD

SI9YINOA JUBLIBAA

PuISIq [ooyos Hodspasy

40



8z :abed LLY6L0Z SlsyonoplueLEAMYSDM!  poday

Wd 6¥:65:¢ 0202/90/20 ‘PSjuld

‘SIBUOISSIIWOY) JO pieog Jouisiq
|[ooyog Hodspaay sy Aq pled palapio pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexs Ajjebs) usaq sey wiepd siy|

Pamo|[y Junowy

08'8¢€$ ANIALINDT INVHNYLS3IY SILYND 10} |BjoL
08'8€$ ‘[ejo] Juelepp 0202/4/1 -8jeq Jueliepp £GG2C #luelepp
08'8¢9% {|E}OLS210AU|
. 10-285265
08'8¢$ SITSNILN -S3TddNS NIHOLIM HO4 Od NIJO -SDDd JOIOANI 12206} 00°000°000°9L9°0L+0°00LE'862
Junowy tonanogseq ~ S0I0AU| ON Od JUN0o0Yy

10526 YO ‘q€04a3an

JAIYQ AFINYSSON vl
LNINCINDI INVINVLSIH SILHND

SJOYINOA JUBLIBAA

JoMISIg jooyss podsposy

41



62 -abed LL'¥'61L02 siayonoaueepMySOld)  (poday Wd 6¥:65: 0202/90/20 ‘pejuld

‘SJauoIssIWWOY Jo pJeog ouUisIig
|ooyas Hodspaay ay} Aq pied palapio pue
pamoy|e ‘pauiwexa Ajjefe| uaaq sey wie siy|

pamo||y Junowy

05'89¢% OJ3Q Jo}jejol
05'89% ‘[ejo] Juelep 020¢/4/1 ‘8jeq Jelep YGS22T # JuBlBM
05'89% Ejo1 a0I0AU|
6209¢€.9
05'89% (s12987 0004) M 2 X H 8/ Aod -Sjage apo? Jeg [enbig 3DIOANI €106l 00°000°000°9%L°0L 02222001
Tunowy uonduosed ~SOI0AU] ON Od TUnoooYy

8908-802€G IM ‘NOSIAVIN

808 X09 Od
OOW3aa

SJOYONOA JUBLIBAA

Jou3sIg [ooyos Hodspasy

42



(2> LLP'6L02 siayanopUBLBMYSOId!  podey Wd 6F:65:2  0202/90/20 :pelund
"SJSUOISSIWILUOY JO piBOg JoUISI] pamo||y Junowy
[o0yog Hodspaay sy} Aq pred palspio pue
pemojje ‘pauluexs Ajjebs) usaq sey wiejo siy |
¥.1'€69'v2$ 10141810 IDIAYTS NOILYDONAT SYT1ONOA 104 [e10L
16°29¢$ ‘[e10L JUBLIBAM 0202/22/L :31eq WBLEA 62922 '# luelepm
16°29€$ ‘[eto] @oloAu|
16°20€% 02/61 1390N9 431d40Aav 40 ONILNIdd 920902 ADIOANI 919061 00000000802 ¥SE0'0LEC00L
00°052've$ [e10] JueLBA 020Z/1Z/L :81eq WeLem S19ZZ # Juelep
00°052've$ €101 8010AU|
00°000'c2$ AVIN 'HOYVYIN '03Q ‘Ld3S- ¥1D a3T189 OAS SSaNisng Z1€90Z ADIOANI 22006} 00°000°000°80.'68€0°L2S2'00L
000SZ°L$ H1D a379 02/61 Ad HOH SADIAMIAS HH Z1€£90Z OIOANI £Z006L 00°000°000°802'68€0°L.ZEC'00L
£8'G/$ ‘lejoL Welep 0202/2/1 :8ied JUBLIEA §SGZT # JueLemM
£€8°G/3 ‘[elo L8d10AU]
£8'6.% SHYOJHO ONIANIS HO4 MOANIM-SIJO1IANT G9690Z IDIOANI £25061 00°000°000°'802'01¥0°L252°00L
JUNouy uonagoseq SOI0AU] ON Od JUNo3oY

£6v1-0.9.6 HO ‘O4NG3ISOY

133418 SNIHJ3ILS 3N 181
10141810 FVIAYIS NOILYINA3T SY19N0a

SISYONOA Jueliepy

Jou3sId |ooyag Jodspasy

43



€€ :abed LL'¥'6102 SlaydnoAjuRLEMYSDId!  poday Wd 6v'65:C 0¢02/90/20  ‘pejud

‘Slauoissiwwod Jo pieog ousiq =
|00yos uodspaay ay) Aq pied paiapio pue pamojjy Junowy
pamojje ‘pauiexs Ajjeba| uaaq sey wiep siy |

00'821% H3LN3ID JONIIOS INTONT 404 [BjoL
oogcLs [e]O] JUBLIEAA 0202/c1/1 ‘3jeq Welepn L8SCT ‘# Juelepp
0092L$ {[B)0 8210AU|
(dysiojoyog oz/iLL
00'8ZL$ 00'Z61$) @94 ge7 @ Wnuejdueld ‘|leH JdIux3 Joj Sjuspnis SIN3AN.s o¥ ZPS061 00°000°0ZL°9FL'EPEDLLLLCLE
JUNoLY tonadiasaq SOI0AU| ON Od JUNCOoY

Ovv.6 HO “ANT9DN3

8151 X0d Od
Y31LN3D FONTIDS INTON3T

SJaUONOA JuelIeAp

Jou3sIqg jooyas Hodspasy

44



o1 ‘ebey LLY'61L02 siayonopjueepySOId)  Hoday Wd 6¥:66:Z  020Z/90/20 :Palid
"SJaUOISSILIWOY) JO pieog JollsIg POMONIY JUNOWIY
jooyog uodspaay syy Aq pied palaplo pue
pamojje ‘paulwexa Ajjebe| usaq sey wiejo siy)
01'8z6'c$ SYOTIIYY3d Joj|ejoL
96'926% [ejo] Jueliepn 0202/c1/L -9leQ JueLIBAA 88922 # uelepn
Syvels ‘|e}0] 8910AU]
) 020.89601 |
1474k S3IDIAHIS ONILYIH INVJO¥d 02/61 Ad-S3IH IDI0ANI 890061 00°000°000°9F1L'92£0°2PSZ°00L
16°208% '|EJOLS2I0AU|
610.8960L1L
16°208% S3DINE3IS ONILYIH INVdOHd 02/61 AJ-S3H JOIOANI 890061 00°000°000°9%1'92£0°2vS2 00L
¥1°100'c$ [B10 ) JuelIBAA pPajulld 10N # JUBLIBAA
88°20L$ ‘|ejo 8210AU|
B etre8re0l L
88'20L% SIVIAHAS ONILYIH INVJOHd 02/61 A4-S3H JOIOANNI 890061 00°000°000°9F1'92E0°ZPSZ 001
A AN K ‘|ejo 1 8010AU|
. 8EYeE8Ye0L L
Zeiee’Ls S3VIALTS ONILVYIH INVJOHd 02/61 Ad-STH FDI0ANI 890061 00°000°000°9F1'92€0°CPST 00}
Yoery LS '|e104 8210AU|
) 89925¢601 1
raerr'Ls SADIAYIS ONILLYIH INVJOHd 02/61 A4-SIH ADI0ANI 890061 00°000°000°9¥ L 92E0°2¥SC 001
o '¥9% :[ej0] 8210AU|
€892Se60LL
0r'¥9% SIJINHIS ONILYIH ANVYHO¥d 02/61 AJ-SIH JDIOANI 890061 00°000°000°9%1"92€0° 252 001
JUNOWY tondinsag SOIOAU| ON Od JUROJDY

0¥6€-21208 OO "WIANIA

0r6ELL XOd Od
SYOT113Hd3d

SJBUONOA JUBLIBA

Jo1IsIqg |ooYydg Hodspasy

45



9¢ :abegd L6102 SJBUONOAIUELIBMYSOId!  :podey

Wd 6+:65:¢ 0202/90/20 ‘psjud

"SJBUOISSILILWOY JO pieog 10LsIg
[ooyog Hodspaay auy Aq pied palsplo pue
pamojje ‘paulwexs Ajlebs} usaq sey wiejo siy L

pamojjy Junowy

S20S% "ONI DIdILNIOS NNINd 10} [Blo)
S2'05% [ejo] JjueleAp 020zZ/1c/L -8leQq Jelep 91922 # Juelep
SZ05% ‘|EJOL8210AU|
L600¥P2
G2'05% DITAHOV 'LV 14 "HOYHIN JOIOANI 905061 00°000°021L'9L9°0LF0°LEL L 002
TUNouwy tonaimsaq SOI0AT] ON Od JUN0D0Y

+221-76909 1l 'ODVIIHO

lgLLL X049 Od
"ONI JI141LN3OS NNI'd

SI9ONOA JUBLIBM

Jol381g |ooyos odspaay

46



€ :obed

LL'¥'6L02 SISUYONOAJUBLIEAYSONA)  (Hoday Nd 6¥:65:2 0202/90/20 -paLd
"SI2UOISSILIWOD JO pieog 1oL3SI pemol|\y JUNoWy
jooyog podspaay ayj Ag pred paiasplo pue
pamo|je ‘paurwexs Ajjebaj uaaq sey wied siy|
PEOEL’' LS ONI SNOILNTOS T00HOS 11371104 10} [BjoL
c8'GLES ‘[BJOL JUBLIBAA 0202/L¢/) ‘81eq uelepm L1922 # UBLEA
28'GleS ‘|e}O 1 8010AU|
Y0E£ES09
29'61Ed payoeny seg -19pIQ yoog IDIOANI 921061 00°000°000°9¥1°0€0°2222 001
25'0z8% 8101 Jueuepn 020Z/4/1 81eq Juestepp 9952 #tueliep
61°89/% ‘|10 8010AU|
61°89.$ payoeRy 8ag -18piQ Hoog 0€€509 FDIOANI 9.1061 00°000°000°9tL'0£0°2CC2 001
6¥'G1$ ‘[B}0] 9210AU|
o 4/2€509
6v'5L$ paydepy 88g -SX00g Advygil IOI0OANI 2/v061 00°000°000°9t7L 002222 001
¥8'9c$ ‘[EJO1 3210AU|
¥89€$ PAUdENY 8338 -SHOOH AMVYHEIT 22£509 IDI0ANI 2.¥061 00°000°000°9¥1°0€¥0°2222 00L
junouy uoljauosaqg ~ 90I0AU] "ON Od JUNoo0Y

8160-£6209 Tl 'ODVIIHD

8@ H1J NOILO3110D 92816
ONI SNOLLNTOS TO0HDS 1131104

SIBUONOA Jueriep

191381Q Jooy9s Hodspasy

47



8e :abed LL¥ 6102 SISUONOAIBLIEMYSOIA!  :loday Wd 67662  020Z/90/20 :pajuld
"SJ2UOISSILLWOY JO pJeog 1oUsIg PaMOJJY JUNOLWY
looyas Hodspaay au) Aq pied palsplo pue
pamoj||e ‘pauluexs A|jefs) usaq sey wie siy|
9€'805$ SAYINVE ATHNVL ZNvHd  40j [ejo]
8€'65% [Bjo L JueLiep 0202/L2/1 ‘@yed JueLE 0£92C # Juelep
8E'65% {2} 1 9010AU}
LLZLO¥¥S000
2¢'65% SO0Y JOIAYAS A0 Od N3O 0z2/61 A ADIOANI 691061 00°000°000°9L9°0L+0°00L€'86C
oz'eels ‘[ejo juelep 0202/1Z/1 :91eq LB 81922 # JUBLEM
81°'99% {|e1018210AU|
o 80€ LOPYS00¥0
81°'09% S30Y 30IAY3AS 004 Od N3O 02/61 A JDI0ANI 691061 00°'000°000°9L9°0L¥0°00LE 86C
80°9L1% ‘|EJO1 3210AU|
) LOELOVYS00Y0
80'9L1$ S3H HOd Od N3IdO JDINYIAS a004 02/61 A4 FOIOANI 891061 00°000°000°9%1L°0LF0°001LE'86C
0T’ LiLS )|EJO JUBLIEAA 0Z0Z/EL/L e JUBLEBA 68SZZ ‘# JueLep
0Z'LLLS |BJO 1 S010AU)
90900+¥500¥0
0C'LLLS S3H YO4 Od NIdO 3DIAYIS A004 0Z/61 Ad JDIOANI 891061 00°000°000°9%7} 0L¥0'00LE 862
TSSSLS J[eJOL JuBLBA 0Z02z/L14 ®1eq jueilepn LGGTZ # el
25'GS1LS {[e}018910AU|
£00Ser¥506+0
C5°GG1$ S3H HO4 Od NIdO JDIAYIS 004 02/61 Ad IDI0ANI 891061 00°000°000°9L 0L¥0'00LE 862
TUNOWY tonauosad SOIOAU] ON Od Junoooy

$592-¥2006 ¥O ‘STT1IONV SO1
¥592t.L X018 Od

NQISIAIQ ONV1LYOd
SAINVG ATINV ZNVHL

SI9YONOA JUBLIBA

1913S1Q [00y9s Hodspasy

48



6¢ :abed L6102 SiayonoAjuellepySOld)  (oday Nd 6¥:65:2 0202/90/20  ‘pajulid

"SJOUOISSILUWIOY JO paeog Jousiq
Jjooyog Hodspaay syj Aq pled paleplo pue
pamojje ‘psuiwexe A|jeba usaq sey wielo siy)

Pamoj|y JunoLy

05'v2S6'L$ '0'd NOSLH390H 'NNVWAH ‘LLIdxvyD  Jof[ejo]
0Sves'Ls ‘[B10] JueLep 0202/1Z/1 ‘Sjeq Weuepm 61922 # juenep
00°ceys ‘eyo] 8010AU]

- 1D1¥LSIa 3HL
00°eeys OL1 d3dINOYd SADIAHIAS TYNOISSIH0dd HO4 Od NIdO 0¥92SE IDIOANI 001061 00°000°000°'802°28€0°0LE2 001
0S°LOL'LS }Jejo 1 a310AU}

a 101M181a IHL

05°10L°L$ Ol d3AiNOYd S3DIAYTS TVYNOISSIJ0Hd HO4 Od NIdO 6£925€ JOIOANI 001061 00°000°000'802°28£0°0L€2°001
JUNOWY aonanasag S0I0AU] "ON Od JUNoooYy

6¥01-10£46 HO 'WATVS
3N 133LS TVIDHIANOD L10L

H31N3D 40dd JLLINVTIIM
"0°'d NOSLYA90H ‘NNVINTH ‘L1IHHVO

SJOYONOA JUBLIBAA

10M3sIq |o0YDg Modspasy

49



oy :abed LL'¥'6102 sisyono/ueLIBMYSDYd!  tHoday Wd 6¥:65¢ 020¢/90/C0  :pejuid

"SIBUOISSIWILLIOY) JO pJeog Joulsig
jooysg Hodspaay syl Aq pled palaplo pue
pamojje ‘pauluexs Ajjebis| usaq sey wiep siy |

PaMO}|y JUNowy

00°051% TOOHOIS HOIH 3D 10} [BjoL

00°051% ‘[Blol jueliepp 020Z/€L/1 8¥eq JUBLEAA 06S2¢C # luelep

00°051% ‘e101 8210AU]

00°051L$ LINIWYNHNOL ONITLSTHIM TVIHOWIN NOSNIXTIM HTTIM <0l IDIOANI ¥0S06 1 00°000°8£2'9L9°0¥90°2E L L 00
Junowy tonduosad SOI0AU| "ON Od JUNo3oY

£¥b26 WO 'FAITO

AMH YNDdINN HLYON 06681
TO0HIS HOIH 3AINo

SI9YJNOA Jueliepn

JoLSIg jo0YoS Hodspasy

50



\v LL'¥'6L02 SIBYONOAJUBLBAYSOIAI  :Hoday Wd 6+:65:2 020Z/90/20 :pajulid
v0'298 ‘[e10] Juelepm 0202/22/1 :o1eq JeuBpm 1£9ZZ ‘# WUBLEA
(2ze'L$) 2101 3910AU}
ZOPSSLLLY6
(ze'1$) 0202-6102 404 Od N3dO La3yo 900061 00°000°000°9L9°0L¥0'2¥SZ 002
89°L€S {|EJOL 8210AU|
2860££Y8€6
89'1€% 0202-610Z 404 Od N3dO 3DIOANI 900061 00°000°000°9L9°01¥0'2¥SZ 002
89°LES ‘|E}OL8210AU|
LL1L096S0V6
89°1€% 0202-610Z 404 Od N3dO AJI0ANI 900061 00°000°000°919°0¥0°ZHS2 00,
0€'¥S$ [ejo] jueiepy 020Z/12/1 1B(] JUBLIEAA 02922 '# WUBLIEAA
0€'v5$ {JE}O 8210AU|
St/98Er8E
0E'¥5$ 0Z0Z-610Z YO Od NIdO 3DI0ANI 900061 00°000°000°919°0L+0 2¥SZ 00
Ly'6veS [e10L JUBLEA 0ZOZ/SL/L :@1ed JUeLep L6GZZ '# JUBLIBAN
AR T4 ’|E}O 99I0AU)
Z9£89£96E6
ze8z8 0202-610Z 404 Od N3dO IDI0ANI 900061 00°000°000'919°01¥0°'Z¥S52 002
69'G.$ ‘[E}O 1 S2I0AU|
892589¥656
69528 PuBIU6IH -JapiO eseyaind usdo FOIOANI 200061 00'000'000'9% L 0L+0'Z¥5Z 00
or'GrZ$ [B}OL 9010AU|
899V Y656
or'Se$ Bumi edid 921§ adid ,£ ‘Panooin) Bulidnod auy JOI0ANI #2061 00°000'000°9%1°0L¥0 ZFSZ 001
Tunoly uonanosag SOIOAU] ON Od TUNoooY
2929-L¥L¥9 OW ‘ALID SYSNWY
19261 X089 Od
969.66¥28 Ld3d
YIONIVID
SI9YIONOA jueLIBAA

JoH)SIg [00Yog Modspasy

51



24

LL'¥'610C

SIBYONOAJUBLIEMYSDIdI  poday

Nd 6¥:65°C 020¢/90/20  ‘peiuid

"SJOUOISSILILIOYD JO pleog ousiq

jooyog podspasy ayy Aq pied palsplo pue
pamojje ‘paulwexs A|jebs| usaq sey wieo siyl

Pamoj|y Junowy

00°00S$ HOLONYLSNI 09 ‘NOLdWYH Jo} [ejoL
00°0s¢$ ‘[e101 JUBLIBAA 020¢/.Z/1 -8jeq jueliepp CEOZT ‘# uelepy
00°062% '|EJO1 8210AUL}
ARauyny usiuuesp 9 welbu| qoder ‘uayn daiv'd
00°05Z% slIeD ‘siIM euelq Jaiy ueng -Buiuiel] ¥do ? PIV ISii4 4eis 051000 IOIOANI 219061 00°000°000°9%L 0#20°0L¥C 001
00°052$ ‘|10 ] JuBlEAA Q020¢/SL/L -8jeQ JueliBpp 26GCC ‘# Jueliepp
00°05¢$ :|ejo ] 82I0AU|
00°052% ANYOWA L ‘SWIBIIIIAA ‘UOSIBAA (1B ‘YIS M HdD/PIY ISiid 6171000 DIOANI 165061 00°000°000°9L9°0¥90°0L12°00L
Junoy tonauaseq SOI0AU| "ON Od Tunoooy

0Zv46 4O ‘AvE SO0D

avOd SLHOI3H SNINHLSI LEYEY

¥dO ? Alv 1SYid
HOLONYLSNI 08 ‘NOLJWVH

SJBUONOA JUBLIBAA

1913810 Jooyos Jodspasy

52



144 :9bedq LL'v'6Loe sJayanopjueepMYSOIdl  Hoday Wd 6¥:65:2 0202/90/20  :pajuud

"SIBUOISSILIWOY JO pIeog 1oMIsid —
[00Yyog Hodspaay ayy Aq pred pasepic pue
pemojje ‘paulwexa A|lebe| ussq sey wie sy

pamo||y Junowy

80°LLLS SINVP 'HONVENIXIH 10} [ejoL
80°LLLS eloL JueLepn 020¢/42/1 -®jeq jueuepm £€9ZC # JURLEA
80°LL 1S ‘[BJO1 8010AU}
Wiad
80°LLL$ SONILIIN Qv-0202-610C ¥0Od Od NIdO JOVITIN NVT 910061 00°000°6€2°2L92HEQTEL L'00L
junowry taonduasaq SOI0AU] ON Od JUNOO0Y

L9v/6 HO 'L40dSa3ay

ad HONOTS J31L0 0161
SIANVYF ‘HONVENIXIH

SI9ONOA JUBLIBAA

JouysIq jooydg podspasy

53



Sv ‘afied LLP'6102 siayonoAjuBLBAMYSDId)  Loday Wd 6¥:65:2  0202/90/20 -pajund

"SlauoISsILIWOY) Jo pJeoq Jollsig
looyag Hodspaay ay) Aq pied palsplo pue PaMOlY Junouy
pamojje ‘paulwexs Ajjeba| uasq sey wieo sy

S90LYS 334NOS TVIHLSNANI 10§ [ejol
S9°0Lv% ‘|ejo) juenepn 0202/4/1 ‘sleq juelepp 8GS5CC H# uelep
S9°0LPS {|E}O18210AU|
€89FLLLO
S9'0L¥S STVLINIH/SYD Od NIJO 0202-6102 IDIOANI /2€061 00°000°055°9L9'+2€0°LELL 00
UROoWY uonaiosag S0I0AU| “ON Od JUNo55y

Si/6 HO ‘dTAIADNINDS
L1452 X04d Od
32dN0S VIMLSNANI

SI3UONOA Jueriepp

JoH3SIg |ooYyg Modspasay

54



or :ebed LL'P'6L0Z SIBUINOAIUBLIBMYS D! ‘Hoday Wd 6¥:66'2  0202/90/20 ‘pajuild
"SISUOISSIWIWIOY JO pleog PUIsIG pPaMmOJJy JUNOWY
looyas wodspaay ayi Aq pied paispio pue
pamoje ‘pauiwexa A|eba| usaq sey wieo siy|
€.°19£'2$ dNOY9 QOO4 W'LT 10} [ejol
€419€°7$ ‘[ejo ) Juelepn 0202/42/1 -8jeq Welep Y€92¢C ‘# uelepp
¥.90v% {|EJ01 B210AU|
REERRE
v.90v$ ALIQOWINOD HLIM SINTLI d3AIR03Y -SIDNIOANI AOO04 LT €2/519 IDIOANI 119061 00°000°000'802°LL¥0°00LE BBE
28'G5c% ‘|ejo_L@310Au|
e ERE]
29'65¢% ALIQOWINOD HLIM SINT LI GIAITOAY -STIDIOANI AOO0S LI 068€1S JDI0ANI 119061 00°000°000°804°LL¥000LE 86T
28'G5ES ‘[e}0 1 8210AU|
S31H3IAINAA
28'95¢e$ ALIQONWOD HLIM SIN3LI d3aAIFDTY -SADIOANI Q004 NLF 2249015 JOIOANI L1906} 00°000°000°80L°L LF0°00LE 862
fA A TA%Y J|EJ01 S210AU|
- SEINENRE 4|
FAATANS ALIQONNOD HLIM SINTLI A3aAIFDIH -SIADIOANI A004 WLr 6¥280S JDIOANI 119061 00°000°000'80L°L L0001 E'86C
28'65¢% {[B)O | 810AU|
EERRE 4]
28'5a8¢$ ALIGQOWNGOD HLIM SIW3LI A3AIZDIY -STDIOAN]I O04 WLr 829909 IDIOANI 119061 00°000°000'802°LL¥0'00LE'86C
L1°196% ‘|ejo 1 8910AU|
SAMIAINIA
11°195% ALIQOWINOD HLIM SINT LI QIAITITY -STADIOANI GO0 INLP 20G€0S8 IDNI0ANI 119061 00°000'000'802°L L¥#0°00LE 86C
Junouy 1 SOI0AU] "ON Od JUNoo3y

PELL-1LZSY HO ‘ILVNNIONIO
¥ELLLL XO8 Od

ONI OO SNOISIAOYd ALP
dNOYO 004 W'L'T

SIaYONOA JueLIBpp

JoulsIq [ooydg Jodspaay

55



¥ :abey LL'Y'6L02 SIBUONOAUBLBAYSOIA)  Hoday

Wd 6¥:652 0202/90/20  ‘palud

"SJ2UOISS|WWOY) JO pieog PSIq
|ooyog uodspasy ay) Aq pled palaplo pue
pamoj(e ‘paulwexs A||eba| usaq sey wied sy

pamojjy Junowy

z6'2eed AI¥VO 'SANOr 1o} [ejol
z6eees ‘[el10L jueliepn 0202/L/) ‘=leq juelrepp 6SGCC # JUBLBAA
zezees [2}0 1 9910AU]
23d ? AON S3ONIHIANOD VSOD WIFH 3DVATIN
T6'2EED ? YASO -aINIFY FOVITIN -SINOr AdVD HIFWIN aXVOSs AON/LDO /5061 00°000°000°'80.°2¥E0°0LEZ 001
JUNGLIY tonjanosag] “SOI0AU]| "ON Od JURODOY

19v/6 HO ‘LHOdSaIaY

QY HLIWS S 651S
AQYvD ‘SaNOF

SI9YONOA JUBLIBAA

Jo1SIg [ooyog Jodspasy

56



8 :oBed LLFBL0Z SIBUONOAIUBLBAMYSOI!  :piodoy Wd 6¥:65'Z  0202/90/20 :Pajuld

61 ¥c$ \[ejo1 8210AU|

6lvE$ 0202-61.0Z YO Od N3dO 5266€Z IDIOANI 100061 00°000°000'919'01¥0'2¥52' 004
0s2e$ 210 9910AU|

022¢$ 0202-610Z 404 Od N3dO 6986€Z 3DIOANI 100061 00°000°000°9L9°0L#0'Z¥S2 002
88'859% ‘|E}O S210AU|

88'95% 0202-610Z 404 Od N3dO +9E6EZ FDIOANI 10006} 00°000°000'919'01¥0°Z¥SZ 002
cl'evls {|ej01 8210AU}

creris PUEIUBIH -19pIQ 8seYINg USdD L2665 3DI0ANI 120061 00'000'000'9¥} 040’252 00}
26'8L$ '|ejo 1 @210AU|

86813 PueIUBIH -13pI0 BsBYIINg UadO 2000¥Z 3DI0ANI 120061 00°000°000°9% L 0LY0'ZYSZ 00}
1£°0e$ {|E101 8210AU|

L8088 puelybiH -18pIQ sseyDIng uado £966€¢ JDIOANI 120061 00°000°000°9%1'0L¥0'Z¥SZ 001
4 WA ‘|e}o 1 9910AU|

zLes PuBlubIH -18pIO Sseyding usdo 0.86£Z IDIOANI 120064 00°000'000'9%1 01¥0'2¥52 001
98°'001$ ‘[e10L JueLiepy 0202/4/) :918Q JUBLIEA 09527 :# JUELIBAA

0L'1L$ ‘|e10 L 3010AU|

0,18 PUBIUBIH ~18pIO BseyoINd uado 08.6£Z 30IOANI 12006} 00°000°000°9%1'01#0'Z¥SZ 00}
0c'6eS '|EJO 1 2010AU|

0£'seS PUBIYBIH -13pIO BsBYDINg UBdO 2826€Z F0IOANI 120061 00°000°000'9¥L ‘0L ¥0'Z¥SZ 001
8L°¢% {|B}O13210AU|

8.8 PuBlYBIH -19pIO SseyoIng usdo £2.6€2 ADIOANI 120061 00°000°000°9%+'01¥0'2¥SZ 001
9Ll ‘|R101 82I0AU|

gL 02/6} Ad ¥O4 HOAL ANY 301340 LORILSIA ¥O4 Od NIJO £.68£2 IDIOANI 90061 00°'000°'000°802 01 #0'2992"00L
896°¢E$ ‘|ej0] 82I0AU|

86'cE$ 0278} A4 ¥OJ HOAL ANV 301440 LOI¥LSIA HOd4 Od N3O 8898€Z IDI0ANI 9€00614 00°000°000'80.'01¥0'299Z 001
|74 4% '|BJOL8210AU|

(A4L) 02/6+ Ad ¥O4 HOAL ANV 301440 LIIMLSIA HO4 Od N3JO 12282 FOIOANI 90061 00°000°000°802°01 02992 001
TUNOU Uonan3saq TOA "ON Od v

8020-L9¥.6 HO 'LHOdSA3ay
L0l AYMHOIH 0S€L

NIHD134o
FEYMAHVH 30V 33013

SJIBUONOA JUBLIBAR

JouysIq |ooyos odspaay

57



:abey

& LL'P'6L02 SlsyonoAueLBMYSOId!  today WNd 6652  0202/90/20 -pajuLd
Sr'0LL$ ‘[e101 JuBLEM 020z/22/1 918 JUBLEM GEOZZ # UBLIEAA

25 ors ‘|e}O ] S210AU|

zaors 0202-610Z ¥0d4 Od N3dO 0.S6EZ ADIOANI L0006 00°000°000'919°01+0°2¥52 002
0L'l$ {[EJOI 8210AU}
0L1$ 0202-610Z 404 Od N3dO vEYOPZ OIOANI 10006} 00°000°000°919°0L¥0"2PSZ 002
61'6% 12J01 8210AU|
6v'6% puelybiH -19pi0 aseydind uado 91¥0t¢ ADIOANI 120061 00°000°000°9F1'0L+¥0'2FSE 001
88'85$ ‘[EJOL8210AU|

88'95% puelybiy -1epIO 8seyaInd uado 0bPOYZ ADIOANI 120061 00°000°000°9%1 0L ¥0°2¥SZ 001
68°92% {|E}OL8210AU|
6g'ozs PuEIYBIH -J8pIO seyoing usdo 0££8€Z FOIOANI 120061 00°000'000'9¥} 04¥0'ZHSZ 00}
86°0Z$ ‘[e101 @210AU|

86°02% puejybiH -1ap10 aseysingd uado 25702 ADIOANI 120061 00°000°000°8F L 0L¥0°Z¥SZ 001
66'G%$ {|EJO1 82I0AU|

66'5$ pueyBiH -1epiQ sseydind usdo 08€0+Z 3DIOANI 120061 00°000°000°9% L 0L¥0°ZPS2 001
v8'L01$ ‘10 L JueLIEAA 0Z0Z/12/L :91eq JuBLieAn 12922 # JUBLIEAA

(02°2¢%) |e10 8210AU|

6986EZANI

(02:2¢$) 0202-61.0Z 404 Od N3dO 11g3yo 100061 00°000°000°91L9°0L¥0°2¥S2 002
(02'2e%) |BJO.L9210AU|
| €662

{(0L2¢e9) 0202-610Z 404 Od N3dO MO 1INd ¥3A0 L0006 00°000°000°919°'C1¥0 252 00,
2e08s {[B101.8910AU]

zz'08% puelybiH -18pI0 8seyaing uadp 9€£20tZ ADIOANI 120061 00°000°000°9%1°0L¥0°ZPS2 001
¥0°29$ {|eJO| S210AU|

v0'L9% PUEUBIH -49pIO SseyoInd usdo £910vZ IOIOANI 120061 00°000°000'9¥} 0440252 001
86'61% )|e}01 8210AU)

86618 PUE|UBIH ~18pIQ eseoing usdo S040vZ IDIOANI 120061 00°000°000'9%} 04¥0'Z¥SZ 00}
oc'lees ‘[e)oL juenep 0Z0Z/EL/) :@leq uelep £662Z # JUBLEM

SI9YJNOA JUBLIBAA

PUISIg jooyos Hodspasy

58



4] ‘ebed L6102 SIBUONOANELEMYSDId)  :boday Nd 6¥:66:'2  0202/90/20 -pauLd

'SISUOISSILIWOY JO pieog 1oulsIq
[00y3g podspaay auy Aq pied paseplo pue PaMOlY Junowy
pamojje ‘pauliexe Ajjefs| usaq sey wie siy |

00°00€$ ANVJINOD 3ONIHMY 10} [EJOL
00°00€$ [e10] JuBLIBA 0202/CL/L :91eQ JUBLIEA YBSTT # el
00°00€$ |R)O1 8210AU|
aunr-fudy /1e-uer /98@-120 Adss-AInr -S301AN3S
00°00€$ ANIWAOTIWANN ATHLD A3 T1I8 02/61 A4-Od N3O S09€1 IOIOANI 850061 00°000°000°802'68€0°1252'001
Junowy tonanoseq oAUl ON Od =———— TUNGooY

28986 VM "HIANOINVA
8891.8 XOd Od

S3DINYIS INFWAOTWANN
ANVANOD FONIUMYT

SISYINOA JUBLIBA

usIg jooyas Hodspasy

59



zs :abed LL'7'6102 slaysnopeLBMYSDIdl  THoday Wd 6¥:66'2  0202/90/Z0 :Paluid
"$JaUOISSIWLWO) JO pieog Jouisig ~ pemoyly Junowy
jooyog Hodspaay ay; Aq pied palsspio pue
pamojje ‘pauiwiexs Ajjeba) usaq sey wie siy|
20° 1P vS$ NOILVL1HOdSNVYL SIM3T 10} [ej0)
66°268'62$ ‘[ejo] juelepp 0202/.2/1 9eq juelepy 9€9Z¢C # JURLEM
66°268'62% |BJOL 90I0AU|
LBre'Ss YA TOOHOS ONIFYNA SIDIAMIAS SNG SAILIAILOY 02/61 AL S89 IDIOANI €006} 00°000°000'80L°2££0°2S52 001
8'zel'0ls 3O SIANTONI-SAT3N TVID3dS SNg ATHLNOW 0Z/61 Ad S89 FOIOANI £20061 00°000°02¢'804 L£E0°TSSC 001
09'6oL'v1$ SAVNIAYAS SNA TOOHIS LOIWLSIA 02/61 Ad Od NIdO S89 JOIONNI €20061 00°000°000'804'L£E0'TSSZ 001
8085 ve$ ‘(101 juelieppn 020Z/EL/1 -=eq juelepp GBSZT # JuelEAA
80°8V5'¥2$ ‘[ejo190i0AU|
8¥'28L0LS JOW SIANTINI-SAIAN TvI03dS SNG ATHLNOIN 02/61 Ad €89 IOIOANI €006 00°000°02€°802°1£€0°255¢°001
09°G9E'rL$ S3DIAYIS SNT TO0HIS LOIYLSIA 02/61 Ad Od NIJO £89 JOI0ANI £20061 00°000°000°802°L£€0°2552°001
Tanouly nonanssaq SOIOAU] ON Od JUN0ooY
29¥16 HO ‘LHOdSaIIY
§GGZ X08 Od
SIM3T LLODS
NOILV.LHOdSNYHL SIM3A
SI9UINOA JUBLIBAA

Jou3sig jooyoas Jodspoay

60



€5 :ebed LLY'6L02 SJAUINOAIUBLEMYSDI!  poday Wd 6¥:65:2  020Z/90/20 :pajuld
"SJBUOISSILIWOY) JO pieog 1auisIg
S OMO|Y JUNowWw!
jooyog Hodspasy ay) Aq pied palapio pue pomoIlY 4 v
pamojje ‘pauiwexe A|lebs| ussqg sey wied siy|
05°G8Y'1$ ONI SHOLOVHLNOD TvIY.LOI 13 ISNOHLHOIT 10} [BI0L
05°68v'L$ 1elo JueLiep 020Z/2/) :3jeq ueuem L9SZZ # JuBLIBM
05°Get'LS ‘|ejo120i0Au)
0G'GRY LS Bunubil wnyuolipne spIsIN0-S90Y 0} sepelfidn (ealyos|3 86y IDIOANI Z0€061 00°000°000°'919'68€0°2¥SC 00L
junouly tonauoseq "ON Od JURoJoY

6EY.6 YO “TONIHOS

3AIHG NOJAN3AOAOHY 6£€L
ONI SHOLOVHLINOD TWIIHL0313 ISNOHLIHOIT

SI9YONOA JUBLIBAA

JolISIQ |ooyds podspaay

61



¥ :ebed LLF6L0T SISUSNOAWBLEMYSOIAI  Loday Wd 6V:65:2  0202/90/20 :pajud
"SISUOISSILUWOY JO pieog 1oUsIg pamojly Junowy
jooyog Hodspasy auy) Aq pied paleplo pue

pamoj|e ‘pauiuexs A|ebe| uaaq sey wiep siy|
L1°€50% (HNT) Y LIISOH YNDdINN ¥3MO1T 104 101
21°€50% ‘[ejol juellepy 0202/SL/L ®1eq juelepp 96SZC # JUeleAp
21°€698% ‘|eyo] 8210AU|

TI0HAVd Zid 03a

£1°€59% HO4 HILNID IDHNOSIH ATNAV4-Od NIJO 02/61 Ad VNYHY'Y LiZV 6,006} 00°000°000°'802'68€0°00€E"L1L.C
Junouny uonjanosaq ~ BOI0AU| ON Od TUnoooy

£9¥26 HO '1d0dSaIIY
avOod HONVY 009

TI0YAYd/OHA
(HN) TWYLIdSOH YNDJINN Y43MO1

SIaUONOA JuelIBp

30UISIq 100YoS Modspasy

62



SS abeg LL'¥'6L02 SIBUINOAIUBLBAYSOIAI  oday

Wd 6+:65'C 0202/90/20 ‘pajulid

"SJ3UOISSIWILIOY JO pJeod Joulsi]
|ooyog podspaay ay) Aq pied palaplo pue
pamojje ‘paulluexa Ajjeba| usaq sey wiejo siy |

PaMO|}y Junowy

£0°/90°c$ NOILYIHO3Y ¢ SHAVd YNDJNN Y301 1o} [ejol
€0'290°c$ ‘[BjoL JueLiepA 0202/./) =keq Juelepp 29527 ‘# luellepp
€0°290'c$ ‘[e10 1 8210AU|
dY3A
€0°290'c$ JOOHOS HO4 INVHO0Hd INIMS S3H Od NIdO 02/61 Ad 610221 IDOANI L0086} 00°000°000°9FL°0LED'LLLL 00L
Junouny tonduasaq SI0AU] ON Od TUNoooYy

L9%26 YO '1H0dSa33y

0¥9 X0d Od
NOLLYIHOTY ? SHHV VADdWN ¥3MOT

SI9UINOA JUBLIBAA

Jo3s1Q |ooyas podspasy

63



9g :afed LL'¥'6102 SIQUINOAJUBLIEMYSDID!  Hoday Nd 6¥:65°¢ 0202/90/20  ‘paild

"SJUOISS|LUWOY) JO pieod JosIg
|[ooyog Hodspasy ay) Aq pied palepio pue
pamoj|e ‘pauiwexs Ajjebs| usaq sey wies siy]

pamoj|y Junowy

£2°690's$ LOSYIMVIN o} |eloL

£2°600'6$ ‘[e10] uelieps 0z0zZ/2/1 :81eq uelep £9GZT ‘# JuBlep

€2°'590'6%$ {|e10] 8210AU|
0S¥2Z8L6ANI

0Z'8¥v$ +UIN pue +iojedday jogiadel 10} +19pnixy Yews IDI0ANI 75061 00°000°000°9+9'09v0' 2992 T

, 05%228L6ANI|

¥L'8LL'EeS uoneanp3 o4 + Jojedidey IDIOANI #5061 00°000"000'91909+0°2992 t¥Z
0S22816ANI

68'868% abie yoed 01 199 ‘6 Ang juswe|id vid jog4a%eW JOI0ANI #5061 00'000°'000°919'09%0° 2992 T

Junowy UoRaiosag S0I0AU| ON Od JUNO3SY

L0ZLL AN ‘NATIOOHE

dO01d 1S12 “YIINID HOIL OHL1IN ANO
1OgdIUVIN

SIBYONOA JUBLIBA

Jo13sIg [00Y9S Hodspasy

64



.S :abed Y6102 SIBUYDINOAIUBLIBAYSDIAY  Hodoay

Wd 6¥:65:2 0202/90/20  -paiuld

"SISUOISSILIWOY JO pleog JoulsIq
[ooyog uodspaay sy} Aq pred paseplo pue
pamojje ‘pauituexs A|fefs| usaq sey wieo siy |

pamol|y Junowy

29'29% SLIANHVIA SAVIOW 10§ |€JOL
29298 ‘[el10] Jueliepp 0202/4/1 -8leq Juelepp ¥9GC¢C # JUBLIEAA
28'¢9% }Jejo] 8010AU|
Co8L.L# 0£286L00:ANI
28'29% @l Jswojsn) ( epuBWY @ LIBYS) JOPIO 8SBYIING Uad) puelybiH co8LY S00061 00°000°000'9% 1 0L #00LZZ BES
Junouy tonanosaq SOI0AU] ONOd TUnoooy
LE20-02¥16 HO ‘Ava SO0D
0801 X04d Od
ANN3IAV TIVH 922
SLINHYN SLAVION
SI9YINOA JUelIBpA

3013813 |ooyos Hodspoay

65



88 :obeq LLb610Z SIOUONOAJURLEAMYSDIA)  Hoday Wd 6651 0Z02/90/20 :Paluld
"SJBUOISSILLIWOY JO pieog 1oulsI POMO|[Y Junowy
Jooyos podspaay sy} Aq pied pasepio pue
pamojje ‘paulwexs A|jebs| usaq sey wieo sy
25'852'¢cs "ONI ‘IOIMAONOW 10} [Bj0 )
6£'6£2'2$ ‘[ejo juelep 020Z/12/1 -8leQ Juelepy €29Z¢C ‘# Juellepp
55°8¥5'L$ ‘Je101 80I0AU}
) 12666561
SS8¥5'1L$ dIvd3d Y431NdINOD -STH Od NIdO JDIOANI 90061 00°000°000°9¥1°08¥0°299¢ 001
29°909% ‘|BJO1 82I0AU|
8¥8CI61L
19°909% HIVd3d 431NdNOD -S3H Od NIdO JOIOANI 9¥0061 00°000°000°9%L 08%0°'2992 001
21°08% J|EJO B210AU|
92961
Z1°08% HIVd3d H31NdNOD 301440 LOI™LSIQ -Od N3dO JOIOANI 9¥0061 00°000°000'80£°08+0°299¢2° 001
m_‘.MNO. vw [|ejo] jueisepa 020¢/L{} @R JUBLIRAA GAGZZ # Juelepp
12°ces {[B101 8210AU|
£.E19561
12'ees HIVd3Id ¥3LNdINOD FD1440 LOIYLSIJ -Od N3dO JOI0OANI or0061 00°000°000°80.°08%0°2992 00|
9'005% |2}O L 9010AU|
8€.29961
9t'005% HIVd3d ¥31NdNOD 31440 LOIMLSIA -Od N3dO FOI0OANI 9006 | 00°000°000°'80.°0810°'299¢ 001
9%°009% ’|eJO18210AU]
8€/2996
9t°005$ HIVdId H3LNdWOD 31440 LOIM1SIA -Od NIdO JOIOANI 9¥006} 00°000°000°80.°08%0°2992°00 L
Junouny tonauossaq SOI0AU] ON Od TUN0o0Y

L1¥0-¥2006 VO 'STTIONY SO

LIPOvL X0d Od
“ONI ‘FOtIdONOW

SI9YONOA JuelIBp

JoL3sIg jooyos Hodspasy

66



65 LL'+'6102 SISUDNOANUBLBAYSOII  ‘Hoday Wd 6¥:65'2 0202/90/20 -pajuld
‘SJaUoISSILWOY JO pieog Jousic pamo||y Junowyy
|ooyog Hodspaay sy Aq pred palspio pue

pamoj|e ‘pauiuexs Ajjebs) usaq sey wiep sy
¥8°920°'L$ ONI QTdOM JISNIA 10} {Bj0 L
$8'920°'1$ ‘[ejol jJueleps 0202/EL/1 ‘91e JUBLIBAA LBSZT # Wellepp
¥8'02% ‘[EJOL3DI0AU|
¥8'02$ dHIVd3d LINJWNHELSNI ¥129€S 9E9¥CY 009061 00°000°LEL'919ZZEOLELL00L
009L% |ej0.2210AU|
0091$ diVd3d LINFWNHLSNI 9eovT:| 9E9vT VY 009061 00°000°LEL'OLYCCEOLELL 00L
00'066% }|EJO1 8210AU|

89FOFHIN‘I

00°066% HIVd3Y LINJWNHLSNI OEore.vY 00906} 00°000°LEL'QL922EN’LEL L'002L
Junoty uonanosag SOI0AU| ON Od TUnoooy

¥0986 VM 'ANNO¥D T1L1vd

133418 NIVIN 3 20§

ONI WNINTYd 0d
ONI THOM DISNI

SJI9YONOA JuelIepp

JoM3sIg |ooYyog Hodspaay

67



09

LL'¥'6102 SIBYONoAIUBLEBMYSOId)  (poday

Nd 6¥:65:¢ 0202/90/20 ‘pPajuld

"SJBUOISSIWWOY JO pieog PsIg

100yog Hodspaay ay} Aq pied palsplo pue
pamojje ‘pautiexs Ajebaj usaq sey wWieo siy|

ONI NOS¥V3d SON 10} [ejol

POMOj|y Junouy

05°20¢$

057203 Jelo ) Juelep 0202Z/EL/1 ‘®e( Juelepm 86GCC # JUBLEBAA

06°20¢$ ‘|e1018910AU|

0G°20€$ ISNIDNT INITNO € LVYNN 0£-9V1 £8OFEN £6S061 00°000°000°9%1'0L¥0°0LZL00L
Tunourny tondinsaq —B0I0AU] ON Od JUNoo0Y

£6909 1l ‘09DVIIHO

IARIA Y3 INTD NOILDTITIOD 9£0€L
ONI NOS¥V3d SON

SI9YOINOA JUBLIEAA

1013s1g |00Yy2g Jodspasy

68



19 :abed #6102 SIBUINOAUBLBAYSDIAN  oday

Nd 6%:692 0202/90/20  ‘pajulid

"SIBUOISSIWILIOY JO pieog 1o13siq
|[ooyos Hodspaay ayj Aq pied paiapio pue
pamoyje ‘paulwexs Ajjeba| usaq sey wiep siy

pamo||y Junowy

00°001% TOOHJS HOIH AN3IE HLYON Joj [ejol
00°00L$ ‘[elol, juenepn 0202/4/1 sleq elepp 99GZ¢Z # JUBLIBAA
00°001% ‘|ej01 8210AU|
NOILY.LIANI
00°00L$ 610Z ‘L 93Q-1IIN WIMS TYNOILY.LIANI ANIZ HLHON INIMS 6102 £9506} 00°000'9€2°91L9°0¥90°2EL L 00L
JUnouy uoljauoseq SOI0AU] ON Od JUN0ooY

6976 HO ‘AN38 HLYON

133418 OldI0vd £2¢e2
TTOOHOS HOIH dN38 HLHON

SI9YDJNOA JUBLIBAA

1013810 |ooyag Hodsposy

69



Z9 :abed LIV BL0Z SIaudNoAuBLEAYSOId)  Hoday Wd 6¥'65:2  0Z02/90/20 :Pajulid

"SJaUOISS|WWIOY) JO pieog 10UisIg
[ooyog Hodspasy sy Aq pied palaplo pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexs Ajjeba) uaaq sey Lwiep siy |

PaMO|jy Junowy

000SL$ TOOHJIS HOIH SY19N0A HLYON 104 [ejo
00°0G1% ‘[ejo] uelepn 0202Z/€1/1 -8l jueliepp B66G2C -# Juellepp
00°051$ ‘|ejo180i0AU|
6102 'v1L ANV €1 D3A~INIFWYNHENOL
00°051$ 99 TVNOILVLIANI 3 LINIM SY19N00 HLHON 1 FDIOANI 6EG061 00°000°LET'9L9°0¥90°2ELL'00L
TUNOWY Gonanosaq SII0AU] "ON Od TUNGooY

SEPL6 WO  NIvHa

88% X0d Od
TTOOH3S HOIH SY19N0d HLYON

SI9U9NOA JueLIep

Jousiq Jooyos podspaay

70



€9 abed LLP6L0Z SIBUINOAJUBLIBMYSD!  Hoday Wd 6¥:66:2  0202/90/20 :Pejuld
"SIBUOISSILIWOY JO pieog 1ouisiqg
S SMO|[V JUnow
jooYog Hodspaay au) Aq pred paisplo pue PoMOIY 3 v
pamo|e ‘paulexs Ajebs| usaq sey wieo siy
ST 'S6ES @S3 TYNOIDIY LSIMHLHON Jo} fejol
SZ'66E% ‘[8J0] jueliepy 020Z/L/) :31eq LB 19522 # JuelIBp
Tl 48y {|E}O18210AU]
T 4% 0Od N3O SMDO3IHD ANNQHOUIVE LOIHLSIa 02/61 Ad £8€10Z ADIOANI 090061 00°000°000°80£'68€0°L2€C001}
00'sse$ ‘|e10 1 8210AY|
00'65e$ Od NIdO SHIIHO ANNOHUDMIVE LOIYLSIA 02/6L Ad 852102 IDIOANI 090061 00°000°000'80.°68£0°1€€C 004
Junowly uondiosag ‘ON Od JUNOSOY

G0L0-¥21 46 HO "0408STHH

10413 AVd aN 528§
as3 TYNOID3Y LSIMHLHON

SI8U2NOA JuBLIBp\

JouISIg jooyds Hodspasy

71



9 :abeyq L'¥6102

SIBYONOAUBLIBAMYSDId!

‘poday

Nd 6¥:65'C 0¢02/90/20 ‘pejuld

‘SIBUOISSILILIOY) JO pJeog Joulsig
jooyog Hodspaay sy Aq pled palaplo pue
pamojje ‘psujwexs A|[eba| usaq sey wieo siy|

pamoj|y Junowy

00°002$ S|EIDYO SSaUISNg |004dg 20$SY HO-OGSYO 10} [eloL
00°002$ ‘[ejo JuRLBAA 020Z/E1/) 2led Jueuep 00922 ‘# ueuep

00°002$ ‘|ejo L @210AU]

00°002% SVIDIF40 SSIANISNEG D0SSY NO9IHO 00r€L L IDIONANI 265061 00°000°000'802°0¥#90° 1252 001
Junotty uonauosaq SOI0AU[ 'ON Od JUNOODY

L0EL6 HO ‘NITVS

001} 3LINS ‘IS LS UIEL 202
SIBIOYO ssaulsng |00LIS 2088y YO-09SYO

SI9UINOA JuelIep

JoLSIq |ooYyds Hodspasy

72



89 ‘obeq LL'¥'6L02 SISUONOANNBLBMYSOIAI  Lodey Wd 6652  0202/90/20 -pajuud

"slauoissILWOo Jo preog Jouisig -
Jooyog pHodspaay sy Aq pred passpio pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexs Ajleba) usaq sey wiejd siy|

PaMO||y Junowy

00'6.8°'1$ 1LY NOD3HO 10} [Bj0)
™
N~
005/8'L$ 1B10 ] JueLIBA 0202/4/1 ‘e JURLBAA 89GZZ # JUBLBM
006/81$ ‘lejo1eo10AU|
(usug,0 epuewy B Yuws ueq ‘uldo) eusiey ‘slISmA 9/gL
006.8°L% Yeses ‘|90N 89|nf) 6102 ‘01-8 Iudy 93UBI8JUOD [BNuLY 1Y |LAO FDIOANI 526061 00°000°000°9¥F L 2HE0 0F2ZC 91T
unowyy uonanosag Soload] ON Od . JUNoooYy
£22.6 HO 'ayvoIL
1S 9dNGANYS MS 0969
uoijonisu) 0} asuodsay uobalp
1LY NOD3HO
SI9YONOA JUeLIBAA

JousIg [ooyos Jodspasy



69 :abed LL'¥'61L02 SIBUINOAJUBLIBAMYSOID)  (uoday

Wd 6¥:65:C 0202/90/20 ‘pajulid

'S18UOISSILUWIOY Jo pieog JouisIig
|[ooyag podspasy sy Aq pied palsplo pue
pamo|(e ‘paulwexs Alebs| usaq sey wieo siy |

Pamoj|y Junowy

06°2€$ 80 ATddNS ® T00L NOOIHO  Jo} [el0L

062¢% [BjoL JuBlLBAA 020¢/2/) ‘81eQ Jueliepp 69G2¢C # JUBLIBAN

06'2€% ‘|e}0] 8910AU|

06°.¢$ Od N3dO 0202-610C 911261 ADIOANI 962061 00°000°055°'919°09+0°LELL°00L
Junowy uonaosaq S0I0AU| "ON Od JUNoo0Y

8020-0.¥.6 HO "ODYNG3ISOH
SN3HJ3LS 38 922
g3 AddNS ? 1001 NOO3HO

SJ9YONOA JUBLIBAA

1ou3sig |ooyos Hodspasy

74



0L :ebed LLP6L0T SIBYONOAUBLBAYS O

Wd 6¥'65:2 0202/90/20 ‘peuld

"SJBUOISSILIWOY JO pieog JouisIq
jooyog podspaay sy} Aq pied palsplo pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexs Ajjebe| uaaq sey Wieo sy

00°051% VYVSO 10} [ejol

00°051% ‘jejo] jueiepn 020¢/.2/) ‘8leQ Juelep) LE92C #tJUelIBM

00051$ ‘|ej0 8910AU|

000s% 4O W LN3IANLS-ONIMIYLS TTvaL004 HO4 INIH 90FEZ ADIOANI
. HOVOO-12NANOD

00°00L$ IMIINVINSLHOHSNN NOSYIS TTva.1004 §04 SANIH 90EC IDIO0ANI

pamo||y Junowy

00°000°0€2°919°0790°2E L 1002

00°000°0€€'919°090°CEL L '00L

JUnowy

04046 ¥O "ITIUANOSTIM
LALINS AV AVMMYEVYd MS 00252

SNV Nvr
YvsSO

SJI9YINOA JUBLIBAL

JURoooY

JoulsIq |ooyos Jodspasay

75



¥ :abed LLP6L0Z SIBUONOAJUBLEMYSOId!  poday Wd 6¥:65:Z  0202/90/20 :Pald

"SJ9UOISSILIWOY) JO pleog Jousig
|jooyas podspasy sy} Aq pred paisplo pue
pamojje ‘pauluexa Ajjefis| usaq sey wWiep siyj

pemojjy Junowy

19°612$ JOVLSOd- 301440 D1dIOvd  10j |ejoL
19'61E$ JEJO L JueLIBAA 0202/L/1 ‘81 JUBlEAA 04SZC # JUBlLIEBAA
19'612$ |e101 8210AU|
NOILYINOLNY 321440 9669€£99
19°GLZ$ J1419vd NYHL 3SVY3T INIHOVYIN 39V1LSOd dd 02/61 Ad JJI0ANI 80061 00'000°000'80L°€2€0°#252°001L
Junouly doljdiasaqg aDI0AU| ON Od JUNOJSY

2091-101L6l Vd 'VIHd13AYTIHd

€091¥ X0d Od
FOV1S0d- 301440 D1dI0vd

SJOUONOA JUBLIBAA

1ol3sIg |00Y9S Jodspasy

76



2. :obed LL1'#'6102 SI8yonoAjueLIBAMYSOId!  loday INd 6¥:65:C 0202/90/20 :pajuud
ONITIIg
09'56$ ATHLNOW IONVYNILNIVIN/STIdOOD S3H Od N3dO 0Z/61 Ad 9G9811LS JOIOANI 120061 00°000°000°9¥L'€2E0'¥.LGC 00}
or'¥8e’L$ ‘[ej0] Jueliepp 0202/€ 1/l ‘8jeQ JueleA 10922 3 jueliepg
R TA R [|B}O ©210AU]
H3INOL
Le'62LS ANV S3IdOD ONITIIE - 431d0D S00d 404 Od N3IdO 09825+ IDIOANI 801061 00'000°000°919°€2€0¥.LG2°00L
2LovLs -[ej018210AU|
H3INOL
cLorLsg ANV S3IdOD ONITTIE - 431d0D SO0d H04 Od NIdO 21826 IDIOANI 801064 00°000°000'919°€2E0¥.L52°00L
0L'9LLS -[eJ0L3010AY]
HINOL
01'921% ANV S3IdOD ONITIIE - H3Id0D SO0d HO4 Od NIdO 201 8S3DIONNI 801061 00'000°000°9L9°€2E0¥L52°00L
88'881% ‘[ejo1 8910AU|
H3INOL
88881% ANV S3Id0D ONITIE - H31d0D S30Y 404 Od N3dO L0L8SH IDIOANI 801061 00'000°000'91L9°€2E0'¥#252°00L
SL°6¥L$ '|EJOL 8D10AU|
JONVNILNIVIN/ST3S
SL6v1$ d31dOO ATHLINOW 301440 LOIYLSIa 0g/6l Ad 66085t IDIOANI 920061 00'000°000°802'€2€0°F2SC°00L
18'521$ ‘[EJO1 8210AU|
ONITTId
18'621$ ATHLNOW IONVYNILNIVIN/STIAOD S3H Od N3dO 02/61 Ad 0018S¥ IOIOANI 20061 00°000°000°9v 1 '€CE0'¥2S2°00L
89°CS1$ :|e101 9210AU|
ONITTIg
8972S1$ ATHLNOW FONVYNILNIVIN/SIIHOD SIH Od NIJO 02/61 Ad 89825 IDIOANI 110061} 00°000°000°9%L €20 252001
18°12e$ )|eJO] 9210AU|
- ONITIE
18'1z2% ATHLNOW FONYNILNIVIN/SIIJOD SIH Od NIdO 02/61 Ad 29825 JOIONANI 22006} 00°000°000°9¥%1'€2E0¥LSC 001
00'181% ‘[Blo] uelepp 0202/L/1 ‘8jeq JueleAA LLAGCT ‘# JUBLEMA
00'181% ‘|ejo] 8210AU|
00°19¢% ebpuped | -yg.z3D G66¢5 FDIONNI £e5061 00°000°000°'9%1L°0L¥O'LLLLOOL
00°021% sabpuipe yuf -v¥58230 G66CSY JOIOANI £€G606 ) 00°000°000°97L°0L¥O°LLLL'O0L
Junowy uonanoseqd SOTOAU] ON Od TUNoo9Y

900/6 HO ‘NOLYIAVIL

AV H3HEBNIFHO MN LbLvi

F1EVAIFOTE SINNODIV

NOILVYNO1NY 301440 O1410vd
SI9YONOA JueLep

}oL3siq |ooyog Hodspaay

77



€1 :ebed FF6L0Z SI9UONOAJUBLEMYSOId!  THOdoY Nd 6766  0202/90/20 :Paluld

"SJBUOISSILULIOY JO pieog JouIsIg
|[ooyos uodspasy ayy Aq pied palsplo pue
pamojje ‘paulwexs Ajjebal usag sey wied siyf

pamojjy Junowy

1€'642'2¢ NOILYWOLNY 301440 JIdIOvd 40} [Bl0]
S8'€l8s ‘[ejoy juelepn 020¢/.2/L ‘81 Juellepp 8E92C # JUellBpp
99°001$ ‘|e}01 8010AU|
JONVNILNIVW/STTA
99°001% H3AIdOD ATHLNOW 321440 LOIYLSIa 02/61 AL £€251S ADIOANI 90061 00°000°000°'804°€2E0¥252°00)
0v'69% ‘|20 @210AU]
H3INOL
07'69% ANV S3IdOD ONITG - 931d0D SI0Y €04 Od N3dO 678715 IDIONNI 801061 00°000°000919°€2£0°¥2S2'00L
G128s% ‘[ejo18210AU|
d3IANOL
GLces ANV S3Id0OD ONITIG - "H3Id0OD SO0 HO4 Od NIdO GE€2ZS1S IDIONNI 801061 00°000°000°'919'€2€0'¥.S2'00L
19°28% '|e10] 8010AU|
H3INOL
19°/8% ANV S3IdOD ONITTIF - ¥3Id0D SI24 H04 Od NIdO L2221S 3DI0ANI 801061 00°000°000°919'€22£0'v252°00L
ZLieLs ‘|B101 8210AU|
H3NOL
ZhizLs ANV S3IdOD ONITIIE - 431d0D S$20d HO4 Od N3dO 9€Z50S ADIOANI 801061 00°'000°000'9L9'€2E0¥252°00L
6¥°'58% ‘[e10] 8210AU|
ONITTIg
6'G8% ATHLNOW IFONVYNILNIVIN/S3IdOD S3H Od NIdO 0Z/61 Ad P25 1S IDIOANI 220064 00'000°000°9FL ' €2€0'v252°001
28°LLLS {|B101 99I0AU|
ONITIE
28118 ATHLNOW IONVNILNIVW/STIdOD S3H Od NIdO 02/61 Ad 268¥1S IDIOANI L0061 00°000°000°9¥1'€ZE0VLS2°00}
09'66% ’|E}O 8210AU|

SI9YONOA JUBLIep

1011s1Q |00Y9S Jodspasy

78



v :abed LL'?'6102 SIaYINOAlueLIEMYSDId!  Hodey Wd 6¥:65:¢ 0202/90/e0  ‘PRHIUd

"SJOUOISSIWILLION JO pieog 1ouisig
|jooyog podspaay ayy Aq pled palaplo pue
pamojje ‘pauiexs Ajjebs| usaqg sey wied siyl

pPamo||y Junowy

00°051$ H1Tv3IH3AOvad 104 [€ejol
000S1$ ‘[ejol juenepp 020g/c L/l sleq juellepp €092¢ ‘#uellepy
00°0S1$ {|B10 ©2I0AU|
S1ad0 '6¥89¢C.L
00°051$ HO4 STVIOSAHd SHIAIMNA SNY HO4 02/61 Ad Od NIJO HOLNVHVNO 120061 00°000°000°802°LEE0°CSSC' 001
unowy tonduosaqg SOI0AU| "ON Od JUNOo0Y

9€98-¥2006 VO ‘SIT1IONV SO

9€98¥.L X089 'O'd
HL1Tv3H30V3d

SISYINOA JueLIBM

1ou3s1q |00Y9S Hodspaay

79



9L ‘abed LL'Y'6102 sIaynoAjuelIEMYSDIds  “poday Wd 6+:65:2 0202/90/20 :powMd

‘SJSUOISSILIWOY JO pieog JoMIsIa
[ooyas Hodspasy ayy Aq pied palapio pue
pamojje ‘paulwexa A|jebs| usaq sey wiepo syl

pamoj|y JunoLuy

Ly 613 NOILYYHOdH0D THIND 104 [BjOL
LYy v6v$ ‘Bjo L Juenepy PAJULA JON # Juellepy
66°7CL$ ‘|ejo] 8910AU]

SveLebe =
66¥ELS S31NddNS HO4 J04 Od N3dO ADJI0ANI 2€006L 00°000°000°'80£°0L+0°2¥52 001
667ELS ‘Jejo] edioAu]

82619¢¢E
66 ¥ELS S31ddNS ¥04 404 Od N3dO FADI0ANI 220061 00°000°000°'80L°01 0252001
66913 ‘[e101 8210AU|

¥eesose
66'9v$ S3INddNS HO4 HO4 Od N3dO IADI0ANI 2£0061 00°000°000'80L0L¥0CPST 001
66'65% ‘[e101 3DI0AU|

665.19¢
66'65$ $3NddNS HO4 ¥04 Od N340 3OI0ANI 2€0061 00°000°000°'80L°0L+0°2SC 001
LSLLLS '[B10] 8010AU}

FrEL99EE

1SLLLS S3ITddNS ISYHOHNd OL Od N340 IDI0ANI S#G061 00°000°000'80.°0L¥0°L252°001
Tunowy uonanosaq SOIOAU] ON Od JUNGOOY

0090-10161} Vd 'ViHd13av1IHd
009.€ XOd Od

¥02.2005/06¥9vE# LOOV
NOILVHOdHOD TIIND

S18UONOA JUBLIBAA

JousIq |ooyos podspaay



12 :abey LL'¥'6L0C SIDYONOAJUBLEAYSDIA!  :poday Nd 6¥:65: 0202/90/20 ‘pajuld

"S19UOISSIWIWOY) JO pJeog 1ouisig
|[ooyog Hodspaay auyy Aq pred paleplo pue PaMOllY Junowy
pamojje ‘paulwexa A|[ebal usaq sey wied siy|

60'SrL$ YIALNID I0HNOSTIY MOGNIvY 10} [BjoL
60'S¥1$ ‘[ejo] jueHepA 020Z/.2/L -8jeq jueliepp 6E92C ¥ Juellepn
60'GrL$ 1|B}O 1 9210AU|
10z/€82
60°6rL$ (SASIP Q0GL) 189S SSBjD $3Sid ONjeA 9e|d 3DIOANI £¥5061 00°000°000°9%L 0L0'0LCZ 8EC
Junouy uonadosag S010AU| "ON Od JUN0J0Yy
€8719 1 ‘NOTINOL
AvOd NVONNd ¥ELS
HILNID I0HNOSTH MOENIVY

SI9YONOA Jueliepy

Jo138Iq Jooyds Hodspasy

81



87 :abed 1L'¥'6L0Z SIBUDNOAJURLIBAAYSOIA)  Joday

Wd 6¥:65:2 0Z0E/90/20 ‘p3iulid

"$JOUOISSILIWOY JO pleog 1011sIg
|jooyog Hodspaay ayj Aq pied paisplo pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexs Ajjeba| uaaq sey wieo syt

pPaMOjjy Junowy

00°052¢% HIFGWVYHD AVE d31STHONIWLHOLSGITS 10 [ejoL
00°0s2% ‘|ejo) Juesepn 0202/2/1 -8leq JUelepp CLSTZ ‘3 Juellepp
00°06¢% {|E}0] 8910AU|
S3ANA dIHSY3IgNSN IDHININOD
00'052$ 40 YIFNVHO AvE H3LSIHONIMLYEOLSAITY 0202 98¢ JOIOANI 845061 00°000°000'804°0¥90°LZEC'00L
TUNouy donauaseq SOI0AU] ON Od JUR030Y

19916 HO ‘LHOdSA3ITY

avoy 3OVLINOAYAL L¥ie
YIGNVHO AvE d3d1STFHONIWLHOLSAITY

SIaYoNOA JUBLIBAA

1013s1Q |00Y9S Jodspasy

82



6. :obey

LL'P'6L0C SISUINOAWBLEAYSOIdI  ‘poday

Nd 6¥:65°2 0202/90/20  ‘palld

"SIOUOISSILLLLIOY) JO pJeog 1oMIsiqg

Jjooyog uodspaay auj Aq pred palspio pue
pamojje ‘paujwexa Ajjebs| usaq sey Wieo siy]

pPoMo||y JuUnowy

£9v/6 HO ‘L¥0dSAa33y

16 XOg Od
HO "LHOdSAIIH 40 9N AMYLOYH

S18U2NOA JueLIBpp

00°0G$ HO '1H0dSaaay 40 9n1D AYVLOY 10} [Bjol
00°05% ‘[ej0] uelepp 0202/1¢/1 -81eQ uellep €292C #uelep
00°05% {|e}0 | 3910AU|
0202st Lo
00'05$ 0202-8} STV3W O SIDUVHD ATHLNOW IDI0ANI 621061 00°000°000'80.°Z¥€0°12E2°001
Tunowy tonauosaq S3I0AU] ON Od U099y

Jo13SIq |ooyos Modspasy

83



08 :abed LLP6L02 SJAUINOAJUBLIEMYSDIDI  Hoday Wd 6+:65:C  0202/90/20 :Pajund
"SIBUOISSILIWOY JO pieogd 1o1sIg — PEMOYY JUNOWIY
[ooyag Hodspaay ay Aq pied pasaplo pue

pamojje ‘pauiiexs Ajlebs| usaq sey wieo siy |
G6'255'cS unod SUON [9Q 8 AUND ‘s002 JO OHdAYIS 10} (8101
G625 1% (210 JuRLIEAA 020zZ/1.2/) 8jeq Weuep ¥Z9ZT #uslepm
S6¢S.°'1$ [B)01 9010AU|

‘Jisodap LN 1S3
$6'252'1$ umop /1 - Aiejuawa)3 puejybiH je uogonisuodas abewep pool4 HIANIVNTY 065061 00'610°000°9F | 68E0°'ZYST 0L Y
00°008'L$ )0 jueLepn 020Z/2/L '91eq uelep LPGZT # Welep
00°008'L$ '|e101 8910AU]
) Jsodep

00°008'1$ umop z/} - Kieyusws|g puejybiH 1e uononsuogss sbewep poo d3d 02022010 065064 00'640°000°9F | 68€0Z¥SZ OLY
JUNOWY uonaduosaq TOAU] "ON Od JUN035Y

65¥26 HO ‘N39 HLHON

89INg 13341S ITdVYIN 0P91
Junod sLoN |30 g ALND 'S002 JO OHdANITS

SI9YONOA JUBLIBAA

10L3SIg Jooyas Jodspasy

84



0001-22546 YO ‘SSVd SLNVHD

0009 X049 Od
"ONI ‘NOILYLINYS NODIHO NYIHLNOS

SJIOUONOA JuelIepp

18 abeq LE'¥6L0C SISUONOAJUBLIEMYSDIDI  ‘Hodoy INd 6%:6G-2 0202/90/20 ‘p8luld
"SISUOISSILUWOY JO pieog 1ouisiq PaMO|jY JUNOLLY
[ooyos Jodspaay ay) Aq pred pasapio pue
pamo|e ‘pauiwexs A|jeba) usaq sey wie siy|
zLves'es "ONI ‘NOILVLINYS NODTHO NYIHLNOS 10} [ElOL
90°L16°1% ‘|ejoL uelepp 0202/4¢/1 -8jeq juelepm 0v922 ‘# JUBMIEM
8L'1eLs ‘|B}01 8010AU]
0266505
gL122$ SOAS NOILLVYLINVYS 02/61 Ad S00d 6.6¥.L0V S90061 00°000°000°9L9'82£0°2¥S2 00L
88'L91$ ‘|EJO 1 3310AU|
12665052
88°'L9L$ 0¢/61 Ad NOILYLINYS 321440 LOI¥1SIa 285¥.L0'V £90081 00°000°000°804'8€£0°CHS2 00}
00'¥E0'LS ‘|e101 8910AU|
0986505¢:|
00'¥€0°L$ S3DINY3IS NOILVLINYS 02/61 Ad S3H ¥62rL0'V 90061 00°000°000°9¥L'82€0°2¥S2 001
90°L16'L$ ‘[elo], uellep 0202/4/L ‘9jeq juellepp €LSEC #UBLBAA
00'v€0'L$ ‘[ejoL3210AU|
¥6S2r0STI
00'vE0°L$ S3DINGIS NOILVLINVYS 02/6} Ad S3H v62rI0Y #9006 00°000°000'9%}'82€0°2¥ST 00}
8L1eL$ ‘|eJ0 9010AU]
SY9Cr0Se:|
8L1es$ SOAS NOILVLINVYS 02/61 Ad SO0H 6.5¥.20'V 590061 00°000°000°9L9'8ZE0°CYSZ 00L
88°191$ '|e}01 8210AU|
9¥92r0se |
88'191% 02/61 A4 NOILVLINVS 321440 LO1SIa 28G17.0'V £90061 00°000°000'80.82£0°2¥SC 001
JUNOWIY aonjainassqg DOIOAU] ©N Od JUNOJ3Y

Jo1ysIg [00Yog Modspasy

85



z8 :abed LLBL0Z SIBYONOAUBLIEMYSOId!  Hoday Nd 6¥:65:2  0202/90/20 :PalLd
"SJOUOISSILULWIOY JO pieog JoISIq PaMO]Y JUNOLUY
|[ooyos vodspsay ay; Aq pred palspio pue :
pamoj|e ‘pauiwexs A|ebs| usaq sey wied sy
00°0S1$ TOOHIS HOIH ANOH L33MS 1o} [ejoL
00051$ 11ejo] JueLiepmn 0Z0Z/eL/L 81eQ WeLEA €09ZZ ‘i JUBLIBM
00051% :JeJO1 @DI0AU|
6L0Z ‘0l 03Q 610C/0L/E)
00°0S}$ 'INFANVYNHNOL ONITLSIHM TYNOILVLIANI INOH 13IMS IDI0ANI p61061 00°000°8€Z'9L9'0¥90ZEL L 00L
junouly uoRduosaqg

98€.6 MO ‘ AWOH LIIMS

133418 ONOT L#9L
TOOHOS HOIH INOH L33MS

SJIaYONOA JUBLIEA

Jou3sIq [00YoS Jodspesy

86



€8 :abed LL'v'61L0C SISUINOANIBLIBMYSDID!  Hoday Nd 6v:65:2 0202/90/20 ‘poluld

'SIBUOISSILUWOYD) JO pieog JouUlsI]
jooyog Hodspaay ayy Aq pied pasaplo pue
pamoj|e ‘pauiwexa A|jebs| usaqg sey wied siyL

pamojly Junowy

05'¢9¢'/$ NSSY STvOI440 TTvdL3axsSvda OMS 104 |BjoL
05'€9¢'2$ [BJO1 JUBLIBAA 020Z/4/\ :91BC JUBLIEA y1S22 # ELBA
05°€9¢'/$ ‘|ejo] 8210AU]
o SIVIOI4H0
05€9¢'/$ 0202-6102 SAOE/STHIO HVYAAr STVII440 TIvalaMsSvg g4 02/6102 956061 00°000°LEC'9L9°68E0°2ELL'00.
TUnouny uonapaseq SOI0AU] ON Od TUnNoooYy

02¥.6 HO ‘AvE SO0D
NOSLLVIA 43MOT LGPLY

$3d7314 908
NSSV STvOI440 TvaLaxsva OMS

SI9YONOA JURLIEM

Jouysiq |ooyos podspasy

87



8 :abed LI'¥'6L02 slayonoAenepMyYSOIdi  poday Wd 665 0202/90/20 ‘pajuld

"SISUOISSILLILLIOY JO pJeog 1ol1sig
looyag Hodspaay ay) Aq pied paiaplo pue PoMOllY Junoly
pamojje ‘pauiwexs Ajjeba| usaq sey WIeo siy |

00°96€$ J0SSV STVIDIA40 ONITLSIHM OMS 10} |BjoL
(o]
[ee]

00°96¢% ‘[ejo] Jueuepp 0202/EL/L ®eq Welep ¥09Z¢ ‘# lueliepp

00'96£$ 2101 8010AU|

. 0202
00°96€$ 0202-610Z STIVIDIZH0 DNITLSTHM 0€/1-6/1"1SITHM 76G06 | 00°'000°'8EC9L9'68E0°CELL'00.L
TURGUy tonainassg ; JUN09oY

02¥.6 HO ‘AvE SO0D
8 # LdV AV NOSHIANY 9511

NOILYIOOSSY SVIOI440
J0SSY STVIOIdJ0 ONITLSIHM OMS

SI8YoNOA JuUBLIEM

Jou3sIg [00Y9S Modspasy



g8 :abed LLY 6102 s1eyonopuRLEAMYSOId!  tlodoy Wd 6¥65'2  0202/90/20 PaluLd
Y980 LLS ‘|ejoL Jueliepn Pa)ULd JON # JUBLIEMA
ovoLL$ '|eJO ] @010AU]
LEleslese
oroLL$ JDIAY3S G004 SOOH Od NIdO 02/61 Ad JOIOANI 249106} 00°000°000°9L9°0L0°00LE'862
¥8°L5€1$ :|€101 9910AU}
. celesgiese
¥8'26€°LS JDING3S A004 SO0d Od NIdO 02/61 Ad 3DI0ANI 291061 00°000°000°9L2°0L0°00LE 86C
(09'0c$) [B10.L 9910AU|
L4 SR WAt
{(09°0¢%) Od N3dO S3H -291M9S poo4 0Z/61 JDIOANI 99106} 00°000°000°9%1L°0L+0'00LE 86C
£8'629'C$ 1|8} 9910AU|
oglLeslese
£€8'6.9'C$ Od N3dO S3H -821A8g poo4 0z/61 JOIOANI 991061 00°000°000°9¥1L°0L¥0O00LE B6C
le'vel$ ‘|B101 8210AU|
(TA XA A
LEV6.LS Od N3IdO S3H -8d1n8g poo4 0g/61 IDIOANI 991061 00°000°000°9¥L0LY000LE'86C
(58'61%) :[E10 L 80I0AU|
98.0¢1¢SE
(c8'61%) Od N3dO S3H -8921/9g poo4 02/61 11a3yo 991061 00°000°000°9%}1°0L¥0°001LE'86C
91°z¢ee'Ls 12301 9910AU|
882201¢S¢
91°ceE' LS Od N3O S3H -20IAg pood 02/61 FOIOANI 991061 00°000°000°9¥L°0L¥0°00LE 86T
25'€95'2% ‘810 8910AU]
€.¥6E1LCSE
L5'€95°Z$ Od N3dO S3H -8d1A185 pood 0Z/6) JOIOANI 991061 00°000°000°9F}°0L0°00LE 86C
¥5062'1$ ‘[0 L &d10AL|
Slv6ELCSE
¥5062°1$ JDIAYAS QOO0 SODH Od NIdO 02/61 Ad JOIOANI 191061 00'000'000°919°0L¥0°001LE'86C
8¢'29% {|e}0 1 8210AU|
P.L¥V6ELESE
8¢'29% IDIAEIS AOO0d SO0H Od N3dO 0Z/61 Ad JOIOANI 291061 00°000°000°9L9°0L+0°001LE86C
00892°L$ '|e101 8910AU|
68/¢20L2S¢E
00892'L$ JDINHEIS A00H SODH Od NIAJO 0Z/61 A4 JOIOANI 291061 00'000°000°949°0L¥0°001£°862
Tunowy uonduosada S310AU) ON Od ]UNoooy

0122-0£026 HO 'ITTANOSTIM

0122 X04 Od
ONI ‘ONV1LHOd OOSAS

SJIaYONOA JUBRLIBAA

JouIsIq |00y oS Jodspoay

89



L8 :ebed L6102 SJAUINOAJUBLEMYSOId)  tHodoy

Wd 6+:65°2 0202/90/20 ‘pajuld

"S18UOISSILLLIOY JO pieog Joulsig
|ooyog Hodspaay ay) Aq pied palaplio pue
pamojje ‘paulwexs A|lebe| usaq sey wie siy |

PaMO||y JUNoLLY

05¢28$ OTTMOVHS NIddIHS 3HL 404 [ejoL

05°28% ‘|ejoL juelepp 0202/4/1 ‘8jeq Jueliepy S/SZC #ueliepm

0528% '|EJO 1 8010AU}

05°28% sjasys 00} /m m_umn.lom /1.8 ADIOANI PESOBL 00°000°000°9¥L°0OL0°LLLL 00L
Junowy Uonanosag SOI0AU] ON Od JUNoo0Y

6126 HO “ IONIYO1A

L0l AMH 529
OTTHOVHS NIddIHS 3HL

SI9YONOA JUBLIBp

JoUISIq [00YydS Hodspasy

90



88 :abeq LL'P'6L0Z SIBUINOAJUBLIBMYSDIA!  Woday Wd 6+:65:2  0Z02/90/20 :paluld

"SISUOISSILLIWOY) JO pieog JoLsig
[ooyag Hodspasy ay} Aq pied palepio pue PIMOIlY Junouly
pamojle ‘pauiwexa Ajefis| usaq sey wiepp siy |

00°055% ONI S3DINYIS YOLOVHL Joj [Bjo]
00°05S$ ‘[ejo] jueliepp 020g/4/) -sieq juesepy 9/G2C # uelep
00°055$ ‘|Bjo 1 8310AU|
J1IN-SIM3T LLODS INOY4 TIvD
00°055% 3INOHd H3d LO1 ONIMHVYd MO8 IHL NI 3TOH MNIS X4 887 JOIOANI 8¥i061 00°000°000°'919'68£0°C¥SZ 002
Tunowy uonaioseq BOI0AU| "ON Od JUN0DJY

80£0-L9%16 HO "HO 140dSd33y
§5¢ X044 Od
ONI SIDNIAETS HOLIVHL

SI9YINOA JUBLIBA

Jou3sIqg jooyds Jodspasy

91



68 :abed LLY6L0Z SIBUONOAJUBLBMYSOII  :Hoday Wd 6v:65:Z  0202/90/20 :PSWUNG

"$JaUOISSIWWOY JO pJeog PuUsIa
Jooyog podspaay sy} Aq pied paseplo pue PSMjiy inouly
pamojje ‘paulwexs Ajebs| usaq sey wieo sty |

85¢CELS A¥MIAr ‘ONITHN  J0j B30
N
»
BGZELS (8101 JuBLIRAA 0202Z/L/1 8jeq JueLEA L1STZ i Jueiiep
85¢els |BJO 1 9010AU|
o . NERN
85°ZEL$ as3 1e BN pue aousiajuod me| ‘Juswasinquiial sbesjiy 39VITN O3a 85061 00°000°000°919'2¥£0°0L#2°00.
JUNOLY uondiiasaq SOI0AU| ON Od JUNo30Y

6E7.6 HO ‘FONIHO

1D ANV13AOT 8S€S
AYY3r ‘ONITHN

SI3YONOA JuUBLIBA

Jou3SIq |00Y9S JIodspaay



16

:abed LLP'61L02

SIBYINOANBLIBAMYSOIDS  [Uoday

Nd 6v:65:2 0202/90/20 ‘psuNd

"SISUOISSILILLIOY JO pleog 1oulsiq

jooyog nodspaay sy Aq pred paseplo pue
pamojje ‘paulexe Ajjeba) usaq sey wieo sy

pamo||y Junowy

16°1S.2% VSIA YMNVE VNDdWN 104 |eJoL
L6°1G.$ ‘|10 L euep Palulld JON ‘# Jueliepn
Q0'0CL$ ‘|ej0 | 8310AU|
SHILS004d ASHNGNITH NIHL
ANV SH3150089 A8 A3SYHOHNd 39 OL 'S29d 1V WOOH
SSANLIS TYNOILONNA-NON SI HOIHM LINN ONILSIX3
000ZL$ V143 OL H3HITdINY OIANY 929-W4L HIAANYD ¢ErOBL 02v8 cero6l 00'000°'6€2°9L9°0LP0CELL00L
00°8z2e% {|e101 8210AU|
STIMS TVILNISS3 HO4 1831
00°'822$ d39 3HL 40 NOILYOd HLVYIN 3HL IMVL OL SIN3IANLS £Er061 0CP8 £ero6 L 00°290°0S2°2L19°0L+0'LELL 66
16'69¢$ {|E}O1 8210AU|
16°65€$ $31aAvd ONINIYYL ‘S3ZIS SNOIYVA-SLINSNIMS 234 v#r06L 0Zh8 ryi061 00°000°9€C9L9°0LP0CEL L 002
90'¥i$ ‘|B}O] 9910AU|
HILHVYD HIFININ aUvog
90'v$ H04 S1dI303Y T3LOH LLOINHYIN -VSIA MNYE YNDdWN 6¥5061 6990 675061 00°000°000°'80L°2¥£0'0LEC 001
Junowny tonduosaq S0I0AU] “ON Od JUN0O0oY
80¥0-6.L€9 OW ‘SINOT 1S
80t06. XO4d Od
VSIA XMNvYE vNOdAN
S19YONOoA JueLIBp

J01ISIq |ooyag Hodspasy

93



4] :abeg LI't+'61L02 SISUINOAJUBLIBAMYSOIAI  Joday Wd 6¥:65:2 0202/90/20 :paud

0¢°225% ‘JEJO1 8210AU|

00t 100¥0S
0£°225% AdIVa YONdIAIN -30IAY3S Q004 S3H H04 Od N3dO JDIAONI vSL061L 00°000°000°9F1°0L¥0°00LE 86
16'961% ‘|ej0 ] 8010AU|

000100+0S
16'961% AdIYa YONdIAIN -3DIAY3AS 004 S3H H04 Od NIdO JOIOANI PSLO61 00'000°'000°971L 0LF000LE'86C
68°G5L'1$ e jol jueliepp 0202/€L/1L [je  JUBLBAA G092ZC ‘# lueliepp
cTos1Le ‘fe1o] av10AU|
_ 00£000¥0S
AR IR AdIVA YONdIN -33IAY3S 004 S3H 04 Od N3dO JOIOANI #5061 00°000°000°9¥ 1 0LF0°00LE'86E
05°G19% {|EJO 1 8010AU|

002000%0S
05'519% AdIYA YONdINN -3DIAYIS OO0 S3H Y04 Od NIdO IDIOANI #S51L061 00°000°000°9%1°0L¥0°00LE 862
€8'6L1S {|e10] 8910AU|

L00L000S
€9°6L1$ FOIAYIS Q004 AHIVA YNDAINN HOd Od NIdO SO0d 02/61 JOIOANI SSL061 00°000°000'91L9°0LP0°001LE 86T
9e€°012$ ‘{2)0] 8210AU|

L0E00010S
9e'012$ JJINHIS OO0 AHIVA YNOJINN HOd4 Od NIdO SDDH 02/61 FDIOANI GS1061 00'000°000°9L9°0L¥0°001£°86C
86'€G$ '|E}O 29I0AU|

10£000%0S
26'€4$ JOIAY3IS OO0 AHIVA YNOdINN Y04 Od N3dO SD2H 02/61 JDIOANI SGL061 00°000°000'91L9°0L¥0°001LE°'86C
St'289% [ejo] Jueuepn 0202/4/1 -9leq Wellepy 8.G2¢ # Juelep
01'92$ {|E101 3210AU]

L01SE610G
0L'92% J0IAHTS OO AHIVA YNOINN HO4 Od NIdO S004 02/61 JOIOANI S5i06l 00°000°000'91L9°0L¥0°00LE 86T
7R TAR ‘{ej01 82910AU|

00.¥£6105
GLoZILS AdIVA YONdWN -3D2IAY3S 004 S3H J04 Od N3O JOIAONI ¥GL061 00°000°000°9% 1 0L¥0°00LE 86T
09'v£S$ ‘JejoL8al0Au|

0015€6¥0G
09'vES$ AdIVA YONdINN -3DIAY3S OO S3H ¥Od Od N3IdO JDIOANI 75L061 00°000°000°9¥1 0L+0°00LE 862
TUnouN tuonanasaq SOI0AT| ON Od TUN0I0Y

04%26 HO "©dNg3aS0OY
90€1 X08 Od
SIMNAS IS €€€

ONI 00 SLONAOHd A¥IVA YNOINN
SJAYONOA JUBLIBAA

JouIsIqg Jooyos Jodspasy

94



€6 ‘obed LL'¥'6L0Z siayonopueilepMYSDId)  (poday Nd 61:65'2  0202/90/20 pajuld

"SJ2UOISSILIWIOY) JO pieoq 1oulsig =
jooyog Modspaay sy Aq pred paispio pue
pamolie ‘pauiwiexs Ajlebaj usaq sey Wiejo sy

Pamo||y Junowy

6c.182% ONI 00 SLONA0Yd AYIVA YNOdWN 10} [Bj0]
¥S'6G1$ 1JB10] JUBLIBAA 0202/42/1 :9)eq JUBLEBAA LPOZZ # WeLEAA
PS'6G1$ '|e101 8210AU|
101200+0S
¥5'651$ JOINHIS 004 AHIVA YNOLINN Y04 Od N3dO S2DY 02/61 JOIOANI GS1061 00°000°000'91L9°0L+0°001£'862
LPLe$ [BjoL Jueuep 0202/12/1 ‘81eq jellepy G292T # Jueliepy
02'06% ‘|B}O1 9910AU|
L0 1L00F0S
0Z'06% JIINGTS 004 AHIVA VNOJINN HO4 Od NIJO SO0 02/61 ADIOANI SGL061 00°000°000°9L9°0}LF000LE 8BE
TunoLy gonanosag SOI0AU] "ON Od Tunoooy

04%.6 HO "OYNg3S0OY
90€} X0d Od

SIAMAS IS €eE
ONI 00 SLONA0Hd AYIVA YNDdWN

SI9YONOA JuBLIRA\

JouIsIq |ooyos Jodspasy

95



6 :abeyq LL'¥'6L02 SIQUONOAJUBLIBAMYSDIA)  ‘Hoday INd 6¥:6G:2 0202/90/20 -pajuld
0SvE9$ HOL1DO3INNOD M09 avnNO I3d0gnvr 691061 9226 691061 00'920°0S2°L1L9°0LP0° LELL 662
00°06$ [eloLadi0AU|
00°06$ s994 uopessibay syoog sy} Jo speg 267061 9216 261061 00°000°000°9F 1 0¥90°222Z 001
00'151$ ‘80 1L 8210AL|
B Qv VSIA OQ -GIHOVLLY
00'LSL$ 1dI303d A3ZSINLI -321440 LOIMY1SIa LY ONILIIN 17a 925061 ££58 92G061 00°000°000°'9%1°0L¥0°0LCT 8EC
00°LL$ -[EJO13210AU]

SaP|o0Y) g SAU0IS
00LL$ ‘selumo.g -sa1poog) Bunaly yeis -idisasy Aemajes -61/8L/2Z1 685061 8ie 685061 00°000°000°9¥1°0L+0°0L2 001
£56°606$ ‘|ejo L 210Au]
{udog eusie. B sjiep
YEJES 90N 99)nf ‘LHIWS UEQ ‘uslg,0 BPUBWIY) 6102 'O} IUdy
£5°606% -6102 '/ ludy 8ouaIsjuo) 1] Y o} UojeAISSSY ISNOH aNg Iy 9/S081 8T 916061 00°000°000°9%}2rEQ0¥ZT 9LC
06°62$ 1B} | 8210AU)
S6PLS Bunsaw paimsse|d 1oj sinuoq -idisday yoeys Jebns -61/2z/L L 1€5061 8vbe 2LE5061 00°000°000°9¥ 1 0L#0°0L¥Z 001
S6'vL$ Bunasyy paued 1o} sinueq -idieosy doeys Jebng -61/0z/1 | LES061 8vve 185061 00°000°000°971L°0+70°0L 12 001
FAg R TR -[Bj0L8d10AU]
T (Hewepn 1e paseyoaund) -sbuipjing
cs'LoLs PsIg ife 1e 98 10M1sIJ 105 sisjeay Jamo) ¢ paseyoind GcG06L evl6 §25061 00'000°000°80L°09%0 ¢HSC 001
19'21$ ‘[BJO1L3D10AU|
B R NOSV3S ag
19°21% H0d SIVIDI440 HO4 LISOd3A SNd Y3LVM 40 SISV € 8€G061 65¢6 8€S06 1 00°000°6E2'91L9°0L+0OCELL00L
9.°0vP$ ‘[ejo1adtoAuy|
9L'0v¥$ ADNIHIANOD MV140) INIONI 3LYNAYHO @ SAVA € 896061 €91 206061 00°000°000°9L9°Z¥E0°0L¥2°00L
89°285% ‘[e}o18310AU|
o Xv.L
¥SCLS ONIDAO0T ALNNOD -NOANVHd O1d3 -3NIONT "ANOD VSO0 L/S061 €921 LLS061 00°000°000°'80L°2¥E00LEZ 00L
0e'182% -NOANVHE D143 -INIDN3 "ANOD VS0D 125061 €94} 1/5061 00'000°000°'80L2¥E00LEZ Q0L
LCROGTA SANOr AYYO -INTDNT INOD VS0D 1/G061 €921 125061 00°000°000°80.°2¥E0°0LEC 001
00°00t% ‘[e10] 8910AU|
00°00¥% uinjal xe) |o0y9ds Jaeyo - gi-19 1oy 88y Buiji4 9€G06L £9L1 9£5061 00°000°000'919°0#20°01L£2° 002
Junouy uonagosaqg SOIOAU| "ON Od JUNOO0Y

6LL£9 OW 'SINOT LS
8¢P06. X019 Od

SWILSAS INJWAYd FLVHOL4HOD

SQYVD LId3dD MNva Sn

SIOUINOA JUBLIBM

JouIsIg jooyas podspasy

96



G6 :abed

LL'¥'6102 siayonopjuellepMyYSOld)  SWoday Nd 6%:65-2 0202/90/20 -pajuld
801$ 1SYAXVvIHd NOINN -3 048061 €921 045061 00°000°000°80.L°2¥E0°L2E2 001
(WAVXAS ‘|e10] 8910AU|
o
WAVXA] 1824)S Yxig 1eBing JS|IIN-IINIHIINOD MY 1 HO-d STVIW 985061 Slee 986061 00°000°000°919°C¥E00L¥Z 002
85°691% :|e101 8210AU|
¥8'8¢c$ FHVANOD/AINVHO HO4 STVAN 815061 226 818061 00'000°0S0°919CrED’ LELL TPE
FHVANOD T/AINVHD
v20¢1$ 'S FONTFHIINOD WAD-WITVYS STLINS ® NNI LHOANOD 816061 ¢rce 216061 00°000°0S0°9L9°2VE0 LEL L VT
00°8z$ {|eJ0 1 8210AU|
Jly3 Y3gnaw
00'8z$ QYY04d § 93Ad IONIHIAANOD MV1VSOD -INION3 695061 95.8 695061 00°000°000°'80£°2¥E0°0LEZ 001
00vE$ |e}0 8910AU|
0091$ (1out d11) 1810H 8ienpeig) e [Baly 295061 6698 195061 00°000°02€'80L°2PEO06L2 001
00'81$ ('1ou) diL) aje) reqeg 1e [eapy /95061 6698 298061 00°000°02¢'80L°2#E0°0612°001
¥8'€62$ ‘[ejoL8di0Au|
(eoud
¥8'c62$ Hun u jpul sexe ) suabng ‘|8joH sjenpels ay) je Aeis Jybiu ¢ ¥6£06 | 6698 ¥6E061 00°000°02¢'802°2¥E0°0612°001
86°62% [BJO L 9210AU|
86'6£C$ VOO TIVALINSYE AVMYMYIHE X374 HIWWIS ONIGTVIS G€6061 9226 GES061L 00°000°LEC'ILO0LPOCELL00L
9/°6€9% ‘|e10] @210AU|
3AIN
9.'6¢% ATEWISSY HILNIM HOL SLAID NOLLINDODIH HIHOY3L £5G061 9226 £8G061 00°€90°0S2°2L90LPO'LEL L '66C
66°0C% ‘[E10 1 82l0AU|
66°02$ L1IM ONIY ¥399NY TTvENId NVINYIANS IHVLY 105061 9¢26 L0S061 00990052 LL9°0L¥O°LELL 66T
9 20L$ {|ej0] 8910AU|
or'zoL$ J1AVLSNray MOV19-SNOHdY ¢L¥061l 9226 [ ¥4 40518 00°950°0ST LL90LYO LELL 662
00°02L$ ‘|ejo L 8dioAu|
ooozL$ SAdvd LNJWIDVId3IN a3av ¥LS061 9¢c6 716061 00°000'6€C'919°0L¥0CELL 002
WLOL'LLS ‘[ejo.1 80I0AU}
16°99t'01$ (G€2) STL ANNOUDAYId IOV 691061 9226 69¥061 00920062 2ZL90LFO'LEL L 66C
junouly uonauosag] SOIOAU] ON Od YUNoooY

6.L£9 O 'SINOT LS
82¥06. X0d Od

SWALSAS LNJWAVd ILYHOLHOD

SAYV3 11d34D MNvE Sn

SI9YINOA JUBLIBA\

JousIqg jooyas Hodspasy

97



SI9UONOA JUBLIEAN

96 -abed LLP6L02 SIBYONOAIUBLIBMYSOId!  :poday Wd 61165:Z  0Z02/90/20 :pajulid
"SJOUOISSIWWO? JO preog s © pamoj|y unowy
[ooyas Hodspaay auy Aq pied paseplio pue
pamojje ‘paujiexs A|efis| usaq sey wiepo siy|
G6C9L'LLS SQYVYO LIA3¥yD NvE SN Joj jejo]
G6°Z9L'L1L% ‘[ejoL Jueliepp Palulld 10N # JUBLIBAA
299018 [E30L 8210AU|
L9'70L$ 1739 OOVL HONNT ANY NYHSINVS -3ONIYIINOD YS0D TE9061 €921 2€9061 00°000°000°80/2'2FE0'LZEC 001
oreLs {|8}0 L 9910AY|
) AR SANILLY NOTI -1SV4MVYIHSE ONILITN NOINN 609061 €9/} 609061 00°000'000°802°CrE0°LCEC 001
00°'9z$ |EIOL80I0AU|
- ATINOW AIAMNS
00'9e$ HLNOW (1) 3svHOMNd -QHYD YSIA 301440 101d1s1a 01L906] €£58 019061 00°000°000°804°0+90°1L2EZ 001
¥6°59% ‘|ejo ] 8910AU|
¥6'Go% SHITOL Xi4 OL $37Z2ZON ¥31104d 14506} €¥L6 125061 00°000°000°91L9°0L¥0°C¥52 002
92'868°1$ ‘|e10| 8910AU}
0Z0Z ‘6} NVI-9L NVF DISSV1D ONIMLSIHM
8Z'868'L$ HO IHL HO4 ITIONIS T ‘I19N0A 9 ‘SIWO0H 8- 9 TILONW ¥09061 6526 09061 00'¥60°0SZ 19 0LY0ZELL 66T
000.% 2101 9210AU]
0202 '6 934 NO WV3L HO4
00°0.% 89 SNIWOM SMONA NODIHO OL SLINIIL TIvaLIMsva 90906 6526 909061 00°'L20°0€2°LL9°0LF0'ZEL L 662
.801% '|e}01 9910AU|

Jou3sIq [ooyos Hodspasy

98



16 :ebed LLv6L0Z SJSYONOAJUBLIBMYSOID!  tpoday Wd 6¥:65:'2  020Z/90/20 :paud
‘sJauoissiwwo?) Jo pieog ouisig pamo||y unowy
jooyog yodspasy sy Aq pled paisplo pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexa Ajebs| usaq sey wiepo siy|
05263 ONI STOINYTS 1SIM ANIA 10} [ejo L
05°25$ J[BJ0 ] JUBLIBAA 0202/L/1 :3jeq JueLRA 6252 # lueLRp
00'9¢$ ‘|e}o ] 9910AU|
0682¢8100
00'9Z$ AY3IAITAA YIALYM GIT1LLO9 Od 0Z/61 Ad IDIOANI 290061 00°000°000°802°0} 0" 1LZEZ" 001
SL61L$ {|R}O | 8910AU)
982628100
S2'61$ AY3ANAA ¥31LYM 0311109 04 02/6) A4 JOI0OANI 290061 00°000°000°802°0LP0'LZE2°001
GLGlS {|eJO1 @210AU|
09Z628100
S2Gl$ Aianiaq Je1ep AjUUo Joj J8pIQ aseyding uadp JIIOANI 600061 00'000°000°9%L0LF0'0LCT QEE
Junouy uonanosag S0IOAU] ON Od JUNoJdYy

02¥.6 HO ‘Avd SO0D
LE11 X049 Od

13IHLS HIL S GLLL
ONI S3JIALTS 1SIM AN3A

SI9YONOA JuUBLIBM

Jo13SIQ Jooyas Hodspaey

99



26 :aBed LLY6L0Z SIBYONOAJUBLIEMYSOId)  :Lioday Wd 67652  0202/90/20 :PeluMd

"SIBUOISSILULWOY JO pieog 1ouIsIg
jooyog Hodspsay ayi Aq pied palaplo pue oMl JUnoUly
pamojfe ‘pauiwexs Ajjebal uasq sey wiep syt

00°08Z'L$ SNOILNTOS dOM 04 jejo]
00°082°1$ [e10] Juelep 0Z0Z/eL/1 S1eq JueLEp 90922 # uelep
00°08Z'L$ ‘[e101 8210AU|
12809811
00°082°L$ H3dvd AdOD 40 LIATIVd 321440 1o141SIa J3IOANI 615061 00°000°000'802°0L10°L252°00L
Junoty uonanosag ERI]] "ON JUN039Y

S¥bS-¥2186 VM 'I1LLVIAS

GPLp8 X0d Od
SNOLLNTOS dOM

SI8YJNOA JueLIep

1913s1q [00Y9S Hodspasy

100



66 :ebed LY 6LOZ SISUSNOABLEAMYSOId!  uodey Nd 6652  0202/90/20 :Paluud

"SJSUOISSIWWOY JO pieog JUISI]
jooyos uodspaay ay) Aq pred passpio pue
pamojie ‘pauiuexe Ajjebs| usaq sey Wwieo sty

PaMO||y JUnowy

Gt'o8es ANVAAOD HOLVYNIWYILX3 NYILSIM 104 [EJO)
SL'0.$ ‘[e]0] JUBLIBAA 0202/CL/1 :8jeq jueiueps 20922 # lueuep
SL'0LS ‘|e}0 S910AU|
TOHLNOD 1S3d HO4 6£599¢¢
SL0s$ ATHLNOW 3DIML a3 T11i9 02/61 Ad HO4 Od NIdO S20u ADIOANI S€0061 00°000°000°91L9'22€0°C¥5C 002
0e'9Les ‘[ejo] juelepp 0202/L/1 ‘o1eq Welepp 08G2¢ -# ueliepp
SL'0L$ -[EJO18J10AU|
TJOHLNOD LS3d HOd gee8ree
G048 ATHLINOW 3DIML 37118 02/61 Ad 04 Od NIJO SO0 J3IOANI G006 00'000°000°'91L9°22£0°¢Se 00L
SL'0.% ’|eJ01 80I0AU|
TOHLNOD 1S3d 9€88¥ce
GL'0.% ATHLNOW 3JIML 31119 -S3H 02/61 Ad 404 Od N3IdO 3JDIOANI 0061 00°000°000°9¥ 1 '22e0°2rS2 00}
009.% ‘|E}O1 9910AU|
GES8Y¥Ce
00'9.% ._Oﬂ._.zoo 1S3d ATHLNOW 37719 02/61 Ad "0 Od N3dO JOIOANI £e0061 00°000°000'80.°22£0°C¥52 001
Junowy tonanosaq SOI0AU] ON Od JUNoo0Y

28986 VM "HIANOINYA

0£82.8 X04d Od
ANVJNOD HOLYNINHILXT NYILSIM

SI9YJNOA JUBLIBAA

10M3SId |o0Yog Modspasy

101



0oL ‘abed LLP6L02 SJayanoplueLepYSDIdl  oday

Wd 6¥:65:¢ 0202/90/20 -pajuid

'S$18U0ISSILUWOY JO pieog JoL)sIg
|00Yog Hodspasay ay) Aq pled palsplo pue
pamoj|e ‘pauiwiexs Ajlefs| usaq sey wie siy|

Pamoj|y Junowyy

092r1$ NOP ‘IMWIMZ 104 |ejo]
09°2PL$ Tej0l euep 0202/22/1 -=eq Jueliepy ZY9ZC # JUeLIeA
09¢rLs {|B}O1 9210AU|
W13
09¢rL$ LLIZL-P/2) -uBWasIinquis) |9ABl) J3AYHL O34 029061 00°'000°000'804°2+€0°L2EZ 001
Janowy uonaiossq S0I0AU| ON Od TUN03oY

£9%/6 HO '1¥0dSd33y

a4 HONYHY 001
NOP ‘IMWNIMZ

SJ9YONOA JUBLIBAA

JoMIsIq [ooyas Modspaay

102



1013

:abey

LL'¥'6L02 SJOYONOAJUBRLBAAYS D1d)

‘Hoday

Nd 6¥'65:2

0202/80/20 -peud

15'¥59'v69%

‘|ejol pueio)

uoday Jo pug

SI9YINOA jueliep

Pu3SIQ [ooyos Hodspasy

103



"I2H3SIQ A3 JO puny jeBuam ay3 03Ul YoRY PIAISIDI SBNUBABI B} SIZ({3] SIUNOWE SIY | ‘(4 285) pun4 [eJauss S,3014351Q A1 WOy PIAIEIBI SIIIAISS 10} [00UaS JaeyD Ajunwwo) Hodspaay Wo.) Juawied pagewrysa pajespng BUISISIY| .
*1e2A 1x3U BY3 0JUI JESA BUO WIOLY BUE|EQ PUNY B ALIED 30U SAOP |00YDS Japeyd Ajunwiwod
Hodspaay 1ey) s| Juswas.Se aly| "uonensiujwpe ‘uojenodsues) ‘uoiieanp3 |ejdads o) payul| 30U Ing Bulpnjaul ‘jooydg Jaliey) Ayunwwoe) Hodspaay o3 paplaoid s821A195 JOy PUN [218USS $,3013s1q Y3 03 Juawhed sepn(oui siy| €
"21eWNSS 35S 6T0Z ACWI 33 LS (SST'BEE SHO) 1LY joolds

4auey] ay) sawiy (0oyds JaHeyD AUUNWILO) 11odspasy SU3 o MY UO paseq 3q |[Im JUNowe [en3oe Yy ).

Z0€'8 TOL'6LY'E | 225°2L0°'T | 8ET'Z6Z 000°0zZ 000°0£Z EVE'TET £5L'SET L6LVET Z9T'E0T LZE'OVT L55'6TT 928'STZ 9LT'6L £00'88b°E
(ve‘sT) ¥iE'E6 000'1T 000°S 000°S 000's 000's STE'T TS6T 08L'T 096 TETT 96T'7S - 00099
(£81°9) 0ET'S0T 00002 000°0T 000°0T 000°0T EbE9 SOT'P 6TZ'TT 8IL'E TEL'6 94421 80°E €ST'Y EVE'S6

LTE'E6 960'V6T'T | SBT'SBL L] BET'LOT 000°SE 000's 0C0'0s BSB'6E 069’62 SEB'S 9p8'LE 06781 6v9'CT S05°2T £2K'282°T
(862'9T) L4T'v6L 6rr'ZIT 00009 000'09 000°09 00009 BO6'VL SO6°EL EVEVL E'TL $0z'eL 692'SS TEL'LT 6bb'LLL
(£60'p€) SB8'T6T'T | 8BL'SYT 000°0TT 000'0TT 000°0TT 000°0TT £SS'STT TEO'STT 98FLIT SPE'STT 9ST'YIT €ET06 98867 884'85C'T

ANNA ¥31LYYHD ALINNINNOD LY40dSA3IY
%5 ozoz/0€/9 Lv InN3ATY (15VDINO4) WNLIV 40 AOVINIINIA IINVIVE ONNJ ONIANT A31D30Yd
6ET'98Y FINVIVE NN ONIONI A3L3r0ud
GET'98Y LB6'TVB'E | ZEC'LOB'E | BLG'06L'E | vzb'6BY'E | OLIEIIE | GEGLIOSE | Z¥BIEVT | SITZZ0T | CZLIZIT | 4OTTHOT | bZ67S8

E0T'L2h 6.5'886'8 | 86T'EVZ'y | 0DO'SLY 00S'18Y 000'LLY 005°SLY SB6'STY z20'229 T62'S8E £61°685 66E'9TY 910'90€ 9r1'T0T 289'S1H'6

000's£9 - - - - - = - - - - - > - 000529
(ZTE'8) 02859 8009 000's 000'S 005's 00S'S TZr'T 009'T 69 8TS'T §16'C 090'Z€ 1£5€'T) 80S'LS
(6£€'02) 67S'ETT 0599 000°S 00S'TT 0059 000's 8L0'TT 0558 0/8°T 18L°L 6527 TLSZT 0£LTT 0ST'e6
{sog’es) T0S'0S6'v | OVO'EVY'E 7| 000'0ST 000°0ST 000'DST 000°0ST DSS'ETT 819'TZE TLE'SL 8S8'T8T £L1'68 8TU'PT 658¢ 96T'EL8Y
{ros'oT) 580°685‘T | 000°SZE 000°0ET 000°0ET 000'0ET 000'0ET ETEDIL 10S'9TT 819°EZT £96'¢eT T6L'8TT T€0'T0T 79862 T8STLST
(86€'STT) S¥9'692°C | 00529V 000's8T 000'S8T 000°s8T 000's81 ¥29'631 TSLELT €82'08T 69€E'SLT €59'0LT 9S6'vYT 600'TS LT TT
{££0°65) 8TL'piv's | 0SE'988 SSL°05Y YSL'LSS tS5'8LS 52105 9TL'TIS 6IT'8SL'T | £00'S6L'T | 968'a8Y 956567 98296V DLO'ESE T89°S11'6

- 000°0§ = = 000°05 - - - 00005

- 000'ST - 000'ST - - - . - - - - 000°ST
(0} S90%3 S90PE - - 000°08 - - - - : - : §90°'79
(zez'8) $99°555°S =3 GS€'66€E PSE'vLY YSEVLY YSE'vLY 985'99% 985'99% 985'99¢ 985'99% 985'99Y 985°99% TEL'EES TEV'LYS'S
000°E 0002 - 0004 - - - - - - - + 000'01

= S8T'e8L SBL'EBL o4 - - - - - - - - - = S8Z'E8L
{9st'6T) 9SL'Ep 000 0007 0002 0002 0007 69 OTS'ET 0SS 8LL8 8Z'T 0828 09T 0007

(622) 62T 00T 00T 002 00Z 002 06T 06T 00T 00Z 00z L¥T = 0007
(805"%) 800, 00€ 00T 00T 00T 002 00T'T €50°T 000°T 000'T SST'T 009 - 00SZ

€5 896'vT 005 000'T 000'T 000°E 00S ££9 BL9'E 0sT 09T 009'T 87LT 000'ST
(+099) ¥00'6 - - - - = 08%°Z 744 969 9287 1117 . - 00T

¥ZS'8 9Ltr'99 000'T 0008 000'8 008’8 0006 78T's 696'E SOT'E EETY LOb'S 65y 7er’s 000'SL
(T59's€) TS9°0TTZ | 00059 00052 000'ST 000'09 000°ST 758'vE LL2'Ees ozL'TeE'T | 21T 9v6'9T 185'TT £50'YT 000'5£0°T

89EY TEY'SWL - - - . TEY'svL p| - - - - - 000°0S
1adpng & sjeloL aunf Aen dy [ Aienaqay Aenuef q a ] N qoR0 das  isn8ny Aing 020Z-6102
ns3/iendy : alewnsy ajewyis3 1s3 I jenpy |enay |endy [endy |enay tentoy fenpy 123png
2dudsRa Jlenpy paydopy
oz-uer
ANN4 Tv43INID

15839404 '8 AJIAIDY 231EQ-03-40d)
SOT 13141S1a TOOHDS LY0dSa33y

"1e3A 00Y3S OZOZ-6TOT 343 10§ JOOY3S J2nieyd ANUNWWO) Hodspasy 03 JuawAed JS§ PRIBWISS SU) S1 JUNOWE 51U} JO 87'799'S9E'ES .z
"|en)oe s1 souejeq puny Suluusag 1

SIUNLIANIIXI TVLOL
1210 009
slenale g saqddns  gop
$32IA48G paseyaing 00E
sWwauag 00T
saueles Q0T

:saumypuadxy

GN3I HLNOW LV HIAQAUYYD

J3DNVIVAE ANNJ QILVINLLSI

*SIUNLIANIAXI TYLOL
‘ADNIONILNOD

NQ si9ysued]

1340

Aeping |eyden
sjeliajel 19 sanddng
S3JIAISS paselaIng
sysusg

ssliejes

sanYypuadxy

‘S3NN3AIY TVIOL
S19j5uesy punyiaju)
sydianay ueay

$334 152104 [eJapa4
Jaquuy Ajuno) paseuely) a3e1s
pun4 |OoLS UOUILIOD
puny jooyag sjelg

pun4 jooyoag Ayunod
ARUBYD PApIACLg SAIIAIRS
SNU2ABY SNOBLIR||BISIA
suopngLue)

sjequay

uopediueq pods - sa24
SUOISSIPY

159493U|

sexe] Auadoly

ddueleg pung SuiuuiSag
:sanuanay

008
0oL
002
00s
oov
00g
00z
oot

00es
0s1S
T08%
OTE
€0TE
T0T€
T01C
EV6T
0e6T
XZ6T
16T
oviT
XTLT
XXST
XTTT
oovs
#3unody

104



Revenues:

Beginning Fund Balance
Property Taxes

Interest

Admissions

Fees - Sport Participation
Rentals

Contributions
Miscellaneous Revenue
Services Provided Charter
County School Fund
State School Fund
Common School Fund
State Managed County Timber
Federal Forest Fees

Loan Receipts

Interfund Transfers
TOTAL:

Expenditures:
Salaries

Benefits

Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials
Capital Outlay
Other

Transfers Out
SUB-TOTAL:

CONTINGENCY:
TOTAL:

PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE

REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105

Year-to-Date Activity & Forecast

PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE PERCENTAGE OF ACTUAL (FORECAST) REVENUE AT 6/30/2020

Expenditures:
Salaries

Benefits

Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials
Other

TOTAL:

1* Beginning fund balance is actual.

GENERAL FUND
For the period ending January 31, 2020
ACTIVITY

Adopted YTD Actuals Actuals Forecast Over/

Budget through Including through % Actual to {Under)

2019-20 Current Month Encumbrances Encumbrances 6/30/2020 Budget Budget
750,000 745,632 - 745,632 | 1* 745,632 99.42% {4,368)
2,075,000 1,930,651 180,000 2,110,651 2,110,651 93.04% 35,651
75,000 31,676 34,800 66,476 66,476 42.23% (8,524)
2,400 9,004 - 9,004 9,004 375.17% 6,604
15,000 8,948 6,000 14,948 14,948 59.65% {53)
2,500 5,908 1,100 7,008 7,008 236.32% 4,508
2,000 1,229 1,000 2,229 2,229 61.46% 229
24,000 33,756 10,000 43,756 43,756 140.65% 19,756

783,285 783,285 783,285 783,285 0.00% -
10,000 - 7,000 7,000 7,000 0.00% (3,000)
5,547,432 3,733,247 1,822,417 5,555,664 5,555,664 67.30% 8,232
64,065 - 64,065 64,065 64,065 0.00% 0

15,000 - 15,000 15,000 15,000 0.00% -

50,000 - 50,000 50,000 50,000 0.00% -

- - - - - 0.00% -

- - - - - 0.00% -
9,415,682 6,500,051 2,974,667 9,474,718 9,474,718 69.03% 59,037
2,144,247 1,067,145 1,202,500 2,269,645 2,269,645 49.77% 125,398
1,572,581 744,085 845,000 1,589,085 1,589,085 47.32% 16,504
4,873,196 907,461 4,043,040 4,950,501 4,950,501 18.62% 77,305

93,150 78,879 34,650 113,529 113,529 84.68% 20,379
57,508 38,812 27,008 65,820 65,820 67.49% 8,312
8,740,682 2,836,381 6,152,198 8,988,579 8,938,579 32.45% 247,897
675,000 - - - -
9,415,682 2,836,381 6,152,198 8,988,579 8,988,579
486,139
5%
REEDSPORT COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
1,258,788 704,097 588,788 1,292,885 1,292,885 55.93% 34,097
777,449 441,798 352,449 794,247 794,247 56.83% 16,798
1,287,423 171,673 1,022,423 1,194,096 1,194,096 13.33% (93,328)
98,343 48,787 56,343 105,130 105,130 49.61% 6,787
66,000 62,344 31,000 93,344 93,344 94.46% 27,344
3,488,003 1,428,698 2,051,003 3,479,701 3,479,701 40.96% (8,303)

105




VIN V/N V/IN V/N VIN VIN VIN VN VN VN VN «N0 1di
VIN V/IN VIN V/IN VN VIN V/N VN VN VN VN Ul Ldl
0 0 0 0 929 ye9 29 S¥9 ys9 5§69 189 £99 sjejol jooyss
0 0 0 0 £9¢ £9¢ 99¢ §8¢ §6¢ co¢e c0e ¥6Z | «[BJOL JOOYOS Jopieys)
14 Ly FA4 cs GS LS cs 61 cl
44 44 114 SS 9S €9 og 0s bl
114 6% 61 €9 95 9S 9g G 0l
6€ or 6g 6€ (37 oy JA*] GS 6
8¢ 9€ A A 8¢ 8¢ € 6¢ 8
6y Ly 8r 6% 6t 114 44 0S 1
0 0 0 0 £9¢ 19¢ 65¢ 09¢ 65€ £6¢ gG¢ 29¢ [ejo) Aejuswisjg
Y4 114 14 1514 Sy [44 114 114 9
99 99 19 £9 ¥9 €9 14 0s S
61 YA 4 VA4 IA4 T4 or 29 49 ¥
8 YA o 1514 Ly 1514 61 Sv £
cs €S £G €5 LS LS 6v 0s 4
(%] 4] €3 95 9G 9s 114 9s l
14 514 14 61 61 61 LS ¥S A
02/9/9 | ozreis | oziviy | ozii/e | 0ziSiz | 0zigil | 6L%izL | 6L/9/LL | 6L/2/0L | 6L/v/6 61L/9/9 | 81/9/6 [oA97] Spelg)
020c-6102 610C-8102C
0¢0¢-610¢

[oAeT] epels) Aq siaquiny jJuswijoius Juapnis

1oM3sI] |00YoS Hodspasy

106



Reedsport School District 105

100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739
Phone: (541) 271-3656
Fax: (541) 271-3658

School Board Meeting Minutes
For January 8, 2020

Call to Order — Chairman Eric Brandon called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

A quorum was established with the following board members in attendance: Chairman Eric
Brandon, Vice Chairman Carey Jones, Director Greg Carter. Director Chuck Ostmeyer and
Director Savanna Wright.

The following Reedsport School District Staff members in attendance: Superintendent Jon
Zwemke, Business Manager Rachel Amos, Special Education Coordinator Parma Roe,
Principal Jerry Uhling, Principal Amanda O’Brien, Board Secretary Donna Shaw, Teachers
Christine Bettesworth, Ron Frakes and Josh Peck. Office Manager Sheri Wall and Adam
Robertson from The World.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Changes to the Agenda- A revised agenda was looked over and Director Greg Carter
motioned to accept the revised agenda, Director Savanna Wright seconded the motion and
‘the motion carried 5-0.

Superintendent Awards-Letters were read by the teachers to the students: for October Manyla
Gunn by Principal Jerry Uhling for Teacher Nick Squires, for December Cheyenne McCart
by Teacher Josh Peck, for J anuary, Brody Sullens by Teacher Christina Bettesworth, Tommy
Wolford by Principal Jerry Uhling for Teacher Jennifer Tymchuk, Creo Zeller by Teacher
Ron Frakes.

A brief recess was called by Chairman Eric Brandon and cake was had by all.
Community Comments-None

RCCS Principal, Jerry Uhling reported on the 18-19 Report cards with the increase in
attendance and increased state testing. He is proud of his staff. Principal Jerry Uhling then
showed the board some of the items that Teacher Bill Shaw’s class have been working on

from the MakerBot 3-D printers. A ninth grader has already programmed a piece on his own.
The class assignment is to create something and present to the board. Everyone very excited.

107



Teacher Ron Frakes commented that his own son came home and is excited on what he has
learned just this week in Computer Applications class.

Principal Jerry Uhling then handed the board a piece of paper with some language he asked
them to consider for the student handbooks. He asked the Board to consider the language as
it follows policy. Chairman Eric Brandon asked how would this was to be shared with the
students? Principal Jerry Uhling said he would share the policy and then read it out of the
handbook. Director Carey Jones asked what would the discipline detail be for the student?
Principal Jerry Uhling replied the No evasion of privacy has taken place if you are in a group
or with others. Plan is to make sure students are aware and don’t get off task?

Superintendent award winner Wyatt Durgeloh came in late and was presented his certificate
and letter was read by Principal Amanda O’Brien for Teacher Monica Cape-Linden.

HES Principal, Amanda O’Brien reported that the elementary school has been planning the
outdoor school. This year only the 5* graders will be attending. Fish and Wildlife brought
salmon eggs to the elementary school and taught the students the five different types of
salmon.

SPED Director, Parma Roe pointed out that we havé met our standard and she was is pleased.

Business Manager Rachel Amos distributed her report to the board and mentioned that
Substitute costs are very high, and reminder that PERS is going up.

Superintendent Jon Zwemke told the board that ARESP Bargaining will be starting soon so
be aware and decide who is going to be on the team. Division 22 needs to be on the website
for the community by February 1%. Making sure we are in compliance. Director Savanna
Wright asked if recess counted as PE, the answer is no.

Media Library programs or purchasing services by the end of the year. RCCS grant for retro
fitting, inhouse ready to go, pay 8,500 by March Board meeting Summer Assessment.
Camera Surveillance have been added to RCCS Gyms and weight room for their safety.
June 28™ 2020 has been the date set for Open House/Community day at Highland
Elementary school. Starting at 5:00 pm.

Director Savanna Wright motioned to approve the consent agenda, Director Greg Carter
seconded the motion and the motion carried 5-0.

Director Savanna Wright motioned to accept the Action items A 1-4, Director Chuck
Ostmeyer seconded the motion, and the motion carried 5-0.

Action Item B will be moved to the February 12" Board Meeting.

Discussion items:

Principal Jerry Uhling handed out pathways career field courses to show the board for Junior
High grades and High School. Discussion on pathways ensued. Chairman Eric Brandon
asked for a Work Session showing how the MakerBot works. He also asked if grants could
be looked into for SSI.

108



Seismic Retrofit-Superintendent Jon Zwemke explained that the application needs filled out
and turned in by February 15™ 2020.

Hiring Bonuses and Incentives to get and keep good teachers, we want to stay competitive
with our neighbors. April job fairs are coming and we need to look at Social studies and
Spanish.

The Auditor Steve Tuchscherer interrupted the meeting and was very rude. 7:55 p-m.

Director Carey Jones, Savanna Wright, and Eric Brandon spoke on their thoughts with
regards to retention and bonuses for teachers, discussion ensued. Director Greg Carter asked
for DLT input and OSBA recommendations.

Superintendent Evaluation Booklets were given to the board and a date is set for J anuary 29'
2020 at 5:00 pm for a work session with last year’s copy.of evaluation.

No Auditor presentation, Steve Tuchscherer left at 7:55 P.M.

No community Comments.

Board Member Comments:

Chairman Eric Brandon told that when he gets an e-,mail he directs it to Superintendent
Jon Zwemke right away.

Director Carey Jones let everyone know that he is taking a stand out in public with correct
procedures that need to be followed by all as far as district office and buildings chain of
command.

Superintendent Jon Zwemke says Trust, and Keep them positive.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:35 pm

Respectfully submitted by Donna Shaw.

Eric Brandon, Chairman Date Jon Zwemke, Superintendent Date

109



Reedsport School District 105

100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739
Phone: (541) 271-3656
Fax: (541) 271-3658

RECEIPT FOR DONATION

Name of donor: 1NE€OSPOIt Boosters Association
Address: ©/0 2260 Longwood Dr., Reedsport, OR 97467

Telephone Number:
: :
Description of donation: /-2 Aluminum Scorers Table and Bench

Value of donation:

§ur§o§e?s,) zo?which donation is given, including any conditions or limitations on the use of the donation:
New scorers' table for Auxiliary Gymnasium.

(Replaces piece-meal assembly of old drafting tables and shop stools.)

Joe Zelinski Doty sianed by soe zelinsii

Date: 2015.12.26 14:18:17 -08'00'

Item added to Fixed Asset Inventory

Signature of donor
Yes ._MNo___ 12/20/2019
(Only items valued at $5,000 or more.) -

Date of donation

The Reedsport School District (Taxpayer 1.D. number 93-0565903) is a Political Subdivision of the State of

Oregon as defined in Section 4221(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, and as such is a qualified tax-exempt
organization, Donations to the Reedsport School District are tax deductible Jor Federal and State income tax
purpases within the limils specified in the Internal Revenue Code and State law.

Copy to District Office.

Revised 9/21/17 MLH
110



Reedsport School District 105

100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739
Phone: (541) 271-3656
Fax: (541) 271-3658

RECEIPT FOR DONATION

Name of donor: INE€0SPOIt Boosters Association
Address: ©/0 2260 Longwood Dr., Reedsport, OR 97467

Telephone Number:

Description of donation: 19 AlUMinUmM Team Bench with Equipment Shelf

Value of donation:

?urpose(s} for which donation is given, including any conditions or limitations on the use of the donation:
New team bench with equipment shelf for Ruppe Field.

(Will also serve as bench for pole vault competitors, with shelf for poles.)

H 1 Dighall ed b
Joe Zelinski Dot 2%:?;2.2:1.,4?188?:3'1;';00‘
Item added to Fixed Asset Inventory Signature of donor

Yes No__ 12/26/2019

(Only items valued at $5,000 or more.)

Date of donation

@-ipa] / Designee

The Reedsport School District (Taxpayer 1.D. number 93-0565903) is a Political Subdivision of the State of
Oregon as defined in Section 4221(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, and as such is a qualified tax-exempt
organization, Donations to the Reedsport School District are tax deductible Jor Federal and State income tax
purposes within the limits specified in the Internal Revenue Code and State law.

Copy to District Office.

Revised 9/21/17 MLH
111






. . Code: EEA
Reedsport School District Adop(;egz June 17, 2015

Student Transportation Services *

School transportation services will be provided for students to and from school and for transporting
students to and from curricular and extracurricular activities sponsored by the district. Transportation will
be provided for homeless students to and from the student’s school of origin' as required by the No Child
Left Behind Act of 2001 (NCLBA). These services shall be provided throughout the regularly scheduled
year and during the regular school day as determined by the Administration.

Elementary students grades K-6 who live more than one mile from school will be transported. Secondary
students grades 7-12 who live more than one and one-half miles from school will be transported. Mileage
exceptions for health, safety or disability will be made in accordance with the district’s approved
supplemental plan.

Miles from school will be determined by the transportation supervisor in accordance with OAR 581-023-
0040 (1)(c).

The district may also provide transportation using federal funds? or through cooperative agreements with
local victims assistance units for a student to attend a safe district school® out of the student’s attendance
area for any student who is a victim of a violent criminal offense occurring in or on the grounds of the
school the student attends or the student attends a school identified as persistently dangerous.

If there are no other schools within the district a student may transfer to, the district may establish a
cooperative agreement with other districts in the area for a transfer. Transportation for students who
transfer for such purposes will be provided in accordance with the agreement.

Students attending any private, parochial or public charter school under the compulsory school attendance
laws will, where the private, parochial or public charter school is along or near the bus route, be provided
equally the riding privileges given to public school students.

Preschool students with disabilities who have transportation as a related service and children from birth to
age three who are enrolled in an eligible program shall be provided home to school transportation.

A seat that fully supports each person and meets the minimum standards and specifications of law will be
provided at all times. A person who weighs 40 pounds or less must be properly secured with a child safety

1“School of origin” means the school that the student attended when permanently housed or the school in which the student
was last enrolled.

2Federal funds means funds available through Title IV, Part A, and Title V, Part A.

3If there is not another school in the district to which students can transfer, districts are encouraged, but not required, to

explore other appropriate options, i.e., an agreement with a neighboring district.
113
Student Transportation Services * - EEA

1-3



system that meets the minimum standards and specifications established by the Oregon Department of
Transportation under ORS 815.055. A person over 40 pounds or who has reached the upper weight limit
for the forward-facing car seat must use a booster seat until he/she is four feet nine inches tall or age eight
and the adult belt properly fits.* A person who is taller than four feet nine inches or eight years of age or
older must be properly secured with a safety belt or harness that meets the requirements under ORS
815.055. In accordance with ORS 811.210 and 811.215 vehicles in excess of 10,000 pounds used for
student transportation are exempt from statutory requirements unless they have been equipped with lap
belts. Vehicles in excess of 10,000 pounds that have been equipped with lap belts must meet child car seat
requirements as set forth in law.

School buses carrying students will be considered extensions of the school experience. All students using
school transportation will abide by the code of conduct posted in each school bus or school activity
vehicle. Violations of such code, as well as other conduct which is improper or which jeopardizes the
safety of self or others, will be reported by the school bus or vehicle driver to the supervisor. The
transportation supervisor will, as soon as possible, inform the appropriate principal of such occurrence.
Violators may be denied use of transportation for a period of time as deemed proper by the principal
and/or transportation supervisor.

The principal or designee shall ensure transportation officials and drivers receive notification of students
having special medical or behavioral protocols identified in student records.

Appropriate training related to specific protocols, including confidentiality requirements, will be provided
to drivers.

The school bus or vehicle driver will be responsible for the school bus or vehicle at all times from
departure until return. The driver will not participate in any activities that might impair his/her driving
abilities.

Aides or assistants that ride a school bus shall receive training on emergency procedures and their role in
the safe transportation of all students on the bus.

4“Proper fit” means the lap belt of the safety belt or safety harness is positioned low across the thighs and the shoulder belt is
positioned over the collarbone and away from the neck.

114
Student Transportation Services * - EEA

2-3



The district will comply with all state and federal laws and regulations pertaining to school bus

transportation.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 327.006 ORS 815.055 OAR 581-053-0031
ORS 327.033 ORS 815.080 OAR 581-053-0040
ORS 327.043 ORS 820.100 t0-820.190 OAR 581-053-0053
ORS 332.405 OAR 581-053-0060
ORS 332.415 OAR 581-021-0050 to-0075 OAR 581-053-0070

ORS 339.240 t0-339.250
ORS 343.155 t0-343.246

OAR 581-022-1530
OAR 581-023-0040

OAR 581-053-0210
OAR 581-053-0220

ORS 343.533 OAR 581-053-0002 OAR 581-053-0230
ORS 343.155 t0-343.243 OAR 581-053-0003 OAR 581-053-0240
ORS 811.210 OAR 581-053-0004 OAR 735-102-0010
ORS 811.215 OAR 581-053-0010

No Child Left Behind Act of 2001, 20 U.S.C. §§ 6315, 7912.
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) Flexibility Waiver, July 18, 2012.
McKinney-Vento Homeless Education Assistance Improvements Act of 2001, 42 U.S.C. §§ 11431-11435 (2005).

R10/23/14]RS

Student Transportation Services * - EEA
115 3-3



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: EEA
Adopted:

Student Transportation Services *
(Even if the district contracts for student transportation services, this is a required policy.)

School transportation services will be provided for students to and from school [and for] [transporting
students to and from curricular and extracurricular activities sponsored by the district] [transporting from
one school or facility to another] [school-sponsored field trips that are extensions of classroom learning
experiences]. Transportation will be provided for homeless students to and from the student’s school of
origin' as required by the Every Student Succeeds Act e£2845-(ESSA). Services shall be provided
throughout the regularly scheduled year and during the regular school day as determined by the [Board].

[Elementary students [in grades K-8] who live more than one mile from school will be transported.
Secondary students [in grades 9-12] who live more than one and one-half miles from school will be
transported. Mileage exceptions for health. safety or disability will be made in accordance with the
district’s approved supplemental plan. |

OR

Miles from school will be determined by the [transportation supervisor] in accordance with Oregon
Administrative Rule (OAR) 581-023-0040(1)(e).

The district may use Tvpe 10 School Activity Vehicles to transport students from home to school. school
to home and from district-sponsored activities.

The district may also provide transportation using federal funds? or through cooperative agreements with
local victims assistance units for a student to attend a safe district school® out of the student’s attendance
area for any student who is a victim of a violent criminal offense occurring in or on the grounds of the
school the student attends or the student attends a school identified as persistently dangerous. If there are
no other schools within the district a student may transfer to, the district may establish a cooperative
agreement with other districts in the area for a transfer. Transportation for students who transfer for such
purposes will be provided in accordance with the agreement.

1«School of origin” means the school that a student attended when permanently housed or the school in which the student was
last enrolled.

When the student has completed the final grade served by the school of origin, the term “school of origin™ shall include the
designated receiving school at the next grade level for all feeder schools.

2 “Federal funds” means funds available through Title IV, Part A, and Title V, Part A.

3 If there is not another school in the district to which students can transfer, districts are encouraged, but not required, to explore
other appropriate options, i.e., an agreement with a neighboring district.

R6/2744711/22/19 | BHLF Student Transportation Services * — EEA

I-3
116



Students attending any private, parochial or public charter school under the compulsory school attendance
laws will, where the private, parochial or public charter school is along or near the bus route, be provided
equally the riding privileges given to public school students.

Transportation will be provided for students whose parent or guardian voluntarily placed the child outside
the child’s home with a public or private agencv and who is living in a licensed. certified or approved
substitute care program. and whose residency is established pursuant to Oregcon Revised Statute (ORS)
339.134.

Preschool students with disabilities who have transportation as a related service and children from birth to
age three who are enrolled in an eligible program shall be provided home to school transportation.

A seat that fully supports each person and meets the minimum standards and specifications of law will be
provided at all times. A person who weighs 40 pounds or less must be properly secured with a child safety
system that meets the minimum standards and specifications established by the Oregon Department of
Transportation under OregenRevised-Statute {ORSY 815.055. A person over 40 pounds or who has
reached the upper weight limit for the forward-facing car seat must use a booster seat until he/she is four
feet nine inches tall or age eight and the adult belt propetly fits.* A person who is taller than four feet nine
inches or eight years of age or older must be properly secured with a safety belt or harness that meets the
requirements under ORS 815.055. In accordance with ORS 811.210 and 811.215 vehicles in excess of
10,000 pounds used for student transportation are exempt from statutory requirements unless they have
been equipped with lap belts. Vehicles in excess of 10,000 pounds that have been equipped with lap belts
must meet child car seat requirements as set forth in law.

School buses carrying students will be considered extensions of the school experience. All students using
school transportation will abide by the code of conduct posted in each school bus [or school activity
vehicle]. Violations of such code, as well as other conduct which is improper or which jeopardizes the
safety of self or others, will be reported by the school bus [or vehicle] driver to [the supervisor]. [The
transportation supervisor] will, as soon as possible, inform the appropriate principal of such occurrence.
Violators may be denied use of transportation for a period of time as deemed proper by the principal
[and/or] transportation supervisor.

The [principal] or designee shall ensure transportation officials and drivers receive notification of students
having special medical or behavioral protocols identified in student records.

Appropriate training related to specific protocols, including confidentiality requirements, will be provided
to drivers.

Aides or assistants that ride a school bus shall receive training on emergency procedures and their role in
the safe transportation of all students on the bus.

The school bus [or vehicle] driver will be responsible for the school bus [or vehicle] at all times from
departure until return. The driver will not participate in any activities that might impair his/her driving
abilities.

4 “Proper fit” means the lap belt of the safety belt or safety harness is positioned low across the thighs and the shoulder belt is
positioned over the collarbone and away from the neck.

R6/27/4711/22/19 | BHLF Student Transportation Services * — EEA

2-3
117



The district will comply with all state and federal laws and regulations pertaining to school bus

transportation.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS_327.006 ORS 815.080 OAR 581-053-0040
ORS 327.033 ORS 820.100 - 820.190 OAR 581-053-0053
ORS 327.043 OAR 581-053-0060
ORS 332.405 OAR 581-021-0050 - 0075 OAR 581-053-0070
ORS 332415 OAR 581-022-2345 OAR 581-053-0210

ORS 339.240 - 339.250
ORS 343.155 - 343.246

OAR 581-023-0040
OAR 581-053-0002

OAR 581-053-0220
OAR 581-053-0230

ORS 343.533 OAR 581-053-0003 OAR 581-053-0240
ORS 811.210 OAR 581-053-0004 QAR 735-102-0010
ORS 811.215 OAR 581-053-0010

ORS 815.055 OAR 581-053-0031 Senate Bill 905 (2019)

Every Student Succeeds Act of 2015, 20 U.S.C. §§ 6315, 7912 (2018).
McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 11431-11435 (2012).

R6/2744711/22/19 | PHLF Student Transportation Services * — EEA

33
118



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT

O POLICY: EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY CODE: GBA

Equal employment opportunity and treatment shall be practiced by the District regardlzss of race, color,
religion, sex, sexual orientation', national origin, marital status, age, and disability if the employee, with or
without reasonable accommodation, is able to perform the essential functions of the position.

The Superintendent will appoint an employee to serve as the officer in charge of compliance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Americans with Disabilities Act Amendments Act of 2008
(ADA), and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973. The Superintendent will also designate a Title
IX coordinator to comply with the requirements of Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 The
Title IX coordinator will investigate complaints communicated to the District alleging noncompliance with
Title IX. The name, address and telephone number of the Title IX coordinator will be provided to all

students and employees.

The Superintendent will develop other specific recruiting, interviewing and evaluation procedures as are
necessary to implement this policy.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 659A.006

O ORS 174.100 ORS 659A.009 ORS 659A.32;
ORS 192.630 ORS 659A.029 ORS 659A.409
ORS 243.672 ORS 659A.030 ORS 659A.805
ORS 326.051 ORS 659A.109
ORS 332.505 ORS 659A.142 OAR 581-021-0045
ORS 342.934 ORS 659A.145 OAR 581-022-1720
ORS 659.850 ORS 659A.233 OAR 839-003-0000
ORS 659.870 ORS 659A.236
ORS 659A.003 ORS 659A.309

'Sexual orientation means an individual’s actual or perceived heterosexuality, homosexuality, bisexuality or gender identity,

regardless of whether the individual’s gender identity,

associated with in the individual’s sex at birth.

appearance, expression or behavior differs from that traditionally

119 Equal Employment Opportunity - GBA
1-2



Title V1 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d (2006).

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e (2006).

Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967, 29 U.S.C. §§ 621-634 (2006); 29 C.F.R Part 1626 (2006). O
Age Discrimination Act of 1975, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-6107 (2006).

Equal Pay Act of 1963, 29 U.S.C. § 206(d) (2006).

Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S.C. §§ 791, 793-794 (2006).

Title [X of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 U.S.C. §§ 1681-1683 (2006); Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in
Education Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance, 34 C.F.R. Part 106 (2006).

Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-12213; 29 C.F.R. Part 1630 (2006); 28 C.F.R. Part 35 (2006).
Wygant v. Jackson Bd. of Educ., 476 U.S. 267 (1989).

Americans with Disabilities Act Amendments Act of 2008,

_—

Adopted: 02/05/79
Revised: 08/15/90
01/20/99
11/17/04
11/14/07
06/24/09

O
120 Equal Employment Opportunity - GBA
2-2



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: GBA
Adopted:

Equal Employment Opportunity

Equal employment opportunity and treatment shall be practiced by the district regardless of race, color,
religion, sex, sexual orientation!, national origin, marital status, pregnancy. childbirth or a related medical
condition?. age, veterans’ status®, service in uniformed service. familial status, genetic information, an
individual’s juvenile record that has been expunged. and disability* if the employee, with or without
reasonable accommodation, is able to perform the essential functions of the position.

The superintendent will appoint an employee to serve as the officer in charge of compliance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Americans with Disabilities Act Amendments Act of 2008
(ADA), and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act-The superintendent will also designate a Title IX
coordinator to comply with the requirements of Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972. The Title
IX coordinator will investigate complaints communicated to the district alleging noncompliance with Title
IX. The name, address and telephone number of the Title IX coordinator will be provided to all students
and employees.

The superintendent will develop other specific recruiting, interviewing and evaluation procedures as are
necessary to implement this policy.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS_174.100 ORS 659.870 ORS 659A.112
ORS 326.051 ORS 659A.003 ORS 659A.233
ORS 332,505 ORS 659A.006 ORS 659A.236
ORS 342.934 ORS 659A.009 ORS 659A.309
ORS 408.225 ORS 659A.029 ORS 659A.321
ORS 408.230 ORS 659A.030 ORS 659A.409
ORS 408.235 ORS 659A.040 ORS 659A.820
ORS 652.210 - 652.220 ORS 659A.082

ORS 659.850 ORS 659A.109 OAR 581-021-0045

! “Sexual orientation” means an individual’s actual or perceived heterosexuality, homosexuality, bisexuality or gender identity,
regardless of whether the individual’s gender identity, appearance, expression or behavior differs from that traditionally
associated within the individual’s sex at birth.

2 This unlawful employment practice related to pregnancy. childbirth or a related medical condition as described in House Bill
2341 (2019) (added to ORS 659A) applies to emplovers who employ six or more persons.

® The district grants a preference in hiring and promotion to veterans and disabled veterans. A veteran is eligible to use the
preference any time when applying for a position at any time after discharge or release from service in the Armed Forces of the
United States.

* This unlawful emplovment practice related to disability as described in ORS 659A.112 applies to emplovers who employ six
or more persons (ORS 659A.106).

R7419/4614/22/19 | SLRS Equal Employment Opportunity — GBA

1-2
121



OAR 581-022-2405 OAR 839-006-0450

OAR 839-003-0000 OAR 839-006-0455 House Bill 2341 (2019)
OAR 839-006-0435 OAR 839-006-0460 Senate Bill 479 (2019)
OAR 839-006-0440 OAR 839-006-0465

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d (2012).

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e, et. seq. (2012).

Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967, 29 U.S.C. §§ 621-634 (20128); 29 C.F.R Part 1626 (20169).

Age Discrimination Act of 1975, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-6107 (2012).

Equal Pay Act of 1963, 29 U.S.C. § 206(d) (2018).

Rehabilitation Act 0of 1973, 29 U.S.C. §§ 791, 794 (2012): 34 C.F.R. Part 104 (2019).

Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 U.S.C. §§ 1681-1683. 1701. 1703-1705. 1720 (2018); Nondiscrimination on
the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance, 34 C.F.R. Part 106 (2019).
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-12213 (2012); 29 C.F.R. Part 1630 (2019); 28 C.F.R. Part 35
(2019).

Wygant v. Jackson Bd. of Educ., 476 U.S. 267 (1989).

Americans with Disabilities Act Amendments Act of 2008.42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-12133 (2012).

The Vietnam Era Veterans’ Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974, 38 U.S.C. § 4212 (2018).

Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008, 42 U.S.C. § 2000ff-1 (2012).

Chevron USA Inc. v. Echazabal. 536 U.S. 736 (2002).

R7/19/16114/13/19 | SELF Equal Employment Opportunity — GBA

2-2
122



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: GBEA NEW POLICY
Adopted:

Workplace Harassment *

Workplace harassment is prohibited and shall not be tolerated. This includes workplace harassment that
occurs between district employees or between a district employee and the district in the workplace or ata
work-related event that is off district premises and coordinated by or through the district, or between a
district and a district employee off district premises. Elected school board members, volunteers and interns
are subject to this policy.

Any district employee who believes they have been a victim of workplace harassment may file a report
with the district employee designated in the administrative regulation GBEA-AR - Workplace Harassment
Reporting and Procedure, may file a report through the Bureau of Labor and Industries’ (BOLI) complaint
resolution process or under any other available law. The reporting of such information is voluntary. The
district employee making the report is advised to document any incidents of workplace harassment.

“Workplace harassment” means conduct that constitutes discrimination prohibited by Oregon Revised
Statute (ORS) 659A.030 (discrimination in employment based on race, color, religion, sex, sexual
orientation, national origin, marital status, age, or expunged juvenile record), including conduct that
constitutes sexual assault! or that constitutes conduct prohibited by ORS 659A.082 (discrimination against
person in uniformed service) or 659A.112 (discrimination in employment based on disability).

The district, upon receipt of a report from a district employee who believes they are a victim of workplace
harassment, shall provide information about legal resources and counseling and support services, including
any available employee assistance services. The district employee receiving the report, whether a
supervisor of the employer or the district employee designated to receive reports, is advised to document
any incidents of workplace harassment, and shall provide a copy of this policy and accompanying
administrative regulation to the victim upon their disclosure about alleged workplace harassment.

All incidents of behavior that may violate this policy shall be promptly investigated.
Any person who reports workplace harassment has the right to be protected from retaliation.

The district may not require or coerce a district employee to enter into a nondisclosure? or
nondisparagement3 agreement.

1 «Sexual assault” means unwanted conduct of a sexual nature that is inflicted upon a person or compelled through the use of
physical force, manipulation, threat or intimidation.

2 A “nondisclosure” agreement or provision prevents either party from disclosing the contents of or circumstances surrounding
the agreement.

3 A “nondisparagement” agreement or provision prevents either party from making disparaging statements about the other party.
R11/22/19 | LF Workplace Harassment * — GBEA
1-2

123



The district may not enter into an agreement with an employee or prospective employee, as a condition of
employment, continued employment, promotion, compensation, or the receipt of benefits, that contains a
nondisclosure provision, a nondisparagement provision or any other provision that has the purpose or
effect of preventing the employee from disclosing or discussing workplace harassment that occurred
between district employees or between a district employee and the district, in the workplace or at a work-
related event that is off district premises and coordinated by or through the district, or between a district
employee and employer off district premises.

The district may enter into a settlement agreement, separation or severance agreement that includes one or
more of the following provisions only when a district employee claiming to be aggrieved by workplace
harassment requests to enter into the agreement: 1) a nondisclosure or nondisparagement provision; 2) a
provision that prevents disclosure of factual information relating to the claim of workplace harassment; or
3) a no-rehire provision that prohibits the employee from seeking reemployment with the district as a term
or condition of the agreement. The agreement must provide the district employee at least seven days after
signing the agreement to revoke it.

If the district determines in good faith that an employee has engaged in workplace harassment, the district
may enter into a settlement, separation or severance agreement that includes one or more of the provisions
described in the previous paragraph.

It is the intent of the Board that appropriate corrective action will be taken by the district to stop workplace
harassment, prevent its recurrence and address negative consequences. Staff members in violation of this
policy shall be subject to discipline, up to and including dismissal and/or additional workplace harassment
awareness training, as appropriate. Other individuals (e.g., board members, witnesses, and volunteers)
whose behavior is found to be in violation of this policy shall be subject to appropriate sanctions as
determined and imposed by the superintendent or the Board.

The district shall make this policy available to all district employees and shall be made a part of district
orientation materials provided and copied to new district employees at the time of hire.

The superintendent will establish a process of reporting incidents of workplace harassment and the prompt
investigation.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 659A.001 ORS 659A.082 OAR 584-020-0040
ORS 659A.003 ORS 659A.112 OAR 584-020-0041
ORS 659A.006 ORS 659A.820

ORS 659A.029 ORS 659A.875 Senate Bill 479 (2019)
ORS 659A.030 ORS 659A.885

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d (2012).

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e (2012).

Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 U.S.C. §§ 1681-1683 (2018); Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in
Education Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance, 34 C.F.R. Part 106 (2019).

Bartsch v. Elkton School District, FDA-13-011 (March 27, 2014).

R11/22/19 | LF Workplace Harassment * — GBEA
2-2

124



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: GBEA-AR NEW POLICY
Revised/Reviewed:

Workplace Harassment Reporting and Procedure

Any district employee who believes they have been a victim of workplace harassment may file an oral or
written report consistent with this administration regulation, may file a report through the Bureau of Labor
and Industries” (BOLI) complaint resolution process, or under any other available law.

Additional information regarding the filing of a report may be obtained through the principal, compliance
officer or superintendent.

A complaint alleging an unlawful employment practice as described in ORS 659A.030, 659A.082 or
659A.112 or section 4 of Senate Bill 479 (2019) must be filed no later than five years after the occurrence
of the alleged unlawful employment practice.

All documentation related to workplace harassment complaints may become part of the personnel file of
the employee who is the alleged harasser, as appropriate. Additionally, a copy of all workplace harassment
reports, complaints, and documentation will be maintained by the district as a separate confidential file and
stored in the district office.

Investigation Procedure

The Administration is responsible for investigating reports concerning workplace harassment. The
investigator(s) shall be a neutral party having had no involvement in the report presented. If the alleged
workplace harassment involves school/district administrator. the employee may report to Southcoast ESD
Superintendent. All reports of alleged workplace harassment behavior shall be investigated.

The investigator shall:

I.  Document the alleged, reported incident of workplace harassment;

2. Provide information about legal resources and counseling and support services, which may include
district-provided assistance services available to the district employee;

3. Provide a copy of the district’s Board policy GBEA - Workplace Harassment and this administrative
regulation to the district employee; and

4.  Complete the following steps:

Step 1 Promptly initiate an investigation. The investigator will arrange such meetings as may be
necessary to discuss the issue with all concerned parties within [five] working days after
receipt of the report. The parties will have an opportunity to submit evidence and a list of
witnesses. All findings of the investigation, including the response of the alleged harasser,
shall be reduced to writing, The investigator shall notify the complainant in writing that the

R11/22/19 | LF Workplace Harassment Reporting and Procedure — GBEA-AR
1-5
125



investigation is concluded and if a violation of the policy was found to have occurred to the
extent allowable by law.

A copy of the report, complaint, or other documentation about the incident, and the date and
details of notification to the complainant of the results of the investigation, together with any
other documentation related to the workplace harassment incident, including disciplinary
action taken or recommended, shall be forwarded to the [superintendent] [human resources
office.

Step 2 If a complainant is not satisfied with the decision at step 1, the complainant may submit a
written appeal to the superintendent. Such appeal must be filed within 10 working days after
receipt of the step 1 decision. The superintendent shall review the investigators report and
findings. The superintendent will arrange such meetings with the complainant and other
affected parties as deemed necessary by the superintendent to discuss the appeal. The
superintendent shall provide a written decision to the complainant within 10 working days
after receipt of the appeal.

[Step 3 If a complainant is not satisfied with the decision at Step 2, the complainant may submit a
written appeal to the Board. Such appeal must be filed within 10 working days after receipt of
the Step 2 decision. The Board will review the findings and conclusion of the superintendent
in a public meeting to determine what action is appropriate. Appropriate action may include,
but is not limited to, holding a hearing, requesting additional information, and adopting the
superintendent’s decision as the district’s final decision.

If the Board conducts a hearing, the complainant shall be given an opportunity to present the
appeal at a Board meeting. The Board may hold the hearing in executive session if the subject
matter qualifies under Oregon law. The parties involved may be asked to attend such hearing
for the purposes of making further explanations and clarifying the issues. The Board shall
decide, within 20 days, in open session what action, if any, is warranted. The Board shall
provide a written decision to the complainant within 10 working days following completion of
the hearing,

If the Board chooses not to hear the appeal, the superintendent’s decision in Step 2 is final.

Reports involving the superintendent should be referred to the Board chair on behalf of the Board. The
Board chair will cause the information' required to be issued to the complainant as described in this
administrative regulation. The Board chair shall present the complaint to the Board at a Board meeting. If
the Board decides an investigation is warranted, the Board may refer the investigation to a third party.
When the investigation is complete, the results will be presented to the Board. The Board may hold the
hearing in executive session if the subject matter qualifies under Oregon law. The Board shall decide,
within [30] days, in open session what action if any is warranted. The Board chair shall notify the

! Provide information about legal resources and counseling and support services, which may include district-provided assistance
services available to the district employee, and a copy the district’s Board policy GBEA - Workplace Harassment and this
administrative regulation to the district employee.

R11/22/19 | LF Workplace Harassment Reporting and Procedure —- GBEA-AR
2-5

126



complainant in writing within 10 days that the investigation is concluded and if a violation of the policy
was found to have occurred to the extent allowable by law.

Follow-up Procedures

The Administration will follow up with the district employee of the alleged harassment once every three
months for the calendar year following the date on which the administration received a report of
harassment, to determine whether the alleged harassment has stopped or if the employee has experienced
retaliation. The administration will document the record of this follow-up. The administration will
continue follow-up in this manner until and unless the employee directs the administration in writing to
stop.

Other Reporting Options and Filing Information

Nothing in this policy prevents an employee from filing a formal grievance in accordance with a collective
bargaining agreement (CBA) or a formal complaint with BOLI or the Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission (EEOC); or if applicable, the U.S. Department of Labor (USDOL) Civil Rights Center.
Review the CBA for any provision that requires an employee to choose between the complaint procedure
outlined in the CBA and filing a BOLI or EEOC complaint.

Nothing in Board policy GBEA - Workplace Harassment or this administrative regulation prevents any
person from seeking remedy under any other available law, whether civil or criminal.

An employee or claimant must provide advance notice of claim against the employer as required by ORS
30.275.

Filing a report with the U.S. Department of Labor (USDOL) Civil Rights Center.

An employee whose agency receives federal financial assistance from the USDOL under the Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act, Mine Safety and Health Administration, Occupational Safety and Health
Administration, or Veterans’ Employment and Training Service, may file a complaint with the state of
Oregon Equal Opportunity Officer or directly through the USDOL Civil Rights Center. The complaint
must be written, signed and filed within 180 days of when the alleged discrimination or harassment
occurred.

R11/22/19 | LF Workplace Harassment Reporting and Procedure — GBEA-AR
3-5
127



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105
100 RANCH ROAD
REEDSPORT, OREGON 97467
541-271-3656

WORKPLACE HARASSMENT REPORTING OR COMPLAINT FORM

Name of person making report/complainant:

Position of person making report/complainant:

Date of complaint:

Name of alleged harasser:

Date and place of incident or incidents:

Description of alleged misconduct:

Name of witnesses (if any):

Evidence of workplace harassment, i.e., letters, photos, etc. (attach evidence if possible):

Any other information:

I agree that all of the information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

R11/22/19 |LF Workplace Harassment Reporting and Procedure — GBEA-AR
4-5

128



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105
100 RANCH RD.
REEDSPORT,OREGON 97467
541-271-3656

WITNESS DISCLOSURE FORM

Name of Witness:

Position of Witness:

Date of Testimony/Interview:

Description of Instance Witnessed:

Any Other Information:

I agree that all the information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

R11/22/19 | LF Workplace Harassment Reporting and Procedure - GBEA-AR
5-5
129



. . Code: JHFF
Reedsport School District Adop?ce(ei: 9/18/13

Reporting Requirements Regarding Sexual Conduct with Students

Sexual conduct by district/school employees as defined by Oregon law will not be tolerated. All district
employees are subject to this policy.

“Sexual conduct” as defined by Oregon law is any verbal or physical [or other] conduct by a school
employee that is sexual in nature; directed toward a kindergarten through grade 12 student; unreasonably
interferes with a student’s educational performance,; and creates an intimidating, hostile or offensive
educational environment. The definition for sexual conduct does not include behavior that would be
considered child abuse as outlined by Oregon law and district Board policy JHFE and JHFE-AR -
Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child.

Any district/school employee who has reasonable cause to believe that another district/school employee
[or volunteer] has engaged in sexual conduct with a student must immediately notify his/her
superintendent or building principal.

When the district receives a report of suspected sexual conduct by a district employee, the district may
decide to place the employee on paid administrative leave or in a position that does not involve direct,
unsupervised contact with students while conducting an investigation. An investigation is a detailed
inquiry into the factual allegations of a report of suspected sexual conduct that is based on interviews with
the complainant, witnesses, the district employee or student who is the subject of the report. If the subject
of the report is a school employee, the investigation must meet any negotiated standards of an employment
contract or agreement.

If, following the investigation, the report is substantiated, the district will inform the employee that the
report has been substantiated and provide information regarding the appeal process. The employee may
appeal the district’s decision through the appeal process provided by the district’s collective bargaining
agreement. A volunteer may appeal the district’s decision through the district’s complaint procedure. A
substantiated report is one that: a) an educational provider has reasonable cause to believe is founded
based on the available evidence after conducting an investigation; and b) involves conduct that the
educational provider determines is sufficiently serious to be documented in the employee’s personnel file.

If the employee decides not to appeal the determination or if the determination is sustained after an appeal,
a record of the substantiated report will be placed in the employee’s personnel file. The employee will be
notified that this information may be disclosed to a potential employer.

The district will post in each school building the name and contact information of the person designated to
receive sexual conduct reports, as well as the procedures the superintendent will follow upon receipt of a
report. In the event that the designated person is the suspected perpetrator, the personnel director shall
receive the report. When the personnel director takes action on the report, the person who initiated the
report must be notified.

Reporting Requirements Regarding Sexual Conduct with Students - JHFF
1-2
130



The initiation of a report in good faith about suspected sexual conduct may not adversely affect any terms
or conditions of employment or the work environment of the complainant. If a student initiates a report of
suspected sexual conduct by a district employee in good faith, the student will not be disciplined by the
Board or any district employee.

The district will provide annual training to district employees, parents and students regarding the
prevention and identification of sexual conduct. The district will provide to employees at the time of hire
a description of conduct that may constitute sexual conduct and a description of records subject to
disclosure if a sexual conduct report is substantiated.

Educational providers shall follow hiring and reporting procedures as outlined in ORS 339.374 for all
district employees.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 339.370 t0-339.400 ORS 419B.005 to-419B.045
ORS 418.746 to-418.751

R6/06/13 | RS

Reporting Requirements Regarding Sexual Conduct with Students - JHFF
2-2
131



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: GBNAA/JHFF
Adopted:

Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct with Students *

Sexual conduct by district employees, contractors!, agents?, and volunteers® is not tolerated. All district
employees, contractors, agents, and volunteers are subject to this policy.

“Sexual conduct,” means verbal or physical conduct or verbal, written or electronic communications by a
school employee, a contractor, an agent or a volunteer that involve a student and that are sexual advances
or requests for sexual favors directed toward the student, or of a sexual nature that are directed toward the
student or that have the effect of unreasonably interfering with a student’s educational performance, or of
creating an intimidating, hostile or offensive educational environment. “Sexual conduct” does not include
touching that is necessitated by the nature of the school employee’s job duties or by the services required
to be provided by the contractor, agent or volunteer, and for which there is no sexual intent.

“Student” means any person who is in any grade from prekindergarten through grade 12 or 21 years of age
or younger and receiving educational or related services from the district that is not a post-secondary
institution of education, or who was previously known as a student by the person engaging in sexual
conduct and who left school or graduated from high school within 90 days prior to the sexual conduct.

Any district employee [*][, contractor, agent or volunteer] who has reasonable cause to believe that a
student has been subjected to sexual conduct by another district employee, contractor, agent or volunteer,
or that another district employee, contractor, agent or volunteer has engaged in sexual conduct with a
student shall immediately report such suspected sexual conduct to the [*]designated licensed administrator
or the alternate designated licensed administrator for their school building. If the superintendent is the
alleged perpetrator the report shall be submitted to the [licensed administrator position title] who shall
report the suspected sexual conduct to the Board chair.

! “Contractor” means a person providing services to the district under a contract in a manner that requires the person to have
direct, unsupervised contact with students.

2 “Agent” means a person acting as an agent for the district in a manner that requires the person to have direct, unsupervised
contact with students.

3 “Volunteer” means a person acting as a volunteer for the district in a manner that requires the person to have direct,
unsupervised contact with students.

[* The following language in brackets, i.e., [, contractor, agent or volunteer], is optional language for the district to consider
including. If the language is kept, the district must make these groups aware of the policy and its administrative regulation and
their responsibilities under both. This may also be included in contracts with agents and contractors and include reference to this

policy.]

[* Senate Bill 155 (2019) requires the district to designate a licensed administrator to receive reports of suspected sexual
conduct, and designate an alternate licensed administrator for each school building.]

R11/22/19]LF Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct
with Students * — GBNAA/JHFF
1-3

132



[If an employee fails to report suspected sexual conduct or fails to maintain confidentiality of records, the
employee will be disciplined up to and including dismissal.]

When the designated licensed administrator receives a report of suspected sexual conduct by a district
employee, contractor, agent or volunteer, the administrator will follow procedures established by the
district and set forth in the district’s administrative regulation JHFF/GBNAA-AR - Suspected Sexual
Conduct Report Procedures and Form. All such reports will be reported to the Oregon Department of
Education (ODE) or Teacher Standards and Practices Commission (TSPC) as appropriate, for
investigation. The agency receiving a report will complete an investigation regardless of any changes in
the relationship or duties of the person who is the alleged perpetrator.

When there is reasonable cause to support the report, a district employee suspected of sexual conduct shall
be placed on paid administrative leave pending an investigation and the district will take necessary actions
to ensure the student’s safety.

When there is reasonable cause to support the report, a district contractor, agent or volunteer suspected of
sexual conduct shall be removed from providing services to the district and the district will take necessary
actions to ensure the student’s safety.

The district will post in each school building the names and contact information of the employees[°]
designated for the school building to receive reports of suspected sexual conduct and the procedures the
designee will follow upon receipt of the report.

The district will notify, as allowed by state and federal law, the person who was subjected to the suspected
sexual conduct about any actions taken by the district as a result of the report.

A district employee, contractor or agent will not assist another district employee, contractor or agent in
obtaining a new job if the individual knows, or has reasonable cause to believe the district employee,
contractor or agent engaged in sexual conduct. Nothing in this policy prevents the district from disclosing
information required by law or providing the routine transmission of administrative and personnel files
pursuant to law.

The initiation of a report in good faith about suspected sexual conduct may not adversely affect any terms
or conditions of employment or the work environment of the person who initiated the report or who may
have been subject to sexual conduct. If a student initiates a report of suspected sexual conduct by a district
employee, contractor, agent or volunteer in good faith, the student will not be disciplined by the district or
any district employee, contractor, agent or volunteer.

The district will provide to employees at the time of hire, or to a contractor, agent or volunteer at the time
of beginning service for the district, the following:

1. A description of conduct that may constitute sexual conduct;

[® Senate Bill 155 (2019) requires the district to designate a licensed administrator and an alternate licensed administrator for
each school building.]

R11/22/19|LF Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct
with Students * — GBNAA/JHFF
2-3

133



2. A description of the investigatory process and possible consequences if a report of suspected sexual
conduct is substantiated; and

3. A description of the prohibitions imposed on district employees, contractors and agents when they
attempt to obtain a new job, pursuant to ORS 339.378(2).

All district employees are subject to Board policy GCAB - Personal Electronic Devices and Social Media -
Staff regarding appropriate electronic communications with students.

Any electronic communications with students by a contractor, agent or volunteer for the district will be
appropriate and only when directed by district administration. When communicating with students
electronically regarding school-related matters, contractors, agents or volunteers shall use district e-mail
using mailing lists and/or other internet messaging to a group of students rather than individual students or
as directed by district administration. Texting or electronically communicating with a student through
contact information gained as a contractor, agent or volunteer for the district is [[strongly] [discouraged]
[prohibited].

The superintendent shall develop administrative regulations to implement this policy and to comply with
state law.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 332.107 ORS 419B.005 - 419B.045 Senate Bill 155 (2019)
ORS 339.370 - 339.400

Every Student Succeeds Act, 20 U.S.C. § 7926 (2018).

R11/22/19|LF Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct
with Students * — GBNAA/JHFF
3-3

134



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT

REGULATION: REPORTING REQUIREMENTS REGARDING SEXUAL CONDUCT  CODE: JHFF-AR
WITH STUDENTS

Sexual Conduct Reporting Procedures

Reedsport School District requirements regarding sexual conduct with students: Any school employee
who has reasonable cause or reasonable suspicion to believe that another school employee/volunteer has
engaged in sexual conduct with a student must immediately notify his/her immediate supervisor.

Definition of Sexual Conduct

Sexual Conduct is defined as any verbal or physical conduct by a school employee that:
a. Is sexual in nature
b. Is directed toward a K-12 student
c. Has the effect of unreasonably interfering with a student’s educational performance; and
d. Creates an intimidating, hostile or offensive educational environment.

THE SAME CONDUCT CANNOT BE BOTH CHILD ABUSE AND SEXUAL CONDUCT UNDER
THE LAW

Reporting Procedures:

The district employee shall orally report or cause an oral report to be immediately made to their building
administrator. A report of sexual conduct, as opposed to child abuse, does not need to be made to a law
enforcement agency or designated social services agency.

If known, such report shall contain:

The names and addresses of the child, the child’s parents or other persons responsible for the child;
The child’s age;

The name of the suspected employee;

The nature and extent of the suspected sexual conduct;

Dates the suspected sexual conduct occurred;

The name of any witnesses to the suspected sexual conduct and;

Any other information that the person making the report believes might be helpful in determining if the
sexual conduct occurred.

e po ow

When the district receives a report of suspected sexual conduct by a district employee, the district may decide to
place the employee on paid administrative leave or in a position that does not involve direct, unsupervised
contact with students while conducting an investigation. The district must conduct a proper investigation that
must include, at minimum, the following:

e Interview with the complainant
¢ Interview with the school employee who is the subject of the report; and

Reporting %%quirements Regarding Sexual Conduct with Students — JHFF-AR
14



e Interview with witnesses

If it is determined that a report of child abuse or sexual conduct is substantiated, the school district must take the
following actions:

¢ Inform the accused employee that a report was found to be substantiated;

¢ Inform the employee of the appropriate appeal process;

¢ Place a record of the substantiated report in the employee’s personnel file, unless it is ordered stricken
by an arbitrator or other appellate body.

¢ Inform the employee that information about substantiated reports may be disclosed to a potential
employer as required by law.

Since sexual conduct may involve violations of state law, the district may report such conduct to local law
enforcement. Local law enforcement may conduct an additional investigation to determine if charges would be
filed against the individual.

Confidentiality of Records

House Bill 2062 includes provisions related to the information that must be provided to prospective education
employers. Documents, reports and records compiled by the school district regarding an investigation of an
employee around sexual conduct must be made available to any law enforcement agency, Teacher Standards
and Practices Commission and any other school district that requests them. A school district may make no
agreement with a union or an individual employee that effectively suppresses or conceals the fact that an
employee was the subject of a substantiated report or child abuse or sexual conduct.

Failure to Comply

The school district employee who fails to report substantiated sexual conduct as required by House Bill 2062
will be subject to discipline.

Immunity from Liability

Any school district employee participating in good faith in making a report shall have immunity of liability that
may be incurred while making a report and it will not adversely affect their employment.

Reporting Requirements Regarding Sexual Conduct with Students — JHFF-AR
136 24



Sexual Conduct Complaint Procedure

Date:

Name of employee making the report:

Name of person allegedly engaging in sexual conduct:

Name of student:

Student’s address:

Parent’s names:

Student’s DOB:

Date and place of incident or incidents:

Description of sexual conduct:

Name of witnesses (if any):

Evidence of sexual conduct, i.e. letters, photos, etc. (attach evidence if possible):

Any additional information:

I agree that all the information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Employee’s signature: Date:

Program Administrator (receiving this report):

Reporting Requirements Regarding Sexual Conduct with Students — JHFF-AR
137 3-4



Witness Disclosure Form

Name of witness:

Date of testimony/interview:

Description of incident witnessed:

Any other information:

I agree that all information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Employee’s signature: Date:

Reporting Requirements Regarding Sexual Conduct with Students — JHFF-AR
138 4-4



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: GBNAA/JHFF-AR
Revised/Reviewed:

Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form *

When the designee receives a report of suspected sexual conduct that may have been committed by a
person licensed! through Teacher Standards and Practices Commission (TSPC), the designee shall notify
TSPC as soon as possible. When the designee receives a report of suspected sexual conduct that may have
been committed by a person who is not licensed through TSPC, the designee shall notify the Oregon
Department of Education (ODE) as soon as possible.

The district posts in each school building the names and contact information of the employees[?] in each
school building designated to receive reports of suspected sexual conduct and the procedures the designee
will follow upon receipt of the report.

If the superintendent is the alleged perpetrator the report shall be submitted to the South Coast ESD
Superintendent who shall refer the report to the Board chair.

When the designee receives a report of suspected sexual conduct by a district employee, and there is
reasonable cause to support the report, the district shall place the district employee on paid administrative
leave?® and take necessary actions to ensure the student’s safety. The employee shall remain on leave until
TSPC or ODE determines that the report is substantiated and the district takes appropriate employment
action against the employee, or cannot be substantiated or is not a report of sexual conduct and the district
determines either: 1) an employment policy was violated and the district will take appropriate employment
action against the employee; or 2) an employment policy has not be violated and an employment action
against the employee is not required. The district will investigate all reports of suspected sexual conduct
by persons who are licensed by the TSPC, unless otherwise requested by TSPC, and all reports of
suspected sexual conduct by persons who are not licensed by TSPC, unless otherwise requested by ODE.

When the designee receives a report of suspected sexual conduct by a contractor[*], an agent or a
volunteer, the district [may] [shall] prohibit the contractor, agent or volunteer from providing services to
the district. If the district determines there is reasonable cause to support a report of suspected sexual
conduct, the district shall prohibit the contractor, agent or volunteer from providing services. [The district
may reinstate the contractor. agent or volunteer. and such reinstatement may not occur until such time as a

report of suspected sexual conduct has been investigated and a determination has been made bv TSPC or
ODE that the report is unsubstantiated. |

<] jcense” includes a license, registration or certificate issued by the Teacher Standards and Practices Commission.

[2 Senate Bill 155 (2019) requires the district to designate a licensed administrator and an alternate licensed administrator for
each school building.]

3 The district employee cannot be required to use any accrued leave during the imposed paid administrative leave.

[+ The district is encouraged to duplicate this language in the contract. If the contract is with a company and the person assigned
to do the work is the alleged perpetrator, the district shall notify the company and request another company employee be
assigned to complete the work.]

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — GBNAA/JHFF-AR

1-5
139



Upon request from ODE or TSPC the district will provide requested documents or materials to the extent
allowed by state and federal law.

The name, address and other identifying information about the employee who made the report are
confidential and are not accessible for public inspection.

Nothing prevents the district from conducting its own investigation, unless another agency requests to lead
the investigation or requests the district to suspend the investigation, or taking an employment action based
on information available to the district before an investigation conducted by another agency is completed.
The district will cooperate with agencies assigned to conduct such investigations.

[A “substantiated report” means a report of sexual conduct that TSPC or ODE determines is founded. |

If, following the investigation, the district decides to take an employment action, the district will inform
the district employee of the employment action to be taken and provide information about the appropriate
appeal process. [The employee may appeal the employment action taken through the appeal process
provided by the applicable collective bargaining agreement.] [The employee may appeal the employment
action taken through an appeal process administered by a neutral third party. ]

If the district is notified that the employee decided not to appeal the employment action or if the
determination of an appeal sustained the employment action, the district shall create a record of the
findings of the substantiated report and the employment action taken by the district will be placed in the
records on the school employee maintained by the district. Such records created are confidential and not
public records as defined in Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 192.311, however the district may use the
record as a basis for providing information required to be disclosed about a district employee under ORS
339.378(1). The district will notify the employee that information about substantiated reports may be
disclosed to a potential employer.

Training
The district shall provide training each school year to district employees on the following:

1.  Prevention and identification of sexual conduct;

2. Obligations of district employees under ORS 339.388 and 419B.005 - 419B.050 and under adopted
board policies to report suspected sexual conduct; and

3. Appropriate electronic communications with students.

The district shall make available each school year the training described above to contractors, agents,
volunteers and to parents and legal guardians of students attending district-operated schools, and will be
made available separately from the training provided to district employees.

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * - GBNAA/JHFF-AR

2-5
140



The district shall provide to contractors, agents and volunteers each school year information on the
following:

1.  Prevention and identification of sexual conduct;

2. Obligations of district employees under adopted board policies to report suspected sexual conduct;
and

3.  Appropriate electronic communications with students.

The district shall make available each school year training that is designed to prevent sexual conduct to
students attending district-operated schools.

R11/22/19 |LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — GBNAA/JHFF-AR
3-5
141



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUSPECTED SEXUAL CONDUCT REPORT FORM

Name of person making report:

Position of person making report:

Name of person suspected of sexual conduct:

Date and place of incident or incidents:

Description of suspected sexual conduct:

Name of witnesses (if any):

Evidence of suspected sexual conduct, e.g., letters, photos, etc. (attach evidence if possible):

Any other information:

I agree that all of the information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — GBNAA/JHFF-AR
4-5
142



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT

WITNESS DISCLOSURE FORM

Name of witness:

Position of witness:

Date of testimony/interview:

Description of instance witnessed:

Any other information:

I agree that all the information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — GBNAA/JHFF-AR

5-5
143



. . Code: JGAB
Reedsport School District Adopted: September 17, 2014

Use of Restraint and Seclusion

The Board is dedicated to the development and application of best practices within the district’s public
educational/behavioral programs. It is the intent of the Board to establish a policy that defines the
circumstances that must exist and the requirements that must be met prior to, during and after the use of
physical restraint and/or seclusion as an intervention with district students.

Definitions

1. “Physical restraint” means the restriction of a student’s movement by one or more persons holding
the student or applying physical pressure upon the student. “Physical restraint” does not include
touching or holding a student without the use of force for the purpose of directing the student or
assisting the student in completing a task or activity. The definition of “physical restraint”does not
include the use of mechanical, chemical or prone restraint of a student as these methods are
prohibited by Oregon law.

2. “Seclusion” means the involuntary confinement of a student alone in a room from which the student
is physically prevented from leaving.

Seclusion does not include the removal of a student for a short period of time to provide the student
with an opportunity to regain self-control, in a setting from which the student is not physically
prevented from leaving.

3. “Serious bodily injury” means any significant impairment of the physical condition of a person, as
determined by qualified medical personnel, whether self-inflicted or inflicted by someone else.

4, “Mechanical restraint” means a device used to restrict the movement of a student or the movement
or normal function of a portion of the body of a student.

Mechanical restraint does not include:

a. A protective or stabilizing device ordered by a licensed physician; or
b. A vehicle safety restraint when used as intended during the transport of a student in a moving
vehicle.

5.  “Chemical restraint” means a drug or medication that is used on a student to control behavior or
restrict freedom of movement that has not been prescribed by a licensed health professional or other
qualified health care professional acting under the professional’s scope of practice.

6. “Prone restraint”” means a restraint in which a student is held face down on the floor.

Use of Restraint and Seclusion - JGAB

144 1-3



The use of physical restraint and/or seclusion is only permitted as a part of a behavioral support plan when
other less restrictive interventions would not be effective and the student’s behavior poses a threat of
imminent, serious physical harm to the student or others.

Except in the case of an emergency, only staff current in the required training in accordance with the
district-designated physical restraint and seclusion training program will implement physical restraint or
seclusion with a student. In an emergency, physical restraint and/or seclusion may also be used by a
school administrator, teacher or other school employee [or volunteer] as necessary when the student’s
behavior imposes a reasonable threat of imminent, serious bodily injury to the student or to others. The
use of physical restraint or seclusion under these circumstances is only allowed so long as the student’s
behavior poses a threat of imminent, serious physical harm to themselves or to others. Any student being
restrained or secluded within the district whether in an emergency or as a part of a plan shall be constantly
monitored by staff for the duration of the intervention. Any room used for seclusion of a student must
meet the standards as outlined in OAR 581-021-0568.

The district shall utilize the SCESD training program of physical restraints and seclusion for use in the
district. As required by state regulation, the selected program shall include: behavioral support,
prevention, de-escalation and crisis response techniques. Any program selected by the district must be in
compliance with state and federal law with respect to the use of restraint and/or seclusion.

An annual review of the use of physical restraint and seclusion during the preceding school year shall be
completed and submitted to the Superintendent of Public Instruction to ensure compliance with district
policies and procedures.

The results of the annual review shall be documented and shall include at a minimum:

7. The total number of incidents of physical restraint;

8.  The total number of incidents of seclusion;

9.  The total number of seclusions in a locked room;

10. The total number of students placed in physical restraint;

11. The total number of students placed in seclusion;

12. The total number of incidents that resulted in injuries or death to students or personnel as a result of
the use of physical restraint or seclusion;

13. The total number of students placed in physical restraint and/or seclusion more than 10 times in a
school year and an explanation of what steps have been taken by the district to decrease the use of
physical restraint and seclusion for each student;

14. The total number of physical restraint and seclusion incidents carried out by untrained individuals;
15. The demographic characteristics of all students upon whom physical restraint and/or seclusion was

imposed;

Use of Restraint and Seclusion - JGAB

2-3
145



16. The total number of rooms available for use by the district for seclusion of a student and a
description of the dimensions and design of the rooms.

This report shall be made available to the Board and to the public at the district’s main office and on the
district’s website.

At least once each school year the public shall be notified as to how to access the report.

The district shall investigate all complaints regarding the use of restraint and/or seclusion practices
according to the procedures outlined in Board policy KL and KL-AR - Public Complaints.

The superintendent shall develop administrative regulations to carry out the requirements set forth in this
policy and to meet any additional requirements established by law related to the use, reporting and written
documentation of the use of physical restraint or seclusion by district personnel.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 161.205 OAR 581-021-0061 OAR 581-021-0563
ORS 339.250 OAR 581-021-0550 OAR 581-021-0566
ORS 339.288 OAR 581-021-0553 OAR 581-021-0568
ORS 339.291 OAR 581-021-0556 OAR 581-021-0569

OAR 581-021-0559 OAR 581-021-0570

R6/12/14 | RS

Use of Restraint and Seclusion - JGAB

3-3
146



OSBA Model Sample

Code: JGAB
Adopted:

Use of Restraint or Seclusion**
The Board is dedicated to the development and application of best practices within the district’s public
educational/behavioral programs. The Board establishes this policy and its administrative regulation to
define the circumstances that must exist and the requirements that must be met prior to, during, and after
the use of restraint or seclusion as an intervention with district students.
The use of the following types of restraint on a student in the district is prohibited:
1.  Chemical restraint.
2. Mechanical restraint.
3. Prone restraint.
4,  Supine restraint.
5. Any restraint that involves the intentional and nonincidental use of a solid object., including a wall
or the floor, to impede a student’s movement, unless the restraint is necessary to prevent an
imminent life-threatening injury or to gain control of a weapon.

6.  Any restraint that places, or creates a risk of placing, pressure on a student’s mouth, neck or throat.

7.  Any restraint that places, or creates a risk of placing, pressure on a student’s mouth, unless the
restraint is necessary for the purpose of extracting a body part from a bite.

8.  Any restraint that impedes, or creates a risk of impeding, breathing.

9.  Any restraint that involves the intentional placement of the hands, feet, elbow, knee or any object on
a student’s neck, throat, genitals or other intimate parts.

10. Any restraint that causes pressure to be placed, or creates a risk of causing pressure to be placed, on
the stomach or back by a knee, foot or elbow bone.

11. Any action designed for the primary purpose of inflicting pain.

Restraint or seclusion may not be used for discipline, punishment, retaliation or convenience of staff,
contractors or volunteers of the district.

! The use of a solid object. including furniture. a wall. or the floor. by district staff performing a restraint is not prohibited if the
object is used for the staff’s own stability or support while performing the restraint and not as a mechanism to apply pressure
directly to the student’s body.

R7/18/1911/22/19 | PH Use of Restraint or Seclusion** — JGAB
1-4

147



Restraint may be imposed on a student in the district only under the following circumstances:

1. The student’s behavior imposes a reasonable risk of imminent and substantial physical or bodily
injury to the student or others; and

2. Less restrictive interventions would not be effective.
Seclusion may be used on a student in the district only under the following circumstances:

1.  The student’s behavior imposes a reasonable risk of imminent and serious bodily injury to the
student or others; and

2. Less restrictive interventions would not be effective.

If restraint or seclusion is used on a student, by trained staff or other staff available in the case of an
emergency when trained staff are not immediately available due to the unforeseeable nature of the
emergency, e.g., teacher, administrator[, or volunteer], it will be used only for as long as the student’s
behavior poses a reasonable risk of imminent and substantial physical or bodily injury to the student or
others and less restrictive interventions would not be effective. Students will be continuously monitored by
staff for the duration of the restraint or seclusion.

Definitions

1.  “Restraint” means the restriction of a student’s actions or movements by holding the student or using
pressure or other means.

“Restraint” does not include:

a.  Holding a student’s hand or arm to escort the student safely and without the use of force from
one area to another;

b.  Assisting a student to complete a task if the student does not resist the physical contact; or

c.  Providing reasonable intervention with the minimal exertion of force necessary if the
intervention does not include a restraint prohibited under Oregon Revised Statute (ORS)
339.288 and the intervention is necessary to:

(1) Break up a physical fight;

(2) Interrupt a student’s impulsive behavior that threatens the student’s immediate safety,
including running in front of a vehicle or climbing on unsafe structures or objects; or

(3) Effectively protect oneself or another from an assault, injury or sexual contact with the
minimum physical contact necessary for protection.

2. “Seclusion” means the involuntary confinement of a student alone in a room from which the student
is physically prevented from leaving. Seclusion includes. but is not limited to. the involuntary
confinement of a student alone in a room with a closed door. whether the door is locked or unlocked.

“Seclusion” does not include the removal of a student for a short period of time to provide the
student with an opportunity to regain self-control if the student is in a setting from which the student
is not physically prevented from leaving. or a student being left alone in a room with a closed door
for a brief period of time if the student is left alone for a purpose that is unrelated to the student’s
behavior.

3. “Serious bodily injury” means any significant impairment of the physical condition of a person, as
determined by qualified medical personnel, whether self-inflicted or inflicted by someone else.

R7/48/4911/22/19 | PH Use of Restraint or Seclusion** — JGAB

2-4
148



4. “Substantial physical or bodily injury” means any impairment of the phvsical condition of a person
that requires some form of medical treatment.

5. “Mechanical restraint” means a device used to restrict the movement of a student or the movement
or normal function of a portion of the body of a student.

“Mechanical restraint” does not include:

a. A protective or stabilizing device ordered by a licensed physician; or

b. A vehicle safety restraint when used as intended during the transport of a student in a moving
vehicle.

6.  “Chemical restraint” means a drug or medication that is used on a student to control behavior or
restrict freedom of movement that is not prescribed by a licensed physician or other qualified health
professional acting under the professional’s scope of practice for standard treatment of the student’s
medical or psychiatric condition; and administered as prescribed by a licensed physician or other
qualified health professional acting under the professional’s scope of practice.

7.  “Prone restraint” means a restraint in which a student is held face down on the floor.

8.  “Supine restraint” means a restraint in which a student is held face up on the floor.

Any student being restrained or secluded within the district whether in an emergency or as a part of a plan

shall be constantly monitored by staff for the duration of the intervention. Any room used for seclusion of

a student must meet the standards as outlined in Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 581-021-0568.

The district shall utilize the [ 2] training program of restraint or seclusion for use in the district. As

required by state regulation, the selected program shall be one approved by the Oregon Department of

Education (ODE) and include, but not limited to, positive behavior support, conflict prevention, de-

escalation and crisis response techniques. Any program selected by the district must be in compliance with

state and federal law with respect to the use of restraint and seclusion.

An annual review of the use of restraint and seclusion during the preceding school year shall be completed
and submitted to ODE to ensure compliance with district policies and procedures.

The results of the review and annual report shall be documented and shall include at a minimum:
1.  The total number of incidents involving restraint;

2. The total number of incidents involving seclusion;

3.  The total number of seclusions in a locked room;

4.  The total number of students placed in restraint;

5. The total number of students placed in seclusion;

6.  The total number of incidents that resulted in injuries or death to students or staff as a result of the
use of restraint or seclusion;

[2 The district must identify the program utilized for training.]

R7/48/1911/22/19 | PH Use of Restraint or Seclusion** — JGAB

3-4
149



7. The total number of students placed in restraint or seclusion more than 10 times in a school year and
an explanation of what steps have been taken by the district to decrease the use of restraint and
seclusion for each student;

8.  The total number of restraint or seclusion incidents carried out by untrained individuals;
9.  The demographic characteristics® of all students upon whom restraint or seclusion was imposed,;

10. The total number of rooms available for use by the district for seclusion of a student and a
description of the dimensions and design of the rooms.

This annual report shall be made available to the public at the district’s main office and on the district’s
website, and to the Board.

At least once each school year the parents and guardians of students of the district shall be notified about
how to access the report.

The district shall investigate all complaints regarding the use of restraint and/or seclusion practices
according to the procedures outlined in Board policy KL - Public Complaints and KL-AR - Public
Complaint Procedure. The complaint procedure is available at the district’s administrative office and is
available on the home page of the district’s website.

The complainant;-wh

Whether an OI'LaIIIZB.UOl’l or an 1nd1v1dua1 may appeal a dlstrlct S ﬂnal

decision to the Deipﬁ%yS&peﬂn%eﬂéeﬂ{—eﬁPubhc—hmeﬁeﬂ Oregon Department of Education pursuant to
OAR-581-022-2370-581-002-0001 - 581-002-0023. This appeal process is identified in administrative
regulation KL-AR(2) - Appeal to the Deputy Superintendent of Public Instruction.]

The superintendent shall develop administrative regulations to carry out the requirements set forth in this
policy and to meet any additional requirements established by law related to the use, reporting, and written
documentation of the use of restraint or seclusion by district staff.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 161.205 ORS 339.303 OAR 581-021-0566
ORS 339.250 OAR 581-021-0568
ORS 339.285 OAR 581-021-0061 OAR 581-021-0569
ORS 339.288 OAR 581-021-0550 OAR 581-021-0570
ORS 339.291 OAR 581-021-0553 OAR 581-022-2267
ORS 339.294 OAR 581-021-0556 OAR 581-022-2370
ORS 339.297 OARS81-021-0559

ORS 339.300 OAR 581-021-0563

3 Including race, ethnicity, gender, disability status, migrant status, English proficiency and status as economically
disadvantaged, unless the demographic information would reveal personally identifiable information about an individual
student.

R7418/1911/22/19 | PH Use of Restraint or Seclusion** — JGAB

4-4
150



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT

POLICY: REPORTING OF SUSPECTED ABUSE OF A CHILD CODE: JHFE

Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child

Any district employee who has reasonable cause to believe that any child with whom the employee has
come in contact has suffered abuse or neglect, as defined in state law, by any adult or by a student with
whom the employee is in contact has abused a child, will immediately notify the Oregon Department of
Human Services or the local law enforcement agency. The district employee shall also immediately
inform his/her supervisor, principal or superintendent.

Abuse of a child by district employees or by students will not be tolerated. All district employees are
subject to this policy and the accompanying administrative regulation. If a district employee is a suspected
abuser, reporting requirements remain the same. The district will designate the superintendent to receive
reports of abuse of a child by district employees and specify the procedures to be followed upon receipt of
a abuse report. In the event the designated person is the suspected abuser, the Board chair shall receive the
report of abuse. The district will post in each school building the name and contact information of the
person designated to receive child abuse reports, as well as the procedures the superintendent will follow
upon receipt of a report. When the superintendent takes action on the report, the person who initiated the
report must be notified.

A substantiated report of abuse by an employee shall be documented in the employee’s personnel file. A
substantiated report of abuse by a student shall be documented in the student’s education record.

Upon request, the district shall provide records of investigations of suspected abuse of a child by a district
employee or former district employee to law enforcement, Oregon Department of Human Services or
Teachers Standards and Practices Commission.

Any district employee participating in good faith in the making of a report, pursuant to this policy and
Oregon law and who has reasonable grounds for the making thereof, shall have immunity from any
liability, civil or criminal, that might otherwise be incurred or imposed with respect to the making or
content of any such report. Further, the initiation of a report in good faith about suspected ehild abuse of a
child may not adversely affect any terms or conditions of employment or the work environment of the
complainant. If a student initiates a report of suspected abuse of a child by a district employee or a
student, in good faith, the student will not be disciplined by the Board or any district employee.
Intentionally making a false report of abuse of a child is a Class A violation.

The district shall establish written procedures to provide annual training: 1) for district staff in the
prevention and identification of abuse of a child and on the obligations of district employees under ORS
419B.005, as directed by Board policy, to report suspected abuse of a child; 2) for parents and legal
guardians of students attending district schools on the prevention, identification of abuse of a child and the
obligation of district employees to report suspected abuse of a child, separate from district staff training;
and 3) designed to prevent abuse of a child available to students attending district-operated schools.

Education Records/Records of Students with Disabilities Management - JO/IGBAB-AR
1-2

151



The superintendent shall implement such regulations as are necessary to accomplish the intent of this
policy and to comply with state law.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 339.370 t0-339.400
ORS 418.746 t0-418.751
ORS 419B.005 to-419B.050
OAR 581-022-0711

HB 4016 (2012)

Greene v. Camreta, 588 F.3d 1011 (9th Cir. 2009), vacated in part by, remanded by Camreta v. Greene, 131 S. Ct. 2020 (U.S.
2011); vacated in part, remanded by Greene v. Camreta 661 F. 3d 1201 (9™ Cir. 2011)

R5/23/12

Education Records/Records of Students with Disabilities Management - JO/IGBAB-AR
2-2

152



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: JHFE
Adopted:

Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child

Any district employee who has reasonable cause to believe that any child with whom the employee has
come in contact has suffered abuse! shall orally report or cause an oral report immediately by telephone or
otherwise to the local office of the Oregon Department of Human Services (DHS) or its designee or to the
law enforcement agency within the county where the person making the report is located at the time of the
contact pursuant to Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 419B.010. Any district employee who has reasonable
cause to believe that any adult or student with whom the employee is in contact has abused a child shall
immediately report or cause a report to be made in the same manner to DHS or its designee or to the law
enforcement agency within the county where the person making the report is located at the time of the
contact pursuant to ORS 419.010. If known, the report shall contain the names and addresses of the child
and the parents of the child or other persons responsible for the child’s care, the child’s age, the nature and
extent of the suspected abuse, including any evidence of previous abuse, the explanation given for the
suspected abuse, any other information that the person making the report believes might be helpful in
establishing the possible cause of the abuse and the identity of a possible perpetrator.

Abuse of a child by district employees, contractors?, agents®, volunteers®, or students will not be tolerated.
All district employees, contractors, agents, volunteers and students are subject to this policy and the
accompanying administrative regulation.

Any district employee who has reasonable cause to believe that another district employee, contractor,
agent, volunteer or student has engaged in abuse, or that a student has been subjected to abuse by another
district employee, contractor, agent, volunteer or student shall immediately report such to the Oregon
Department of Human Services (DHS) or its designee or the local law enforcement agency pursuant to
ORS 419B.015, and to the designated licensed administrator.

The district will designate a []licensed administrator and an alternate licensed administrator, in the event
that the designated licensed administrator is the suspected abuser, for each school building to receive
reports of suspected abuse of a child by district employees, contractors, agents, volunteers or students.

UIncludes the neglect of a child; abuse is defined in ORS 419B.005.

2 “Contractor” means a person providing services to the district under a contract in a manner that requires the person to have
direct, unsupervised contact with students.

3 “Agent” means a person acting as an agent for the district in a manner that requires the person to have direct, unsupervised
contact with students.

4 “Volunteer” means a person acting as a volunteer for the district in a manner that requires the person to have direct,
unsupervised contact with students.

[* Senate Bill 155 (2019) requires the district to designate a licensed administrator and an alternate licensed administrator in the
event the licensed administrator is the alleged abuser for each school building to receive these reports.]

R11/22/19 | PH Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child — JHFE
1-3
153



If the superintendent is the alleged perpetrator the report shall be submitted to the [licensed administrator
position title] who shall also report to the Board chair.

The district will post the name and contact information of the designees for each school building
designated to receive reports of suspected abuse and the procedures the designee will follow upon receipt
of a report, the contact information for local law enforcement and the local DHS office or its designee and
a statement that the duty to report suspect abuse is in addition to the requirements of reporting to a
designated licensed administrator.

When a designee receives a report of suspected abuse, the designee will follow procedure established by
the district and set forth in administrative regulation JHFE-AR(1) - Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a
Child. All such reports of suspected abuse will be reported to a law enforcement agency or DHS, or its
designee, for investigation, and the agency will complete an investigation regardless of any changes in the
relationship or duties of the person who is the alleged abuser.

When there is reasonable cause to support the report, a district employee suspected of abuse shall be
placed on paid administrative leave pending an investigation and the district will take necessary actions to
ensure the student’s safety. When there is reasonable cause to support the report, a district contractor,
agent or volunteer suspected of abuse shall be removed from providing services to the district and the
district will take necessary actions to ensure the student’s safety.

The district will notify the person, as allowed by state and federal law, who was subjected to the suspected
abuse about any actions taken by the district as a result of the report.

A substantiated report of abuse by an employee shall be documented in the employee’s personnel file. A
substantiated report of abuse by a student shall be documented in the student’s education record.

The initiation of a report in good faith, pursuant to this policy, may not adversely affect any terms or
conditions of employment or the work environment of the person initiating the report or who may have
been subjected to abuse. If a student initiates a report of suspected abuse of a child by a district employee,
contractor, agent, volunteer or student, in good faith, the student will not be disciplined by the district or
any district employee, contractor, agent or volunteer. Intentionally making a false report of abuse of a
child is a Class A violation.

The district shall provide training each school year to district employees on the prevention and
identification of abuse, the obligations of district employees under ORS 339.388 and ORS 419B.005 -
419B.050 and as directed by Board policy to report suspected abuse of a child, and appropriate electronic
communications with students. The district shall make available each school year the training described
above to contractors, agents, volunteers, and parents and legal guardians of students attending district-
operated schools, and will be made available separately from the training provided to district employees.
The district shall provide each school year information on the prevention and identification of abuse, the
obligations of district employees under Board policy to report abuse, and appropriate electronic
communications with students to contractors, agents and volunteers. The district shall make available each
school year training that is designed to prevent abuse to students attending district-operated schools.

R11/22/19 | PH Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child — JHFE
2-3
154



The district shall provide to a district employee at the time of hire, or to a contractor, agent, or volunteer at
the time of beginning service for the district, the following:

1. A description of conduct that may constitute abuse;

2. Adescription of the investigatory process and possible consequences if a report of suspected abuse
is substantiated; and

3. A description of the prohibitions imposed on district employees, contractors, and agents when they
attempt to obtain a new job, as provided under ORS 339.378. [A district emplovee, contractor or
agent will not assist another district emplovee. contractor or agent in obtaining a new job if the
individual knows. or has reasonable or probable cause to believe the district emplovee, contractor or
agent engaged in abuse. unless criteria found in ORS 339.378(2)(c) are applicable. ]

Nothing in this policy prevents the district from disclosing information required by law or providing the
routine transmission of administrative and personnel files pursuant to law.

The district shall make available to students, district employees, contractors, agents, and volunteers a
policy of appropriate electronic communications with students.

Any electronic communications with students by a contractor, agent or volunteer for the district will be
appropriate and only when directed by district administration. When communicating with students
electronically regarding school-related matters, contractors, agents or volunteers shall use district e-mail,
using mailing lists and/or other internet messaging to a group of students rather than individual students or
as directed by district administration. Texting or electronically communicating with a student through
contact information gained as a contractor, agent or volunteer for the district is {{strengly} [discouraged]|

Fprohibited}:

The superintendent shall develop administrative regulations as are necessary to implement this policy and
to comply with state law.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 339.370 - 339.400 ORS 419B.005 - 419B.050 OAR 581-022-2205
ORS 418.257 - 418.259 Senate Bill 155 (2019)

Greene v. Camreta, 588 F.3d 1011 (9th Cir. 2009), vacated in part by, remanded by Camreta v. Greene, 131 S. Ct. 2020 (U.S.
2011); vacated in part, remanded by Greene v. Camreta 661 F.3d 1201 (9" Cir. 2011).

R11/22/19 | PH Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child — JHFE
3-3
155



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT

POLICY:REPORTING OF SUSPECTED ABUSE OF A CHILD-AR CODE: JHFE-AR(1)

Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child

Reporting

Any district employees having reasonable cause to believe that any child with whom the employee comes
in contact has suffered abuse, or that any person with whom the employee comes in contact has abused a
child, shall orally report or cause an oral report to be immediately made by telephone or otherwise to the
local office of the Oregon Department of Human Services or to a law enforcement agency within the
county where the person making the report i$ at the time of his/her contact. The district employee should
also immediately inform his/her supervisor, principal or superintendent.

If known, such report shall contain the names and addresses of the child, the child’s parents or other
persons responsible for the child’s care, the child’s age, the nature and extent of the suspected abuse, the
explanation given for the suspected abuse, any other information which the person making the report
believes might be helpful in establishing the possible cause of the suspected abuse and the identity of a
possible perpetrator.

A written record of the abuse report shall be made by the employee suspecting the abuse of a child. [The
written record may be made using Reedsport School District abuse reporting form which includes at a
minimum:

1. The name and position of the person making the report;

2. The name, address of the child, the parents or other person responsible for the child’s care;

3. The name and position of any witness to the report;

4. A description of the nature and extent of the abuse, including any information which could be
helpful in establishing cause of abuse and identity of the abuser;

5. Adescription of how the report was made (i.e., phone or other method);

6.  The name of the agency and individual who took the report;

7.  The date and time that the report was made; and

8. The names of persons who received a copy of the written report. ]

The written record of the abuse report shall not be placed in the student’s educational record. A copy of

the written report shall be retained by the employee making the report and a copy shall be provided to the
employee’s supervisor [and/or superintendent].

Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child - JHFE-AR(1)
1-3
156



When the district receives a report of suspected abuse of a child by one of its employees, and the
[personnel director][superintendent] determines that there is reasonable cause to support the report, the
district shall place the district employee on paid administrative leave until the Department of Human
services or a law enforcement agency either: 1) determines that the report is unfounded or that the report
will not be pursued; or 2) determines that the report is founded and the education provider takes the
appropriate disciplinary action against the district employee. If the Department of Human services or a
law enforcement agency is unable to determine whether the abuse of a child occurred the district may
either reinstate the employee or take disciplinary action at the district’s discretion.

The written record of each reported incident of abuse of a child, action taken by the district and any
findings as a result of the report shall be maintained by the district.

Definitions

1. Oregon law recognizes these types of abuse:

a.  Physical,

b.  Neglect;

c.  Mental injury;

d.  Threat of harm;

e.  Sexual abuse and sexual exploitation.

2. Child means an unmarried person who is under 18 years of age.
Confidentiality of Records

The name, address and other identifying information about the employee who made the report are
confidential and are not accessible for public inspection.

The disciplinary records of a district employee or former district employee convicted of a crime listed in
ORS 342.143 are not exempt from disclosure under ORS 192.501 or 192.502. Therefore, if a district
employee or former employee is convicted of a crime listed in ORS 342.143, the district that is or was the
employer of that employee when the crime was committed shall disclose the disciplinary records of the
employee to any person upon request. However, prior to the disclosure of a disciplinary record the district
shall remove any personally identifiable information from the record that would disclose the identity of a
child, a crime victim or a district employee who is not the subject of the disciplinary record.

Failure to Comply

Any district employee who fails to report a suspected abuse of a child as provided by this policy and the
prescribed Oregon law commits a violation punishable by law. A district employee who fails to comply
with the confidentiality of records requirements commits a violation punishable by the prescribed law. If
an employee fails to report suspected abuse of a child or fails to maintain confidentiality of records as
required by this policy, the employee will be disciplined.

Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child - JHFE-AR(1)
23
157



Cooperation with Investigator

The district staff shall make every effort in suspected abuse of a child cases to cooperate with investigating
officials as follows:

1.

[Any investigation of abuse of a child will be directed by the Oregon Department of Human Services
or law enforcement officials as required by law. When an administrator is notified that the
Department of Human Services or law enforcement would like to interview a student at school, the
administrator must request that the investigating official demonstrate that he/she has a warrant, court
order, exigent circumstances or parental consent to interview the student. Failure to meet one of
these criteria may result in the administrator’s refusal to allow the student interview on school
property.] If the student is to be interviewed at the school, the principal or representative shall make
a conference space available. The principal or representative of the school may at the discretion of
the investigator, be present to facilitate the interview. Law enforcement officers wishing to
interview or remove a student from the premises shall present themselves at the office and contact
the principal or representative. The officer shall sign the student out on a form to be provided by the
school;

When the subject matter of the interview or investigation is identified to be related to suspected
abuse of a child, district employees shall not notify parents;

The principal or representative shall advise the investigator of any conditions of disability prior to
any interview with the affected child;

District employees are not authorized to reveal anything that transpires during an investigation in
which the employee participates, nor shall the information become part of the student’s education
records, except that the employee may testify at any subsequent trial resulting from the investigation
and may be interviewed by the respective litigants prior to any such trial.

R5/23/12|RS

Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child - JHFE-AR(1)
3-3

158



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: JHFE-AR(1)
Adopted:

Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child

Reporting

Any district employee having reasonable cause to believe that any child with whom the employee comes
in contact has suffered abuse! shall orally report or cause an oral report immediately by telephone or
otherwise to the local office of the Oregon Department of Human Services (DHS) or to a law enforcement
agency within the county where the person making the report is at the time of their contact. Any district
employee who has reasonable cause to believe that any adult or student with whom the employee is in
contact has abused a child shall immediately report or cause a report to be made in the same manner to
DHS or its designee or to the law enforcement agency within the county where the person making the
report is located at the time of the contact pursuant to ORS 419.010.

Any district employee who has reasonable cause to believe that another district employee, contractor,
agent, volunteer or student has engaged in abuse, or that a student has been subjected to abuse by another
district employee, contractor, agent, volunteer or student shall immediately report such to the DHS or its
designee or the local law enforcement agency pursuant to ORS 419B.015, and to the designated licensed
administrator or alternate licensed administrator for their school building.

If known, the report shall contain the names and addresses of the child and the parents of the child or other
persons responsible for the child’s care, the child’s age, the nature and extent of the suspected abuse,
including any evidence of previous abuse, the explanation given for the suspected abuse, any other
information that the person making the report believes might be helpful in establishing the possible cause
of the suspected abuse and the identity of a possible perpetrator.

If the superintendent is the alleged abuser the report shall be submitted to the South Coast ESD
Superintendent who shall refer the report to the Board chair.

A written record of the abuse report shall be made by the employee reporting the suspected abuse of a
child and will include: name and position of the person making the report; name of the student; name and
position of any witness; description of the nature and extent of the abuse, including any information which
could be helpful in establishing cause of abuse and identity of the abuser; description of how the report
was made (i.e., phone or other method); name of the agency and individual who took the report; date and
time that the report was made; and name of person who received a copy of the written report.

The written record of the abuse report shall not be placed in the student’s educational record. A copy of the
written report shall be retained by the employee making the report and a copy shall be provided to the
designee that received the report.

! Includes the neglect of a child; abuse is defined in ORS 419B.005.

R11/22/19 | PH Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child — JHFE-AR(1)
1-4
159



When the designee receives a report of suspected abuse of a child by a district employee, and there is
reasonable cause to support the report, the district shall place the district employee on paid administrative
leave? and take necessary actions to ensure the student’s safety. The employee shall remain on leave until
DHS or law-enforcement determines that the report is substantiated and the district takes the appropriate
employment action, or cannot be substantiated or is not a report of abuse and the district determines that
either 1) an employment policy was violated and the district will take appropriate employment action
against the employee, or 2) an employment policy has not be violated and no action is required by the
district against the employee.

When the designee receives a report of suspected abuse by a contractor[], agent or volunteer, the district
[may] [shall] prohibit the contractor, agent or volunteer from providing services to the district. If the
district determines there is reasonable cause to support the report of suspected abuse, the district shall
prohibit the contractor agent or volunteer from providing services. [The district may reinstate the
contractor. agent or volunteer. and such reinstatement may not occur until such time as a report of

suspected abuse has been investigated® and a determination has been made by law enforcement or DHS
that the report is unsubstantiated.]

The written record of each reported incident of abuse of a child, action taken by the district and any
findings as a result of the report shall be maintained by the district.

If, following the investigation, the district decides to take an employment action, the district will inform
the district employee of the employment action to be taken and provide information about the appropriate
appeal process. [The employee may appeal the employment action taken through the appeal process
provided by the applicable collective bargaining agreement.] {The-employee-may-appeal-the-employment

If the district is notified that the employee decided not to appeal the employment action or if the
determination of an appeal sustained the employment action, a record of the findings of the substantiated
report and the employment action taken by the district will be placed in the records on the school
employee maintained by the district. Such records created are confidential and not public records as
defined in Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 192.311, however the district may use the record as a basis for
providing information required to be disclosed about a district employee under ORS 339.378(1). The
district will notify the employee that information about substantiated reports may be disclosed to a
potential employer.

Definitions
1.  Oregon law recognizes these types of abuse:

a.  Physical;
b.  Neglect;

2 The district employee cannot be required to use any accrued leave during the imposed paid administrative leave.

[® The district is encouraged to duplicate this language in the contract. If the contract is with a company and the person assigned
to do the work is the alleged perpetrator, the district shall notify the company and request another company employee be
assigned to complete the work.]

* The district will investigate all reports of suspected abuse, unless otherwise requested by DHS or its designee or law enforcement
pursuant to law.

R11/22/19 | PH Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child — JHFE-AR(1)
2-4
160



c.  Mental injury;
d.  Threat of harm;
e.  Sexual abuse and sexual exploitation.

2. “Child” means an unmarried person who is under 18 years of age.
3. [A “substantiated report” means a report of abuse that a law enforcement agency or DHS determines
is founded. ]

Confidentiality of Records

The name, address and other identifying information about the employee who made the report are
confidential and are not accessible for public inspection.

Upon request from law enforcement or DHS the district shall immediately provide requested documents or
materials to the extent allowed by state and federal law.

Failure to Comply

Any district employee who fails to report a suspected abuse of a child as provided by this policy and the
prescribed Oregon law commits a violation punishable by law. A district employee who fails to comply
with the confidentiality of records requirements commits a violation punishable by the prescribed law. If
an employee fails to report suspected abuse of a child or fails to maintain confidentiality of records as
required by this policy, the employee will be disciplined up to and including dismissal.

Cooperation with Investigator

The district staff shall make every effort in suspected abuse of a child cases to cooperate with investigating
officials as follows:

1. Any investigation of abuse of a child will be directed by the DHS or law enforcement officials as
required by law. DHS or law enforcement officials wishing to interview a student shall present
themselves at the school office and contact the school administrator, unless the school administrator

is the subject of the investigation—When-an-administrator-is-netified-that the PHS-erlaw

2% e Qarnan a - . a 1 Aty h ey h o A1 P A Va
vy v a ciCl Cl AV vy enw crato - e
o A’

. : g - If the student is to be interviewed at
the school, the administrator or designee shall make a private space available. The administrator or
designee of the school may, at the discretion of the investigator, be present to facilitate the interview.
If the investigating official does not have adequate identification the administrator shall refuse

access to the student.

Law enforcement officers wishing to remove a student from the premises shall present themselves at
the office and contact the administrator or designee. The officer shall sign the student out on a form
to be provided by the school;

2. When the subject matter of the interview or investigation is identified to be related to suspected
abuse of a child, district employees shall not notify parents;

R11/22/19 | PH Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child — JHFE-AR(1)
3-4
161



3. The administrator or designee shall advise the investigator of any conditions of disability prior to
any interview with the affected child;

4.  District employees are not authorized to reveal anything that transpires during an investigation in
which the employee participates, nor shall the information become part of the student’s education
records, except that the employee may testify at any subsequent trial resulting from the investigation
and may be interviewed by the respective litigants prior to any such trial.

Nothing prevents the district from conducting its own investigation, unless another agency requests to lead
the investigation or requests the district to suspend the investigation, or taking an employment action based
on information available to the district before an investigation conducted by another agency is completed.
The district will cooperate with agencies assigned to conduct such investigations.

R11/22/19 | PH Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child — JHFE-AR(1)
4-4
162



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: JHFF/GBNAA NEW POLICY
Adopted:

Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct with Students *

Sexual conduct by district employees, contractors', agents?, and volunteers® is not tolerated. All district
employees, contractors, agents, and volunteers are subject to this policy.

“Sexual conduct,” means verbal or physical conduct or verbal, written or electronic communications by a
school employee, a contractor, an agent or a volunteer that involve a student and that are sexual advances
or requests for sexual favors directed toward the student, or of a sexual nature that are directed toward the
student or that have the effect of unreasonably interfering with a student’s educational performance, or of
creating an intimidating, hostile or offensive educational environment. “Sexual conduct” does not include
touching that is necessitated by the nature of the school employee’s job duties or by the services required
to be provided by the contractor, agent or volunteer, and for which there is no sexual intent.

“Student” means any person who is in any grade from prekindergarten through grade 12 or 21 years of age
or younger and receiving educational or related services from the district that is not a post-secondary
institution of education, or who was previously known as a student by the person engaging in sexual
conduct and who left school or graduated from high school within 90 days prior to the sexual conduct.

Any district employee [*][, contractor, agent or volunteer] who has reasonable cause to believe that a
student has been subjected to sexual conduct by another district employee, contractor, agent or volunteer,
or that another district employee, contractor, agent or volunteer has engaged in sexual conduct with a
student shall immediately report such suspected sexual conduct to the [*]designated licensed administrator
or the alternate designated licensed administrator for their school building. If the superintendent is the
alleged perpetrator the report shall be submitted to the [licensed administrator position title] who shall
report the suspected sexual conduct to the Board chair.

! “Contractor” means a person providing services to the district under a contract in a manner that requires the person to have
direct, unsupervised contact with students.

2 “Agent” means a person acting as an agent for the district in a manner that requires the person to have direct, unsupervised
contact with students.

3 “Volunteer” means a person acting as a volunteer for the district in a manner that requires the person to have direct,
unsupervised contact with students.

[* The following language in brackets, i.e., [, contractor, agent or volunteer], is optional language for the district to consider
including. If the language is kept, the district must make these groups aware of the policy and its administrative regulation and
their responsibilities under both. This may also be included in contracts with agents and contractors and include reference to this

policy.]

[° Senate Bill 155 (2019) requires the district to designate a licensed administrator to receive reports of suspected sexual
conduct, and designate an alternate licensed administrator for each school building.]

RI11/22/19|LF Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct
with Students * — JHFF/GBNAA
1-3

163



[TIf an emplovee fails to report suspected sexual conduct or fails to maintain confidentialitv of records. the
emplovee will be disciplined up to and including dismissal.|

When the designated licensed administrator receives a report of suspected sexual conduct by a district
employee, contractor, agent or volunteer, the administrator will follow procedures established by the
district and set forth in the district’s administrative regulation JHFF/GBNAA-AR - Suspected Sexual
Conduct Report Procedures and Form. All such reports will be reported to the Oregon Department of
Education (ODE) or Teacher Standards and Practices Commission (TSPC) as appropriate, for
investigation. The agency receiving a report will complete an investigation regardless of any changes in
the relationship or duties of the person who is the alleged perpetrator.

When there is reasonable cause to support the report, a district employee suspected of sexual conduct shall
be placed on paid administrative leave pending an investigation and the district will take necessary actions
to ensure the student’s safety.

When there is reasonable cause to support the report, a district contractor, agent or volunteer suspected of
sexual conduct shall be removed from providing services to the district and the district will take necessary
actions to ensure the student’s safety.

The district will post in each school building the names and contact information of the employees[*]
designated for the school building to receive reports of suspected sexual conduct and the procedures the
designee will follow upon receipt of the report.

The district will notify, as allowed by state and federal law, the person who was subjected to the suspected
sexual conduct about any actions taken by the district as a result of the report.

A district employee, contractor or agent will not assist another district employee, contractor or agent in
obtaining a new job if the individual knows, or has reasonable cause to believe the district employee,
contractor or agent engaged in sexual conduct. Nothing in this policy prevents the district from disclosing
information required by law or providing the routine transmission of administrative and personnel files
pursuant to law.

The initiation of a report in good faith about suspected sexual conduct may not adversely affect any terms
or conditions of employment or the work environment of the person who initiated the report or who may
have been subject to sexual conduct. If a student initiates a report of suspected sexual conduct by a district
employee, contractor, agent or volunteer in good faith, the student will not be disciplined by the district or
any district employee, contractor, agent or volunteer.

The district will provide to employees at the time of hire, or to a contractor, agent or volunteer at the time
of beginning service for the district, the following:

1. A description of conduct that may constitute sexual conduct;

[® Senate Bill 155 (2019) requires the district to designate a licensed administrator and an alternate licensed administrator for
each school building.]

R11/22/19|LF Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct
with Students * — JHFF/GBNAA
2-3

164



2. A description of the investigatory process and possible consequences if a report of suspected sexual
conduct is substantiated; and

3. A description of the prohibitions imposed on district employees, contractors and agents when they
attempt to obtain a new job, pursuant to ORS 339.378(2).

All district employees are subject to Board policy GCAB - Personal Electronic Devices and Social Media -
Staff regarding appropriate electronic communications with students.

Any electronic communications with students by a contractor, agent or volunteer for the district will be
appropriate and only when directed by district administration. When communicating with students
electronically regarding school-related matters, contractors, agents or volunteers shall use district e-mail
using mailing lists and/or other internet messaging to a group of students rather than individual students or
as directed by district administration. Texting or electronically communicating with a student through
contact information gained as a contractor, agent or volunteer for the district is {{strengly} [discouraged]

Fprohibited}:

The superintendent shall develop administrative regulations to implement this policy and to comply with
state law.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 332.107 ORS 419B.005 - 419B.045 Senate Bill 155 (2019)
ORS 339.370 - 339.400

Every Student Succeeds Act, 20 U.S.C. § 7926 (2018).

R11/22/19|LF Reporting Requirements for Suspected Sexual Conduct
with Students * — JHFF/GBNAA
3-3

165



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: JHFF/GBNAA-AR
Revised/Reviewed:

Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form *

When the designee receives a report of suspected sexual conduct that may have been committed by a
person licensed! through Teacher Standards and Practices Commission (TSPC), the designee shall notify
TSPC as soon as possible. When the designee receives a report of suspected sexual conduct that may have
been committed by a person who is not licensed through TSPC, the designee shall notify the Oregon
Department of Education (ODE) as soon as possible.

The district posts in each school building the names and contact information of the employees[?] in each
school building designated to receive reports of suspected sexual conduct and the procedures the designee
will follow upon receipt of the report.

If the superintendent is the alleged perpetrator the report shall be submitted to the South Coast ESD
Superintendent who shall refer the report to the Board chair.

When the designee receives a report of suspected sexual conduct by a district employee, and there is
reasonable cause to support the report, the district shall place the district employee on paid administrative
leave? and take necessary actions to ensure the student’s safety. The employee shall remain on leave until
TSPC or ODE determines that the report is substantiated and the district takes appropriate employment
action against the employee, or cannot be substantiated or is not a report of sexual conduct and the district
determines either: 1) an employment policy was violated and the district will take appropriate employment
action against the employee; or 2) an employment policy has not be violated and an employment action
against the employee is not required. The district will investigate all reports of suspected sexual conduct
by persons who are licensed by the TSPC, unless otherwise requested by TSPC, and all reports of
suspected sexual conduct by persons who are not licensed by TSPC, unless otherwise requested by ODE.

When the designee receives a report of suspected sexual conduct by a contractor[*], an agent or a
volunteer, the district [may] [shall] prohibit the contractor, agent or volunteer from providing services to
the district. If the district determines there is reasonable cause to support a report of suspected sexual
conduct, the district shall prohibit the contractor, agent or volunteer from providing services. [The district
may reinstate the contractor, agent or volunteer. and such reinstatement may not occur until such time as a

report of suspected sexual conduct has been investigated and a determination has been made by TSPC or
ODE that the report is unsubstantiated. |

! “License” includes a license, registration or certificate issued by the Teacher Standards and Practices Commission.

[% Senate Bill 155 (2019) requires the district to designate a licensed administrator and an alternate licensed administrator for
each school building.]

3 The district employee cannot be required to use any accrued leave during the imposed paid administrative leave.

[* The district is encouraged to duplicate this language in the contract. If the contract is with a company and the person assigned
to do the work is the alleged perpetrator, the district shall notify the company and request another company employee be
assigned to complete the work.]

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — JHFF/GBNAA-AR
1-5
166



Upon request from ODE or TSPC the district will provide requested documents or materials to the extent
allowed by state and federal law.

The name, address and other identifying information about the employee who made the report are
confidential and are not accessible for public inspection.

Nothing prevents the district from conducting its own investigation, unless another agency requests to lead
the investigation or requests the district to suspend the investigation, or taking an employment action based
on information available to the district before an investigation conducted by another agency is completed.
The district will cooperate with agencies assigned to conduct such investigations.

[A “substantiated report” means a report of sexual conduct that TSPC or ODE determines is founded. |

If, following the investigation, the district decides to take an employment action, the district will inform
the district employee of the employment action to be taken and provide information about the appropriate
appeal process. [The employee may appeal the employment action taken through the appeal process
provided by the applicable collective bargaining agreement.] [The employee may appeal the employment
action taken through an appeal process administered by a neutral third party.]

If the district is notified that the employee decided not to appeal the employment action or if the
determination of an appeal sustained the employment action, the district shall create a record of the
findings of the substantiated report and the employment action taken by the district will be placed in the
records on the school employee maintained by the district. Such records created are confidential and not
public records as defined in Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 192.311, however the district may use the
record as a basis for providing information required to be disclosed about a district employee under ORS
339.378(1). The district will notify the employee that information about substantiated reports may be
disclosed to a potential employer.

Training
The district shall provide training each school year to district employees on the following:

1.  Prevention and identification of sexual conduct;

2. Obligations of district employees under ORS 339.388 and 419B.005 - 419B.050 and under adopted
board policies to report suspected sexual conduct; and

3.  Appropriate electronic communications with students.

The district shall make available each school year the training described above to contractors, agents,
volunteers and to parents and legal guardians of students attending district-operated schools, and will be
made available separately from the training provided to district employees.

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — JHFF/GBNAA-AR
2-5
167



The district shall provide to contractors, agents and volunteers each school year information on the
following:

1.  Prevention and identification of sexual conduct;

2. Obligations of district employees under adopted board policies to report suspected sexual conduct;
and

3.  Appropriate electronic communications with students.

The district shall make available each school year training that is designed to prevent sexual conduct to
students attending district-operated schools.

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — JHFF/GBNAA-AR
3-5
168



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105

SUSPECTED SEXUAL CONDUCT REPORT FORM

Name of person making report:

Position of person making report:

Name of person suspected of sexual conduct:

Date and place of incident or incidents:

Description of suspected sexual conduct:

Name of witnesses (if any):

Evidence of suspected sexual conduct, e.g., letters, photos, etc. (attach evidence if possible):

Any other information:

I agree that all of the information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

R11/22/19 | LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — JHFF/GBNAA-AR
4-5
169



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105

WITNESS DISCLOSURE FORM

Name of witness:

Position of witness:

Date of testimony/interview:

Description of instance witnessed:

Any other information:

I agree that all the information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

R11/22/19 |LF Suspected Sexual Conduct Report Procedures and Form * — JHFF/GBNAA-AR

5-5
170



New Handbook Policy:

¥

Falls within District Policy: JFCM and the following school Policy
Disarderly conduct, false threats, and other activity causing disruption of the school environment;

The following are actions unbecoming a RCCS Student:

Students who become aware of a possible altercation among fellow students are required to report such
actions to a staff member immediately. Students who record any altercation instead of immediately
reporting the altercation to a staff member are subject to disciplinary action including up to and
including expulsion. Any student recording such altercation and sharing with others or posting to social
media will be subject to further disciplinary action up to and including expulsion, for acting in concert
with the altercation or conspiracy to commit the altercation. This could result in more discipline than
those individuals committing the altercation.

171



Q}} oY
REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT & \7

POLICY: THREATS OF VIOLENCE CODE: JFCM

The Board is committed to promoting healthy relationships and a safe learning environment. To this end,
student threats of harm to self or others, threatening behavior or acts of violence, including threats to
severely damage school property, shall not be tolerated on District propetty or at activities under the
jurisdiction of the District.

Students shall be instructed of the responsibility to inform a teacher, counselor or administrator regarding
any information or knowledge relevant to conduct prohibited by this policy. Parents and others will be
encouraged to report such information to the District. Staff shall immediately notify an administrator of
any threat, threatening behavior or act of violence he/she has knowledge of, has witnessed or received. All
reports will be promptly investigated.

Students found in violation of this policy shall be subject to discipline up to and including expulsion. A
referral to law enforcement shall be made for any infraction involving a student bringing, possessing,
concealing or using a weapon or destructive device as prohibited by state and federal law and Board
policy.

The principal shall, in determining appropriate disciplinary action, consider:

1.

Immediately removing from the classroom setting any student who has threatened to injure another
person or to severely damage school property;

Placing the student in a setting where the behavior will receive immediate attention from a
administrator, counselor, licensed mental health professional or others;

Requiring the student to be evaluated by a licensed mental health professional before allowing the
student to return to the classroom setting.

The principal shall ensure notification is provided to:

4,

S.

The parent of any student in violation of this policy and the disciplinary action imposed;

The parent of a student when the student’s name appears on a targeted list that threatens violence or
harm to the students on the list or when threats of violence or harm to the student are made by
another student;

Any school employee whose name appears on a targeted list threatening violence or harm to the
District employee [and when threats of violence or harm are made by a student or others].

Notification to the above shall be attempted by telephone or in person within 12 hours of discovery of a
targeted list or learning of a threat. Regardless, a written follow-up notification shall be sent within 24
hours of discovery of a targeted list or learning of a threat.

Threats of Violence - JFCM
172 1-2



The principal will provide necessary information regarding threats of violence to law enforcement, child
protective services and health-care professionals in connection with a health and safety emergency if
knowledge of the information is necessary to protect the health and safety of the student or other
individuals. Additionally, he/she may provide such information to other school officials, including
teachers, within the District or other Districts who have a legitimate educational interest in the student(s)
consistent with state and federal education records laws and District policies.

The District may enter into contracts with licensed mental health professionals to perform student
evaluations. Funds for evaluations or other disciplinary options as may be required by law and this policy
shall be provided by the district.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 161.015 OAR 581-021-0050 to -0075
ORS 166.210 - 166.370 OAR 581-053-0010(5)

ORS 332.107 OAR 581-053-0015(7)(k)
ORS 339.115 OAR 581-053-0545(4)(c),(w)
ORS 339.240 OAR 581-053-0550(5)(v)
ORS 339.250

ORS 339.260

ORS 339.327

ORS 809.060

ORS 809.260

Gun-Free School Zones Act of 1990, 18 U.S.C. §§ 921(a)(25)-(26), 922(q) (2006).

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), 20 U.S.C. §§ 1400 - 1427 (2006).

Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, 20 U.S.C. § 1232g (2006); Family Educational Rights and Privacy, 34
C.F.R. Part 99 (2008).

Adopted: 12/15/99
Revised: 08/19/09

R2/26/09 | MS

Threats of Violence - JFCM

173 2-2



South Coast ESD
2020-2021 Local Service Plan

Local Service Plan Requirements
Division 24: Standards for Education Service Districts, provide legal guidance for ESDs and their work. ORS 581-
024-0205, specifically outlines the Core Services and Core Service Goals for ESDs.

“Core services:" major categories of services that districts must provide to include:
1. Services for children with special needs;
2. Technology support;
3. School improvement;
4. Administrative and support.

*Other services may be provided if approved in a local service plan
“Core service goals:.” The goals of a district in providing core services are to:
1. Improve student learning;
2. Enhance the quality of instruction;
3. Provide professional development to component school district employees;
4, Provide students equitable access to resources;
5. Maximize operational and fiscal efficiencies for component school districts.

Local Service Plan Timeline Requirements

ORS 334.175 5) A local service plan must:
(a) Be adopted by the board of the education service district.

(b) After being adopted by the board of the education service district, be approved on or before March 1 by resolution of
two-thirds of the component school districts that are a part of the education service district and that have at least a
majority of the pupils included in the average daily membership of the education service district, as determined by the
reports of such school districts for the preceding year, enrolled in the schools of the school districts.

Senate Bill 529A Lanquage

SB 529 expands the intent of SB 250 which began a pilot of ESDs that would allow a school district within any of
those ESDs to withdraw from their ESD. ORS 344.015 states:

"(3)(a) A school district board that chooses to withdraw a school district from the education service
district must submit a nofice of intent to withdraw to the board of directors of the education service
district no later than November 1 of the year prior to the year in which the school district plants io
withdraw from the education service district”.

“(b) A school district board that submitted a notice of intent to withdraw as provided by paragraph (a) of
this subsection must submit a notice of withdrawal to the board of directors of the education service
disirict no later than March 1 of the year in which the school district plans to withdraw from the
education service district”

“The withdrawal of a school district from an education service district becomes effective on July 1 after
the board of directors of the education service district issues the order described in subsection (3) of
this section®.

Opt Out District LSP Agreements

« Districts who successfully complete the opt out process will receive 90% of the money designated for their
school district in a given school year in cash payments.

» Districts who initiate the opt out process by the November 1 timeline will participate in Local Service Plan
discussions but may not vote on the LSP for the current year.

+ Districts who opt out and wish te purchase services will be charged an "out of district’ fee.

174




Local Service Plan Design

The proposed Local Service Plan has two tiers. Tier one includes services that meet “Core Service” OAR
requirements, provide services to all districts, provide services equitably for all districts and stabilizes
services. Tier two allows districts to choose what services they want to purchase by "ordering” services
by a specified process/ime line. The district’s allotment of resolution dollars are subtracted from total
order and the ESD will bill the district for any services above their resolution allotment.

2020-2021 Local Service Plan

Tier One: Core Services

Tier 1 services will be offered in each of the four core areas as
agreed upon by the component school district Superintendents

Core Areas
Admin/Support
Technology

Special Education
School Improvement

Tier Two: Menu Services

Districts will select services that they want from a list of programs.
Services will be ordered in units that the district determines based
on their individual needs. '

Flex Credits

Once the districts have ordered Tier 2 services and have remaining service
credits they may access their resolution dollars through an interagency
agreement under specific parameters.

Flex Credit Parameters:

e Utilized for service we do not already offer
e In-Direct will be applied to amount determined

Special Caonsiderations

Brookings will receive 80% flex credits

s In-Direct will be applied

| ESD Resolution Dollars

|

h 4

.[ Tier 1: Core Services

*Costs subtracted from 90%

Resalution Allocation

|

Tier 2 Menu Programs
*| oft over amount distributed
to districts
*District’s choose programs
fram a menu of services

l

Flex Credits ‘
| *Utilized on services we do not
| already offer :
| *In-Direct is applied J
| T

» 80% flex credits can be used to purchase any service regardless if the ESD offers the service
e if Brookings discontinues a Tier 2 service and then wishes to purchase the service back within the LSP

year they will be billed the cost associated with reinstating the service.

ESD local service plan was Approved __ Not Approved on (date) by

Sttii I [Prppes

(district name.

District Board Chair
175

ESD Board Chair






